
 
   

 
 

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

April 21, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 



 
     
   
   
    
   
   

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

      
       

   
     

 
 
   
 
    
 
    
 
   
 
   
 
   
 
   
 
   
 
   
    
  
     
  
    
 

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website:  www.stjohnsgcc.org 

April 14, 2022 

Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

I. Roll Call 

II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 

III. Discussion with Duval Landscape 

IV. Discussion of Amenity Center Lighting Shields 

V. Consideration of FPL Easement Request 

VI. Discussion of Amenity Center Golf Cart Policy 

VII. Discussion of Pool Slide Structural Observation Report 

VIII. Discussion of Off Duty Sheriff’s Office Security Rate Increase 

IX. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 

C. Manager 

www.stjohnsgcc.org


      
     
 
      
     
 
     
 
     
 
    
 
     
       
  
         

     
 
    
 
            

  
 
   
 
 

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager 
1. Proposal for Life Fitness 

E. Operations Manager 
1. Report 

2. Proposal from Duval Asphalt for Road Repair 

X. Supervisors’ Request 

XI. Public Comments 

XII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the March 10, 2022 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 
Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2022 

C. Check Register 

XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 19, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 
Country Club Meeting Room 

XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 

     
 

  

    
    

    

 
    

   

 

 

 

 

 

              

              

                 

             

            

            

              

                 

                

  

  

             

              

             

 

 

  
                 

          

                  

                 

         

                    

                 

                   

                 

                 

                  

 

                  

                  

               

                

                 

 

Prepared by and Return to: 

Trenton Newton 

Florida Power & Light Company 
425 N. Williamson Blvd. 

Daytona Beach, Florida 32214 

Affected FPL Parcel# SJ156 

Parcel ID# 026431-0004 

EASEMENT 

The undersigned grantor (“Grantor”), in consideration of the payment of $1.00 and other 

good and valuable consideration, the adequacy and receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, grant 

and give to Florida Power & Light Company, whose address is P.O. Box 14000, Juno Beach, Florida 

33408-0420 and to its licensees, agents, successors, and assigns (hereinafter the “Grantee”), an 

easement forever for the construction, operation and maintenance of overhead and underground 

electric utility facilities, including wires, poles, guys, cables, conduits and appurtenant equipment (all 

of the foregoing hereinafter referred to as “Facilities”) to be installed from time to time; with the right to 

reconstruct, improve, add to, enlarge, change the voltage, as well as, the size of and remove such 

facilities or any of them within an easement 15 feet in width (hereinafter the “Easement”) and described 

as follows: 

See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Easement Area”); 

together with the right and privilege from time to time to reconstruct, inspect, alter, repair, improve, enlarge, 

add to, change the voltage, as well as the nature or physical characteristics of, replace, remove or relocate the 

Facilities or any part of them, lay temporary mats, install gates to existing or future fences, install fill, culverts 

or other drainage facilities upon, across, over or under the Easement Area with all rights and privileges 

necessary or convenient for the full enjoyment or the use thereof for the herein described purposes, including, 

but not limited to, the right to cut and keep clear all trees and undergrowth and other obstructions within the 

Easement Area and on lands of Grantor adjoining the Easement Area that may interfere with the proper 

construction, operation and maintenance of such Facilities or any part of them, the right to mark the location of 

any underground Facilities by above ground and other suitable markers; together with the right of ingress and 

egress for personnel, vehicles and equipment over the adjoining lands of Grantor, for the purpose of exercising 

and enjoying the rights granted by this easement and any or all of the rights granted hereunder. 

After Grantor executes this Easement, Grantee, at its sole option, may obtain a certified survey sketch and legal 

description of the Easement Area, whether or not recorded in the public records where the Easement Area is 

located. Upon completion of such survey, Grantor hereby authorizes Grantee to execute and record a 

supplement to this Easement in the public records of St. Johns County, Florida, without Grantor’s signature, 
replacing the attached Exhibit A with a certified survey sketch and legal description of the Easement Area. 

Form 3722-A 



 

 

 
  

                 

   

 

              

                

                

         

           

                

                

               

         

                   

                   

               

                 

           

 

                 

                   

 
 

       

 

      

  

Grantor, however, reserves the right and privilege to use the Easement Area for agricultural and such other 

purposes. 

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, by the execution and delivery hereof Grantor 

acknowledges and agrees that (i) Grantor’s activities shall not interfere or be inconsistent with the use, 

occupation, maintenance or enjoyment thereof by Grantee, or as might cause a hazardous condition; and (ii) no 

portion of the Easement Area shall be excavated, altered, obstructed, surfaced or paved and no building, well, 

irrigation system, structure, obstruction or improvement (including any improvements for recreational 

activities) shall be located, constructed, maintained or operated over, under, upon or across the Easement Area 

by Grantor, or the heirs, personal representatives, successors or assigns of Grantor without the prior written 

permission of Grantee. Grantor acknowledges and agrees that any improvement, structure or alteration that 

interferes with or is inconsistent with the use, occupation, maintenance or enjoyment thereof by Grantee or its 

licensees or as might cause a hazardous condition shall be a violation of this provision. However, no violation 

of this provision shall be deemed adverse or hostile to Grantee until such time as said violation interferes with 

Grantee’s actual use, occupation, maintenance or enjoyment of the Easement Area and the rights granted 

hereunder; and until Grantee first provides written notice to Grantor of the violation(s) and Grantor fails to cure 

the violations complained of within thirty (30) days of such notice. 

Grantor covenants that Grantor is the fee simple owner of the Easement Area. And further covenants that the 

Easement Area is free and clear of liens, encumbrances and third party rights and/or claims of any kind. 

[Signature and acknowledgement appear on following pages] 

[This space is intentionally left blank] 

2 



 

 

 
  

                       

  

 

 

      

      

  

 

              

                                                                        

                 

              

               

              

   

     

 

 

 

 

     

      

     

 

              

          

     

         

 

 

 

 

 

                     

  

     

   

       

     

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has signed and sealed this Easement on _____ day of 

__________________________, 20___. 

Signed, sealed and delivered in the 

presence of: Sampson Creek Community Development 

District 

By: 

Signature: 

Print Name: Print Name: 

Title: 

Address: 

Signature: 

Print Name: 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 

)ss: 

COUNTY OF ________ ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of  Physical Presence 

or  online notarization, this _____ day of ________________, 20__ 

by________________________, as ______________________________of Sampson Creek 

Community Development District, on behalf of Sampson Creek Community Development 

District. 

(NOTARIAL SEAL) Notary: ____________________________________ 

Print Name:_________________________________ 

Notary Public, State of ________________________ 

My commission expires:_______________________ 

 Personally Known OR  Produced Identification 

Type of Identification Produced_________________________ 

3 



 
 

 

 
 

 

LEGEND 
PROPERTY BOUNDARY 

~ PERMANENT EASEMENT 

P /L PROPERTY LINE 

0 
F==J 

R/W RIGHT OF WAY 

AFFECTED TRACT NUMBER: SJ-156 PREPARED FOR: 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 0264310004 

• PERMANENT ROW WIDTH: 15' 

PERMANENT ROW ACREAGE: 0.49 ACRES 

DATE: 11/23/2021 I DRAWN BY: AMH I CHECKED BY: JWT FPL 
DRAWING IS PRELIMINARY AND THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT SHALL BE FIXED AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
DETERMINDED BY THE SURVEY AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION PREPARED BY GRANTEE. 

COUNTY ROAD 210 W 

L
E

O 
M

A 
G 

U 
R 

E 
P 

K
W

Y 

EXHIBIT A 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

PROPOSED 
15' EASEMENT 

15' EASEMENT 
PROPOSED 

I 

PARCEL SJ-156 
TAX ID: 0264310004 

NOT TO SCALE 



    

ST, _JOHNS GOLF 
A PART OF SECTIONS 17, 20, 28, AND 

UNPLATTED AREA SECTION 20 

B 
~ 
.., w .., z 
Is ::; 

::,: 
a, LI ... 
~ 

1224,53' 

TRACT •p• 

w'ETLANDS 

N oo•oo· 43• E 

100 so 0 

X 

1, 

8x COUNTRY 
29, TO\./NSHIP 

3584,33' 

100 

SCALE IN FEET 
SCALE• l' = 100' 

X 

200 

5 SOUTH, 

300 

TRACT •p• 
w'ETLANDS 

RANGE 28 
CLUB UNIT □ NE 

EAST, ST, .JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

UNPLATTED AREA SECTION 20 

1085.14' 

x 

x 

w'ETLANDS 

':i. 

~~..96" • 

.s,_ ,, LAKE AND 
...._;;,0 fS.9,. DRAINAGE 

TRACT 'F' 
GOLF CURSE 

TRACT 'A' 

AMENITY CENTER 

TRACT 'A' 

INC, 
YING 8, MAPPING 

59-49 MACY AVENUE 
JACKSONVILLE, F'LCR'IDA 32211 

(904) 744- 8011 

-"-l:! .. s; EASEMENT 

LEGEND• 
C 

A 

CR) 
0 

C,D,E, 
F'PI.L 
P,R.C, 
P,C,C, 
P,I, 
P,C, 
P.T. 
R.P. 
P,D,C, 
1,/,J.L. 
D.R,V. 

34' 
•59• E 

L AK 

X 

DRAINAGE N 25•48,29• W 
EASEMENT \ 60.66' 

8' '-~ 
• \<S'.\~-~ 

~ 

I 
I 
I 

x 

c21 
C26 

x 

-----1 1------1-..__ C24 _ 

x 

TRACT •u• 

w'ETLANDS 

I I ---------
! I C29 

I 
I C22 

C27 

x 

TRACT ·u· 
MATCH LINE 

NOTES1 X 
SEE SHEET 7 OF 33 SHEETS 

D BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-Df!-\IAY 
LINE OF COUNTY ROAD No. 210 AS BEING S 57°48' 35' \I. 

2> ALL LOTS AND TRACTS ABUTTING ROAD RIGHTS-□F-\J'AY ARE 
SUBJECT TD AN EASEMENT 7 ,5' IN \o/lDTH, ADJACENT TD, 
PARALLEL \/ITH AND ABUTTING SAID RJGHTS-□F'-\o/AY. THIS 
EASEMENT IS FDR THE USE OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CF'PLL> I N CONJUNCTION WITH THE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. 

3 > TRACT •A• IS A NON RESIDENTIAL AMENITIES AND 
CLUB HOUSE PARCEL. 

4) TRACT 'R/ lol-1' IS A N□N RESIDENTIAL TRACT F'□R RIGHT­
□F-WAY WIDENING. 

5 ) TRACTS •B•, 'C" /'D• ./'E• , •F'"', '"'G'"', & •H'"' ARE NON 
RESIDENTIAL GOLF COURSE PARCELS. 

6 ) TRACT 'M' IS A GOLF COURSE MAINTENENCE PARCEL 
7l TRACT 'N' IS A NON RESIDENTIAL □PEN SPACE PARCEL 
8) TRACTS •I", "K', 'L., 8. •s'"' ARE NON RESIDENTIAL 

LAKE AND DRAINAGE PARCELS. 
9> TRACTS •□•,•p•,•Q•,•R•,•R-1','T-1', 8. •u• ARE N□N RESIDENTIAL 

WETLANDS AND UPLAND BUF'FER PARCELS AND ARE T□ BE 
C□NSEVATI□N EASEMENTS. 

10) TRACTS 'B-c•,•c-D•,•s-G•, 8. 'G-H' ARE NON RESIDENTIAL AND 
ARE EASEMENTS F□R GOLF COURSE ACCESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, 
AND FUTURE ROAD RIGHT-□F-\IAY. 

11) TRACTS 'J', 8. 'J-1' ARE NON RESIDENTIAL SE\IER LIFT 
STATION TRACTS T□ BE DEEDED TC THE UTILITY COMPANY. 

12) TRACTS ·s-1·, 8. ·s-2· ARE NON RESIDENTIAL LANDSCAPE TRACTS 
DENOTES PERMANENT REF'ERENCE MONUMENT (P,R,M,) T□ BE D\INED 8. MAINTAINED BY A RESPONSIBLE PROPERTY 

O\o/NERS ASS□CIATI□N. 
~~~o¥~~c~~~A~g:¥"~~T:~i:.s·P~iJflp,g~~,e:ss NDTED 13, CURRENT LA \I PROVIDES THAT N□ .FILLING, REMOVAL □F' 

EARTH, CUTTING OF' TREES □ROTHER PLANTS SHALL TAKE SET 60d NAIL AND lo/ASHER P,L,S,.4177 
DENOTES RADIAL LINE 
DENOTES P,C., P,T,, P,R,C,, DR OTHER CHANGE 
IN DIRECTIOI 
DENOTES CORPS DF' ENGINEERS 
DENOTES F'LORIDA POWER lo LIGHT 
DENOTES POINT IF REVERSE CURVE 
DENOTES POINT DF' CDMPDUND CURVE 
DENOTES. POINT IF INTERSECTION 
DENOTES POINT IF CURVATURE 
DENDTf.S POINT IF TANGENCY 
DENOTES RADIUS POINT 
DENOTES POINT IJN CURVE 
DENOTES \o/ETLAND JURISDICTION LINE 
DENOTES DF'F'ICIAL RECOR~ VOLUME 

PLACE \IATERWARD OF THE C,□,E. JURISDICTIONAL \o/ETLAND 
LINE DEPICTED HEREON \o/ITH□UT THE \IRITTEN APPROVAL 
□F ST, JOHNS COUNTY AND OTHER REGULATORY AGENCIES 
\/ITH JURISDICTI□N □VER SUCH \o/ETLANDS, .THE \o/ETLAND 
JURISDICTl□N LINE MAY BE SUPERSEDED AND REDEFINED 
FROM TIME TO TIME BY THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES. 

14> LOTS HAVING FRONTAGE □N MORE THAN □NE STREET MAY GAIN 
ACCESS FROM ONLY □NE STREET. 

15) TRACTS •T-2' 8, 'T-3' ARE N□N RESIDENTIAL AND ARE 
BELLS□UTH EASEMENT PARCELS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED 
BY A RESPONSIBLE PROPERTY □lolNERS ·ASS□CIATI□N. 

16) UPLAND BUF'f'ERS ARE TO REMAIN IN THEIR NATURAL, UNDISTURBED, 
VEGATATIVE STATE, EXCEPT F'OR THE PERMITTED USES, PER THE 
ARMY CORPS □F' ENGINEERS AND THE ST. JOHNS RIVER lo/ATER 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT APPR{]VED PERMITS. 

CURVE 
Cl 
C2 
C3 
C4 
C5 
C6 
C7 
CB 
C9 

CID 
Cll 
C12 
C13 
C17 
ClB 
C19 
C21 
C22 
C23 
C24 
C25 
C26 
C27 
C28 
C29 
C30 
C31 
C32 
C33 
C34 
C35 
C36 
C37 
C38 

g~~ 
Cl73 

§H~ 
176 

MAP BOOK 4-() PAGE4-4 

TRACT •u• 

w'ETLANDS 

DELTA 
20· 11' 51' 
14.36' 46' 
13•35• D5' 
0•01 • 39• 
3•45• DD• 
2•55• 21· 
2•55• 41' 
3•39" 03• 
6• 4D' 12' 
3•45• oo· 

86.57' 28' 
86·57' 28" 

9•02• 5D' 
97• 11' 31' 
B7•tt'31' 

3•59• 03' 
27·s6'46' 
◄◄·2◄' 39• 
4~:~~:M: 
15•32• 54• 
44•24• 39• 
40•07• 5D' 

4i=~i: i~= 
95•57, 53' 
94• 11' 49• 

~f:r3: ~~= 
5•39• 10· 
9•20· 43• 

11·20· 32' 
31 •se' :,:,-

7•27• 55• 
1ias: ?§: 
17•29• 11• 

g:;i: u: 
6· 4' 09' 

SHEET 6 

50.12 

E 
x 

TRACT •S-2' 

OF 33 SHEETS 
I I 

I ~j~ I n-n 
--, 1-1 

I □ : a 
\ zlz 
I ~,:;:j 
I 
I 

\ 
I 

\ 
I 

\ 

20' EASEMENT FDR 
S IGNAGE & LANDSCAPING 

X 

NOTICE• 
THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC f'□RM, I S 
THE □F'FICIAL DEPICTION □F THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS 
DESCRIBED HEREIN AND \/ILL IN N□ CIRCUMSTANCES 
BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER 
GRAPHIC DR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT. 
THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS 
THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY 
BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY. 

RADIUS ARC CHORD TANGENT CHORD BEARING 

~~~l:2K 1151. 35 1A~~:b{ ~,~:~~ ~ ~Ii= ~f: 1i: E 596,66 E 
2339.48 554.69 553,39 278,65 N 64• 35' 21' E 
2389.48 334.77 334.49 167.66 N 02•03• 54' E 
2389.48 156. 39 156.36 78, 22 N 76• 10' 35' E 
2389.48 121. 88 121. 86 6D, 95 N 72•50• 25• E 
2389, 48 122, 11 122,09 61. 07 N 69•54• 54' E 
2389,48 166. 16 166. 12 83. 11 N 66•27' 32' E 
2389. 48 278. 17 278.D2 139,24 N 61•07' 55' E 
2409. 48 157. 70 157. 67 78.80 N 76• 10' 35' E 

60.0D 91. 06 82. 57 56.90 N 62• 13' 11' w 
40.D0 6D.71 55.05 37,93 N62•t3'11' w 

1135. 00 179. 22 179.03 89. 80 N 14• 13' 02' w 
40,00 60. 87 55. 17 38. 09 S 24•51• 18' w 
60,0D 91. 31 82.75 57, 13 S 24• 51' ·18' w 

2409.48 167.55 167. 51 83. 81 N 66•27' 32• E 
1135. DD 553,6D 548. 13 282. 42 N 04• 16' 46' E 
1265.00 919:8§ 9i~:A~ 51'6, 38 N D3•27' 52' E 

rn8B:88 43,56 ~ 23•21•.43• ~ 930, 14 907,D3 489,84 03•27• 52' 
640.0D 173.68 173. 14 87.37 N 14• 37' 18' W 

1135, OD 879, 75 857,90 463,31 ~ g3 : r~: ill: ~ UH:as 886.D2 . 868,D2 462,D5 

~ §;: fJ: f!ii: E 92~:1i 9□~:U 48~:~~ 
40.00 6D.01 g4,54 37. 28 · I ~}:~:~a: 6 1s§s:8§ 58. 78 3, 63 · 36, 14 

1iii: lr 2~i:f3 ~~i:~l ~ ~1:~{: ~~= ~ 
1050, D 103 • . 29 1D3,25 51, 69 N 61•45•25• W 
1050,0D 171, 26 171, D7 85,82 · N ,42• 55' 26' w 
1~s8:88 fitJI 

207. 52 104, 27 N 53•16'04' w 
521,83 271,35 N . 54• 11' 32' w 

Ji!!§§ 
128,69 61. 98 N 41•59•02• W 

li§:!! !f5:ii 
l§:~3 ~ .21:i9: is: -~ 

311, 43 S 16" S5' 36' W 

'ii§:§§ Hi:li t!i:il JQl::i i 1~:g~: ,~= ~ 4, 52 N • 1 ' 6' W 

http://doris.clk.co.st-johns.fl.us/LandmarkWebSJC//Document/PrintAllDocsInMyList/?request=1 

1 of 50 10/11/2018, 1:33 PM 

aacree
Polygon

aacree
Polygon

http://doris.clk.co.st-johns.fl.us/LandmarkWebSJC//Document/PrintAllDocsInMyList/?request=1


    

ST. _JCHNS GOLF 8x COUNTRY CLUB UNIT □ NE 
17, 20, 28, AND 29, TO\./NSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, 

I 
ST. 

NOTES, 

a •ss·os· E 
3.66' 

1) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY 
LINE Of COUNTY ROAD No. 210 AS BEING S 57'48'35' 1,1, 

Z:> ALL LOTS AND TRACTS ABUTTING ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY ARE 
SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT 7 .5' IN WIDTH, ADJACENT TO, 
PARALLEL \,/ITH AND ABUTTING SAID RIGHTS-OF-1,/AY. THIS 
EASEMENT IS FOR THE USE Of FLORIDA PO\,IER & LIGHT COMPANY 
(FP&L> IN CONJUNCTION \,/ITH THE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. 

3) TRACT "A" IS A NON RESIDENTIAL AMENITIES AND 
CLUB HOUSE PARCEL, 

4) TRACT "R/\J-1'" IS A NON RESIDENTIAL TRACT FDR RIGHT­
□F-1,/AY 1,/IDENING. 

5) TRACTS 'B','C','D',•E','F',•G•, & 'W ARE NON 
RESIDENTIAL GOLF COURSE PARCELS, 

6) TRACT 'M' IS A GOLF COURSE MAINTENENCE PARCEL 
7> TRACT 'N' IS A NON RESIDENTIAL OPEN SPACF PARCEL 
8) TRACTS 'I•,•K•,·L· & ·s· ARE NON RESIDENTIAL 

LAKE AND DRAINAGE PARCELS. 
9) TRACTS ·o•,•p•,•c;i•,•w,•R-l',•T-1•, & ·u· ARE NON RESIDENTIAL 

1,/ETLANDS AND UPLAND BU,FER PARCELS AND ARE TD BE 
CONSEVATION EASEMENTS. 

10> TRACTS 'B-C','C-D','B-G', & 'G-W ARE NON RESIDENTIAL AND 
ARE EASEMENTS FDR GOLF COURSE ACCESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, 
AND FUTURE ROAD RIGHT-□f-1,/AY, 

11> TRACTS 'J', & 'J-1' ARE NON RESIDENTIAL SE\,IER LIFT 
STATION TRACTS TO BE DEEDED TO THE UTILITY COMPANY, 

12) TRACTS 'S-1', & 'S-2' ARE NON RESIDENTIAL LANDSCAPE TRACTS 
TD BE 01,/NED & MAINTAINED BY A RESPONSIBLE PROPERTY 
01,/NERS ASSOCIATION. 

13) CURRENT LAI,/ PROVIDES THAT ND f!LLING, REMOVAL OF 
EARTH, CUTTING OF TREES DR OTHER PLANTS SHALL TAKE 
PLACE 1,/ATER\,IARD OF THE C.□.E. JURISDICTIONAL 1,/ETLAND 
LINE DEPICTED HEREON W'ITH□UT THE WRITTEN APPROVAL 
OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY AND OTHER REGULATORY AGENCIES 
\,/ITH JURISDICTION □VER SUCH 1,/ETLANDS. THE 1,/ETLAND 
JURISDICTION LINE MAY BE SUPERSEDED AND REDEFINED 
FROM TIME TD TIME BY THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES. 

14) LOTS HAVING FRONTAGE ON MORE THAN □NE STREET MAY GAIN 
ACCESS FROM ONLY ONE STREET. 

15> TRACTS 'T-2' & 'T-3" ARE NON RESIDENTIAL AND ARE 
BELLS□UTH EASEMENT PARCELS TD BE Ql,INED AND MAINTAINED 
BY A RESPONSIBLE PROPERTY 01,/NERS ASSOCIATION. 

'X 

I 

TRACT •u• 
\,/ETLANDS 

'X 

TRACT 'M' 
GOLF COURSE 

LEGEND• 
a 

A 

<R> 

DENOTES PE 
SET C□NCRE 
DENOTES PE 
SET 60d N 
DENOTES RA 

SEE SHEET 6 Of 33 SHEETS 
MATCH LINE 

------

REFERENCE MONUMENT (P.R,M.> 
ENT R,L,S, 11 -1177 UNLESS NOTED 
CONTROL POINT CP,C,P,> 
ASHER P.L.S,114177 

0 ~N&~1i:liiiN P,T,, P,R.C,, DR OTHER CHANGE 

C,□.E. 

~~~ir. 
P,C,C, 
P,l, 
P.C. 
P,T, 
R,P, 
P.□.C. 
1,1,J,L, 
□,R.V. 
D,E, 

ES 

~ 
ES 
ES 
ES 
ES 

I Ci~A 
ES □FnCIA 
ES DRAIN 

\ 

':i. 

TRACT 
w'ETLANDS 

-.JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
I 

TRACT 'U' 
w'ETLANDS 

':i. 

':i. 

I 

i 'X 

~i'.::: 
ZIZ 
□·□ 
i='i i=' 
u:u 
WIW 
V,: (/) 

I 

I 

16) UPLAND BUFFERS ARE TD REMAIN IN TH.EIR NATURAL, UNDISTURBED, 
VEGATATIVE STATE, El<CEPT ,OR THE PERMITTED USES, PER THE 
ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS AND THE ST. JOHNS RIVER \,/ATER 

CURVE DELTA RADIUS ARC CHORD TANGENT CHORD BEARING 

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT APPROVED PERMITS. 

ZEM□RE AND 
ASSOCIATES INC. 
~~t¥PING a. MAPPING 

~949 MACY AVEMJE 
. JACKS~~1f7.r◄,':.Wo½P"' 32211· 

N□TICE1 
THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS 
THE □ffICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS 
DESCRIBED HEREIN AND. 1,/lLL IN ND CIRCUMSTANCES 
BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER 
GRAPHIC DR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT. 
THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS 
THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY 
BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY. 

C3 
C9 

C32 
C33 
C35 
C36 
C37 
C38 
C39 
C41 
C42 
C43 

1a•21' 45• 2339.48 
6"40' 12• 2389.48 

26"04' 44• 1000. 00 
26" 19' 25' 1050, 00 

9•20• 43' 1050, □0 
11•20' 32' 1050.00 
31"52' 55' 950. 00 

7•27• 55• 950, 00 
11" 10' 32' 950,00 
e1·2s1 36' 175.00 
62."·IO' 55' 25,00 

242" 10' 55• 50,00 

549, 69 548. 43 276. 12 N 64"31' 41' E 
278. 17 278. 02 139,24 N 61 "07' 55• E 
455. 16 451. 24 231.59 N 51" 17' 27' w 

=Ir---482, 41 478. 18 245.54 N 51"24' 47' w C\J : ...... 
171, 26 171. 07 85.82 N 42"55' 26' w 

z 1z 207,86 207.52 104.27 N 53• 16' □4• w 
528,62 521. 83 271, 35 N 54",ll' 32' w □·□ 
·123, 78 123,69 61, 98 N 41•59• 02' w -1-

t-:t-
185. 30 185.01 92,94 N S1• 19• 15' w u1u 
248, 70 228.30 150.59 s 78·56' so• E w.w 

27. 13 25.82 15, 08 N 54• 12' 18' E V>jV> 

211. 34 85,63 82,92 S 35• 47' 42' E 

'X 

MAP BOOK 4-0 PAGE L\-5 

UNPLATTED 

SHEET 7 OF 33 SHEETS 

':i. 

100 

AREA 

50 

':i. 

LANDS DESCRIBED IN 
□.R.V. 215, PG.876 

UNPLATTED AREA SECTION 17 
GOVERNMENT LDT 5 

0 100 

SCALE IN FEET 
SCALE• 1 • = 100' 

200 

SECTION 17 
GOVERNMENT LDT 4 

300 

http://doris.clk.co.st-johns.fl.us/LandmarkWebSJC//Document/PrintAllDocsInMyList/?request=1 

2 of 50 10/11/2018, 1:33 PM 

aacree
Polygon

http://doris.clk.co.st-johns.fl.us/LandmarkWebSJC//Document/PrintAllDocsInMyList/?request=1


 
 

 

 
 

 

LEGEND 
0 PROPERTY BOUNDARY 

~ PERMANENT EASEMENT 

P /L PROPERTY LINE 

0 
F==J 

R/W RIGHT OF WAY 

AFFECTED TRACT NUMBER: SJ-156 PREPARED FOR: 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 0264310004 

• PERMANENT ROW WIDTH : 15' 

PERMANENT ROW ACREAGE: 0.49 ACRES 

DATE: 11/23/2021 I DRAWN BY: AMH I CHECKED BY: JWT FPL 
DRAWING IS PRELIMINARY AND THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT SHALL BE FIXED AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
DETERMINDED BY THE SURVEY AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION PREPARED BY GRANTEE. 

COUNTY ROAD 210 W 

L
E

O 
M

A 
G 

U 
R 

E 
P 

K
W

Y 

EXHIBIT A 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

PROPOSED 
15' EASEMENT 

15' EASEMENT 
PROPOSED 

I 

PARCEL SJ-156 
TAX ID: 0264310004 

NOT TO SCALE 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 

 

     

          

             

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

m 
McVEIGH&MANGUM 

ENGINEERING · INC 

STRUCTURAL 

OBSERVATION REPORT 

Prepared for: 

Daniel Laughlin 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 

219 St Johns Golf Dr 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

March 18, 2020 

MME # 221056 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

       

 

     

          

             

 

 

     

    
    
    

    

     

    

    

    

    

  

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 2 of 15 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY......................................................................................................................................................3 

A. INTENT .........................................................................................................................................................................................3 
B. SUMMARY ....................................................................................................................................................................................3 
C. RECOMMENDATIONS ....................................................................................................................................................................3 

II. INTENT ...................................................................................................................................................................................4 

III. SITE VISIT .............................................................................................................................................................................4 

A. OBSERVATIONS: ...........................................................................................................................................................................4 

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS.........................................................................................................................................................4 

A. RECOMMENDATIONS ....................................................................................................................................................................5 

V. PHOTOS..................................................................................................................................................................................6 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

       

 

     

          

             

  

 

        

           

    

 

  

         

     

 

  

     

    

    

         

  

    

      

    

  

 

  

      

  

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

       

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

    
 

 

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 3 of 15 

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

McVeigh & Mangum was tasked with performing a site observation and to document our observations of the existing 

water slide stair tower and slide connections to supports, and to provide our professional opinion on whether or not 

repairs or renovations are required. 

A. Intent 

This report is intended to document our observations of the existing slide tower structure and provide our 

professional opinion of whether or not repairs are required. Our findings are documented in this report.  

B. Summary 
Professional Engineering Opinion According to the client, the slide tower was built around 

• Remove and repair the cracked and/or loose concrete at 2002. It is a concrete tower, with an aluminum 
corners of the upper landing. handrail/guardrail system, that is approximately 3 

• Repair or replace all steel connection materials showing stories tall and provides access to the slide for one of the 
signs of oxidation or deterioration. pools at the Sampson Creek Community Development 

• Apply preventative measures to minimize any further District. The tower appears to be in good condition 
damage to elements; overall with minor areas of cracking in the upper 

concrete landing slab and signs of degradation steel 

connection elements at the slide supports. 

C. Recommendations 

Based on the visual observation, various conditions have been identified in the report that, in our professional 

opinion, need to be repaired. It is recommended that our firm be engaged to prepare repair plans. 

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions regarding this report. 

Sincerely, 

Timothy Moore, P.E. Joe Logue, P.E. 

Sr. Structural Engineer Structural Engineer 

03/18/2022

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

       

 

     

          

             

 

  

 
              

 

 

  

            

          

           

        

         

       

 

  

  

   

     

     

    

    

        

                  

  

        

   

    

     

   

     

      

     

     

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

 

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 4 of 15 

II. INTENT 

This report is intended to document our observations of the existing slide tower and provide our professional opinion 

on whether or not repairs are required. 

III. SITE VISIT 

A site visit was performed by Tim Moore P.E. and Joe Logue P.E. on March 9, 2022, to visually observe the existing 

water slide tower and slide connections. MME was informed that slide tower was erected in about 2002 and is 

approximately 3 stories tall. The tower structure is a concrete masonry post and lintel system, with stucco and stone 

veneer, at the perimeter, with cast-in-place concrete stairs at the interior. The stairs have two intermediate landings 

between the slab-on-grade and the upper level landing. The stairs and tower have an aluminum handrail/guardrail system 

in place. There are 4 main columns that support the tower.  The base of these columns is encased in a decorative stone. 

A. Observations: 

The following are the observations that were made during the site visit: 

1. The structure overall appeared to be in good condition. 

2. At a couple of locations, a bolt/screw was missing from the handrail to post connection. (Photo 1). 

3. At a few locations, the handrail to post bracket showed signs of deterioration. (Photo 2). 

4. There were several locations where the grout pockets, at the base of the handrail posts, were not present or 

partially eroded. (Photos 3 & 4). 

5. There was flaking/spalling of the concrete slab observed at the upper intermediate landing. (Photos 5 & 6). 

6. At a couple of locations, there was cracking at the corner of the upper landing slab and the structure below. 

(Photo 7). 

7. It was observed that sealant between the stucco/plaster finish and the concrete structure and slab was 

discontinuous, or breaking away, in a few locations (photo 8). 

8. There was a water stain at the upper landing indicating puddling/ponding location. (Photo 9). 

9. Concrete curb was observed to be chipping away at guardrail post base at the upper landing. (Photo 10) 

10. Hairline cracks were observed in the upper landing slab. (Photo 11) 

11. A crack was observed in the nosing of the step at the upper landing. (Photo 12) 

12. There were signs of corrosion of the steel connection materials, i.e., plates, bolts, and main steel members, 

at several of the support locations of the slide to the steel structure. (Photos 13, 14, & 15) 

13. There were signs of oxidation of steel bolts and paint flaking at brace support brackets. (Photos 16 & 17) 

14. There were signs of the oxidation of fastener at the slide brace support. (Photo 18) 

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

       

 

     

          

             

         

           

    

          

  

 

             

               

    

 

   
         

  

         

  

             

 

            

         

  

   

      

    

    

           

      

   

   

    

    

 

  

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 5 of 15 

McVeigh & Mangum was asked to document our observations of the existing conditions of the pool slide tower and 

provide our professional opinion of whether or not repairs or renovations were required. It is our professional opinion 

that the existing steel be cleaned with a wire brush to remove any existing rust and be repainted. Fasteners with signs 

of oxidation or degradation, in general, should be replaced with galvanized fasteners. Also, loose concrete at upper 

landings should be addressed as soon as possible. 

It is our professional opinion that our firm be engaged to help prepare a repair plan that would be executed at the end 

of this swimming season to remediate any of the current deterioration and maintain the safety of the slide tower. The 

following are examples of the items that should be addressed as part of the repair plan: 

A. Recommendations 

1. The perimeter handrail/guardrail and any loose concrete at the corner of the inaccessible northwestern upper 

landing slab should be removed prior to using the slide. 

2. The loose concrete at the corner of the northeastern, or slide loading, section of the upper landing slab 

should be addressed, prior to using the slide, in one of two ways; 

a. If the repairs are going to occur before the summer season, loose concrete shall be removed and 

replaced prior to using the slide. 

b. If the repairs are going to wait until after the summer season, loose concrete shall be removed and 

a temporary guardrail system shall be installed to cordon off access to the corner of slab until a 

time where the damaged slab corner can be repaired. 

3. Replace all bolts, or other fasteners, showing signs of corrosion, with zinc coated fasteners. 

4. Repair and re-paint slide support connection plates or brackets showing minimal signs of corrosion. 

5. Replace slide support connection plates or brackets showing significant signs of corrosion. 

6. Repair the corrosion on the steel frame that is supporting slide. 

7. Clean loose/flaking paint and recoat the steel with a coating system that will protect it against the chlorine. 

8. Grout fill pockets at base of handrail/guardrail posts. 

9. Install any missing bolts/screws in aluminum handrail/guardrail system. 

10. Replace all handrail/guardrail brackets showing signs of corrosion or degradation. 

11. Provide a non-slip coating system on the landings to protect the concrete. 

12. Though non-structural, its recommended to apply a water-resistant coating to the concrete stairs. 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

       

 

     

          

             

  

 

 

    

 

   

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 6 of 15 

V. PHOTOS 

Photo 1: Bolt/screw missing at handrail bracket to post. 

Photo 2: Deteriorating handrail to post bracket 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

       

 

     

          

             

 

     

 

 
 

    

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 7 of 15 

Photo 3: Grout pocket at handrail post base missing 

Photo 4: Grout pocket at handrail post missing 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

       

 

     

          

             

 

   

 

 

   

 

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 8 of 15 

Photo 5: Concrete flaking/spalling at landing 

Photo 6: Concrete flaking/spalling at landing 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

       

 

     

          

             

 

    

 

 

     

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 9 of 15 

Photo 7: Cracking in upper landing slab 

Photo 8: Sealant at stucco/slab/structure interface deteriorating 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

      

 

     

          

             

 

    

 

 

   

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 10 of 15 

Photo 9: Water Stain at upper landing 

Photo 10: Concrete curb chipping away 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

      

 

     

          

             

 

 

   

 

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 11 of 15 

Photo 11: Hairline crack in upper landing slab 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

      

 

     

          

             

 

   

 

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 12 of 15 

Photo 12: Crack in nosing up step 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

      

 

     

          

             

 

    

 

 

  

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 13 of 15 

Photo 13: Corrosion of structure and connection at slide support 

Photo 14: Corrosion of structure and connection at slide support 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

      

 

     

          

             

 
 

       

 

 

    

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 14 of 15 

Photo 15:         Corrosion of structure and connection at slide support 

Photo 16: Oxidation of bolts and flaking paint at brace brackets 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


  

    

   

   

  

      

 

     

          

             

 

 
 

    

 

 
    

Condition Report 

Sampson Creek Pool Slide Tower 

219 St. Johns Golf Dr 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

MME # 221056 

3/18/2020 Page 15 of 15 

Photo 17: Oxidation of bolts and flaking paint at brace brackets 

Photo 18: Oxidation of bolt in slide support brace 

Structural | Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing 

Fire Protection | BIM (BIM-FM) | Technology | Commissioning | LEED 

ATLANTA, GA ∙ CHARLOTTE, NC ∙ JACKSONVILLE, FL ∙ RALEIGH, NC ∙ WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM 

WWW.MCVEIGHMANGUM.COM


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 1. 



 

 
 

  

 

              

  

  

  

  

 

    

    
           

  

  
  

QUOTE
 Quote# 3548332 - 1R 

Date 16-MAR-2022 Expires 14-JUN-2022 

Bill To 
Page 1/3 

SAMPSON CREEK Contact: 
COMMUNITY Cell: SALES REPRESENTATIVE 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  Office: 
CENTRAL FLORIDA LLC Email: KRISTA LAM 
475 W TOWN PL Cell: 410-299-4277 
STE 114 Office: 
C/O GOVERNMENT Email: Krista.Lam@lifefitness.com
MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
SAINT AUGUSTINE,ST Life FitnessJOHNS 
FL 32092-3649 

Corporate Address: Remittance Address:US
 10601 Belmont Avenue 2716 Network Place,

Ship To Franklin Park, IL 60131 USA Chicago,IL 

SAINT JOHNS GOLF & 
COUNTRY CLUB 
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF 
DR 
205 ST JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, ST 
JOHNS 
FL 32092-1053 
United States 

Shipment Priority: 
Requested Delivery Date: 

Contact: 
Cell: 
Office: 
Email: 

STANDARD 
31-MAY-2022 

Phone: Main (847) 288-3300 60673, USA
 Toll Free (800) 735-3867 

ONSITE CONTACT 

Cell: 904-599-9093 
Email: KTRIVELPIECE@RMSNF.COM

 Facility ID: 

Line Model # Qty Unit Price Unit Discount Unit Selling Price TOTAL PRICE 

1 PRF-ROW 
HEAT ROW 

1 2,999.00 -1,253.28 1,745.72 1,745.72 

2 SURCHARGE10 
10% Inflationary Commodity 
Surcharge 

1 1.00 173.57 174.57 174.57 

This is a draft quote and not a contract - Subject to management approval 

mailto:KTRIVELPIECE@RMSNF.COM
mailto:Krista.Lam@lifefitness.com


QUOTE
 Quote# 3548332 - 1R 

           

  

        

                                                                  

 

    

  

 

Date 16-MAR-2022 Expires 14-JUN-2022 
Page 2/3 

PO Number Subtotal

 Payment Type List Price 3,000.00

 Payment Terms CC - FULL PMT Adjustment and Surcharge -1,079.71

 Freight Terms Selling Price 1,920.29

 FOB 

Freight/Fuel/Installation 411.65 

Tax TAXES AS APPLICABLE 

Total(USD) 2,331.94

 Notes: 

This is a draft quote and not a contract - Subject to management approval 



QUOTE
 Quote# 3548332 - 1R 

           

  

        

                                                                  

 

Date 16-MAR-2022 Expires 14-JUN-2022 
Page 3/3 

ADDITIONAL TERMS OF SALE: 

ADDITIONAL TERMS OF SALE – CONSUMERS: 
20. By accepting this Quote, Customer agrees to be bound by the terms hereof and Life Fitness' standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Direct To Consumer found at 

https://www.lifefitness.com/en-us/legal/terms-conditions, as may be amended from time to time. 
21. ALL SALES ARE FINAL. NO RETURNS, REFUNDS, OR EXCHANGES EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE – DIRECT TO CONSUMER. 
22. All Items above shall apply except for Items No. 1, 2, 4, 7, 8 and 13. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 
7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

By accepting this Quote, Customer agrees (a) 
to be bound by the terms hereof and Life 
Fitness' standard Terms and Conditions of 
Sale found at 
https://www.lifefitness.com/en-us/legal/terms-c 
onditions; and (b) as applicable, to allow the 
transaction to proceed without a 
Customer-issued purchase order or other form 
of purchase agreement as a condition for 
payment. 
Any additional or different terms or conditions 
which appear on Customer's document 
(including its Purchase Orders) that are 
inconsistent with the Life Fitness Terms and 
Conditions of Sale shall be voided and of no 
effect. 
Life Fitness RECOMMENDS that all strength 
training equipment be secured to the floor to 
prevent tipping, rocking or displacement which 
might occur in the event of unanticipated use of 
the equipment. Life Fitness also REQUIRES 
that certain pieces of strength training 
equipment be secured to the floor. Please 
contact our Customer Service Department or 
your account representative for specific details. 
All shipments of Products shall be F.O.B., Life 
Fitness' designated plant, distribution center, or 
warehouse unless otherwise specified. 
Life Fitness will issue an invoice corresponding 
to this Quote upon shipment. 
Life Fitness may ship partial orders. 
Orders canceled by Customer within 60 days 
prior to the requested delivery date based on 
Section 13 below, or after shipment (or after 
production starts for " Built-To-Order" products) 
are subject to a 20% restocking fee. 
Delays in delivery at Customer's request or 
due to Customer's failure may result in storage 
fees. 
Prices set forth in this Quote are good for 30 
days. 
All invoices and any payments due thereon 
related to this Quote will be in U.S. Dollars and 
will reflect Exchange Rate at time of shipment. 
Payment terms and credit lines are subject to 
Life Fitness credit approval. 
Life Fitness reserves the right to limit the use of 
credit cards. A service fee for credit 
transactions may apply. 

13. 

14. 

Life Fitness reserves the right to adjust the prices 
contained herein for freight and installation up 
through sixty (60) days after completion of 
installation in accordance with corresponding 
increases in costs imposed by freight carriers (i.e. 
transportation via truck, train, ship or aircraft) and/or 
directly related to performing the installation (i.e. 
delivery, labor, fuel, permits, certifications, 
redelivery, bolt down service). In addition, where: (i) 
the parties agree that the requested delivery date 
shall be more than 4 months after the date of this 
Quote (even if this Quote is not executed), (ii) due to 
any delay falling within the Customer's 
responsibilities, the actual delivery date is made 
more than 4 months after the date of this Quote, or 
(iii) the actual delivery date shall be more than 4 
months after the date of this Quote (except if the 
delay was due to the sole fault of Life Fitness), then 
Life Fitness shall be entitled to increase the agreed 
prices appropriately if Life Fitness experiences any 
increase in its costs relating to: raw materials and/or 
labor costs related to personnel responsible for 
manufacturing, assembling and/or delivering and 
installing the products, macroeconomic conditions 
such as taxes, tariffs or duties, natural disasters, and 
labor shortages/strikes. This shall be in addition to 
other remedies available under these terms and 
conditions. 
Until all Products are paid for in full, Customer grants 
to, and Life Fitness shall retain, a security interest in 
and lien on all Products sold to Customer and all 
proceeds arising from our sale of the Products by 
Customer and all discounts, rebates and other funds 
on Customer's account payable by Life Fitness. 
Customer authorizes Life Fitness to, at any time and 
from time to time, file financing statements, 
continuation statements, and amendments thereto 
that describe the Collateral, and which contain any 
other information required pursuant to the UCC for 
the sufficiency of filing office acceptance of any 
financing statement, continuation statement, or 
amendment, and Customer agrees to furnish any 
such information to Life Fitness promptly upon 
request. Any such financing statement, continuation 
statement, or amendment may be signed by Life 
Fitness on behalf of Customer and may be filed at 
any time in any jurisdiction. Upon Life Fitness' 
request, a Customer shall execute such documents 
that may be necessary or reasonable to protect Life 
Fitness' security interest. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

When accepted, this Quote may be 
processed, fulfilled, and/or invoiced by Life 
Fitness and/or its affiliated companies, 
including, but not limited to, Brunswick 
Billiards, Cybex, SCIFIT or Indoor Cycling 
Group (ICG), and Customer agrees to make 
any required payments to the entity that 
issued the invoice. 
Life Fitness disclaims all warranties for third 
party products sold to Customer, except that 
Life Fitness will, to the extent permissible, 
pass through to Customer all available 
warranties and provide all available applicable 
original manufacturer warranties for third party 
products. Customer agrees to look solely to 
the manufacturer or vendor of such products 
and services for any customer support or 
warranty claims. The manufacturer's or 
vendor's terms and conditions, including 
warranties, are located on their website or 
upon request to the manufacturer or vendor. 
For any Subscription Services purchased 
pursuant to this Quote, Customer agrees (a) 
to be bound by the terms hereof and Life 
Fitness' Master Subscription Agreement found 
at 
https://www.lifefitness.com/en-us/legal/subscri 
ptions; and (b) the subscription period set 
forth in the invoice ("Subscription Term") shall 
be non-cancelable during the Subscription 
Term and will automatically renew for a term 
equivalent in length to the then expiring 
Subscription Term at Life Fitness' then current 
Subscription charges. Either Customer or Life 
Fitness may elect to terminate any 
Subscription Services by providing notice in 
compliance with the Subscription Agreement. 
Financing options are available through Life 
Fitness Leasing. For more information, please 
contact your local sale representative. 
This Quote may be executed in two (2) or 
more counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which together 
shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

This is a draft quote and not a contract - Subject to management approval 

https://www.lifefitness.com/en-us/legal/terms-conditions
https://www.lifefitness.com/en-us/legal/terms-conditions
https://www.lifefitness.com/en-us/legal/subscriptions
https://www.lifefitness.com/en-us/legal/subscriptions
https://www.lifefitness.com/en-us/legal/terms-conditions


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 1. 



    
        

 
 

        

      
        
          

   
 

 
 

     
         

         
           

  
 
 

   
 

      
  

 
 

 
 

          
  

 
 
 
 

Sampson Creek Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

Memorandum 

Amenity and Recreation Manager: 

1. The Volleyball Court project has been completed. 
2. Currently working with JSC to complete video and audio projects. 
3. The SJGCC and SPT Summer Camps began registration on April 11th. Camps will begin on 

Monday, June 6th. 

Upcoming Events: 

1. The Spring “Egg”stravaganza date is this Saturday, April 16th from 12-3pm. 
2. The Swim Team is set to begin practice on Tuesday, May 3rd. Practices will take place on 

Tuesday-Friday evenings from 4-7pm. Morning practices will begin on Tuesday, June 7th. 
3. We will host a 5K Color Run on Saturday, May 7th 

Operations Manager Report: 

1. Trimming of trees in parking lot and over sidewalks around the amenity center. 
2. Raked and removed leaves by the tennis court and playground area. 

3. Duval Landscape has replaced dead plants in entryway enhancements. Tackling list of 
deficiencies sent to them in March. 



            
   

         

 
        
      

 
        
      
   
      

 
 

 
 
 
 

  

4. VerdeGo has started the Amenity Center enhancement project by removing existing plants on the 
sides of the building and putting in new plants. 

5. Beacon Electric has begun Pathway Lighting project. 
6. FPL has begun transitioning the streetlights to agreed upon LED 3K lighting approved of back in 

December. 
7. Wind screens were repaired after extreme wind storm in April. 
8. Backboards on all basketball hoops were cleaned. 
9. New clock installed on slide tower 
10. New gate latches installed on chemical pool gate and pump area gates. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 2. 



 

   

 

Duval 
ASPI-IALT - El 

STREEt 

Duval Asphalt Products, Inc. 
7544 Phillips Highway 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
(904) 296-2020 
(904) 296-6574 fax 

PROPOSAL: St Johns Golf and Country Club Road Repair 

To: Property: 
Sampson Creek CDD St Johns Golf and Country Club Road Repair 

205 St. Johns Golf Drive 1131 Eagle Point to 316 St Johns Golf Dr 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 St Augustine, FL 32092 

Phone: (904) 343-0929 

Proposal Date: Nov 22, 2021 Quote ID: Q-28758-T2V4 (Rev. 1) 

Effective From: Nov 22, 2021 Effective To: May 02, 2022 

Line No. Product Price Approval 
(your initials) 

10 Asphalt Mill and Pave | Approx. 3700 Sq Yds @ $13.88 / Sq Yd 
Mill 1.5" damaged asphalt and haul off site. 
Broom sweep and apply tack. 
Install 1.5" type SP 9.5 asphalt. 
Install 1 thermoplastic stop bar. 

Unless specified otherwise, this is priced to be paved in a 0-6 month timeframe and is guaranteed 
to remain valid only if a contract is executed and returned within 30 days of proposal date. 

$51,356.00 

Drainage is not implied or guaranteed by this quote.  It is understood that Duval Asphalt will receive compensation for any drainage related 
work. This quote is figured without adding money for rework of areas lacking sufficient pitch to allow for drainage.  As a contingency, $450 
per hour with a 4 hour minimum should be factored for drainage adjustment.  2%, or greater, prevailing pitch is required for complete drainage. 

Prime is $.60 per SY with a 1,500 SY minimum per mob. Anything under 1,500 SY is $4.75 per Gl for material plus a $500 mob. All Prime is 
scheduled thru Allen Shirley at (904) 219-7447. 

Estimated Total
 (assuming all line items) 

$51,356.00 

The terms contained in Exhibit A are hereby fully incorporated 
by reference into this proposal 

THIS CONTRACT IS CONTINGENT ONLY UPON CREDIT APPROVAL BY DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS. 

TERMS - NET 30 DAYS ANY PAYMENTS NOT RECEIVED BY THAT TIME SHALL BEAR INTEREST AT THE RATE OF 1 1/2 % 
PER MONTH, AND CUSTOMER ALSO AGREE TO PAY DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. COST AND EXPENSES OF 
COLLECTION, FOR ANY BREACH OF THIS PROPOSAL, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS FEES WHETHER OR NOT A 
SUIT IS FILED. NO RETAINAGE IS TO BE WITHHELD FROM PAYMENTS DUE FROM THIS CONTRACT. ALL PAYMENTS DUE 
HEREUNDER SHALL BE MADE AT THE OFFICES OF DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. OR BY MAIL. 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - THE ABOVE OR ATTACHED PRICES AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE 
HEREBY ACCEPTED. YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO DO THE WORK AS SPECIFIED. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,  ACCEPTED BY: 

Duval Asphalt Products, Inc. Signature ____________________________ 
Jason Webb 

Project Coordinator Name ________________________________ 

E-mail: jwebb@duvalasphalt.com 

Cell Phone: (904) 237-6423 Title _________________________________ 

Date _________________________________ 

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com   Page 1 

https://crm.duvalasphalt.com:5556/CRMReports/viewer/drillopen.aspx?ID=%7B122917dd-a64b-ec11-adff-00155d05581c%7D&OTC=1084
http://www.duvalasphalt.com


 Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com   Page 2 

http://www.duvalasphalt.com


 

 

Exhibit A 
1.  ALL WORK IS GUARANTEED TO BE INSTALLED AS SPECIFIED. DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC WARRANTIES THE INSTALLATION OF 
PAVEMENT/SEALCOATING AGAINST DEFECTS IN MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP FOR (1) YEAR FROM DATE OF COMPLETION. 

2.  ASPHALT IS A FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, DUVAL ASPHALT DOES NOT GUARANTEE AGAINST PONDING WATER OR MAKE 
PROVISIONS FOR THE REPAIR OF SUCH AREAS, UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 

3.  DUVAL ASPHALT REQUIRES THAT A REPRESENTATIVE OF YOUR COMPANY BE ON-SITE DURING PROJECT OPERATIONS IN ORDER TO RESOLVE 
ANY RELATED ISSUES. 

4.  CHANGES TO CONTRACT QUANTITY IN EXCESS OF 10 PERCENT (10%), WILL RESULT IN ADJUSTMENT OF UNIT PRICES.  ANY CHANGE TO 
ORIGINAL CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY CHANGE ORDER FROM OWNER BEFORE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED. 
5.  PERMITS, BONDS, TESTING AND LAYOUT BY OTHERS. 
6.  DUMPSTERS MUST BE REMOVED FROM PAVEMENT SURFACE AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS TURNED OFF 24 HOURS PRIOR TO START OF 
PROJECT. 

7.  QUOTE BASED ON ONE (1) MOBILIZATION, CHANGES MADE TO ORIGINAL CONTRACT RESULTING IN ADDITIONAL MOBILIZATIONS, WILL BE 
BILLED AT $ 2,500.00 PER MOBILIZATION. 

8.  ANY DELAY OR CHANGE IN SCHEDULE BY OWNER OR OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE AFTER DUVAL ASPHALT HAS MOBILIZED ON SITE, SUCH AS 
BASE NOT BEING READY OR WET PAVEMENT DUE TO SPRINKLER SYSTEM BEING LEFT ON, WILL RESULT IN A RE-MOBILIZATION CHARGE OF $ 
2,500 FOR PAVING AND $ 900.00 FOR SEALCOATING. 

9.  AT LEAST TWO WEEKS NOTICE WILL BE REQUIRED, PRIOR TO START OF PROJECT, TO SCHEDULE JOB. IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE 
SCHEDULE IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO INCLEMENT WEATHER. 

10.  ANY DAMAGE TO OUR WORK WILL BE REPAIRED ON A COST PLUS 20% BASIS. 

11.  DUVAL ASPHALT WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CAUSED BY THE NORMAL PROSECUTION OF 
OUR WORK. 

12.  INSTALLATION OF NEW ASPHALT SURFACES WILL NOT PREVENT THE OCCURRENCES OF REFLECTIVE CRACKING; NO WARRANTY IS STATED 
OR IMPLIED. 

13.  ADEQUATE CURING PERIOD MUST BE ALLOWED IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE SCUFFING AND TEARING. 

14.  SCUFFING AND TEARING OF THE ASPHALT WILL OCCUR IN THE HOT SUMMER MONTHS, NO WARRANTY IS STATED OR IMPLIED TO FIX THESE 
AREAS. 

15.  DUVAL ASPHALT DOES NOT GUARANTEE AGAINST SURFACE DEFECTS (i.e. CRACKING, PONDING, SETTLING, ETC.) RESULTING FROM BASE 
INSTALLED BY OTHERS. 

16.  DUVAL ASPHALT RECOMMENDS THE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF OIL SATURATED SPOTS AND OTHER SOLVENT DETERIORATED 
ASPHALT. DUVAL ASPHALT DOES NOT GUARANTEE SEALCOAT ADHESION TO RAISED AND EXPOSED AGGREGATE, PAVEMENTS WITH COQUINA 
SHELL, CONCRETE, AREAS WITH SPILLED MORTAR OR OTHER FILMS OR COATINGS, EXTREMELY DIRTY AREAS, AREAS CONTAINING MOLD OR 
MILDEW. 

17.  SEALED AREAS SHALL BE BARRICADED TO ALL TRAFFIC. DUVAL ASPHALT WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES TO SEALED AREAS, 
SIDEWALKS, OR TRACKING OF SEALER ON CARPETS DUE TO FOOT AND/OR VEHICLE TRAFFIC CROSSING BARRICADED AREAS. BARRICADES MAY 
BE OPENED TO TRAFFIC IN NO LESS THAN 24 HOURS AFTER APPLICATION. 

18.  COST OF TOWING VEHICLES TO BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF OWNER OR MANAGEMENT. THERE WILL BE A DELAY CHARGE OF $250.00 PER 
HOUR PLUS TRUCKING AFTER 8:30 AM WHILE PARKED CARS AND/ OR OBJECTS ARE OBSTRUCTING WORK AREA. 

19.  THE REMOVAL OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SUCH AS MUCK, MARL, CLAY, ORGANIC MATERIAL, SAND, ETC. OR THE REPLACEMENT OF CLEAN 
FILL, AND THE REMOVAL OF VEGETATION IS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. 
20.  QUOTE BASED ON NORMAL NON-UNION WAGE RATES. 
21.  NO PAYROLL TRANSCRIPTS REQUIRED. 
22.  SAWCUTTING NOT INCLUDED UNLESS OTHERWISE MENTIONED IN PROPOSAL. 
23.  FINAL PAYMENT BASED ON IN-PLACE MEASUREMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED AS “TOTAL INVESTMENT”. 
24.  MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC BY OTHERS. 
25.  STRIPING TO BE REPLACED BY OTHERS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. 
26.  NO RETAINAGE TO BE WITHHELD FROM PAYMENTS DUE UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 
27.  CONTRACTS ARE BID AT SPECIFIED THICKNESS, ADDITIONAL MATERIAL NEEDED TO COMPLETE PROJECT DUE TO CURB BEING CUT TOO 
DEEP, BASE NOT SMOOTH & LEVEL, OR UNFORESEEN PROBLEMS WILL BE BILLED ACCORDING TO CONTRACT. 

28.  SHOULD CUSTOMER CANCEL THIS CONTRACT BEFORE WORK BEGINS, THE PARTIES AGREE THAT 20% OF THE PROPOSED CONTRACT PRICE 
WILL BE PAYABLE TO DUVAL ASPHALT AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (AND NOT AS A PENALTY) REPRESENTING THE REASONABLE ADMINISTRATION 
EXPENSES INCURRED ON THE PROJECT AND LOST PROFIT. 

29.  DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER IN ACCORDANCE WITH 41CFR 60-4.3(a), 60-250.4(m), 60-741.4(f) and 

30.  IF DURING NORMAL PROCEDURES FOR COMPLETION OF PROPOSED SCOPE, INADEQUATE BASE IS DISCOVERED, THE CUSTOMER MAY ELECT 
TO PROCEED VOIDING WARRANTY IN AFFECTED AREA AND INCURRING NO ADDITIONAL COST, OR MAY ELECT TO TAKE CORRECTIVE ACTION. 
CORRECTIVE ACTION WILL BE DETERMINED ON A CASE BY CASE BASIS AND WILL RESULT IN ADDITIONAL COST FOR MATERIAL AND LABOR. DUVAL 
ASPHALT CANNOT / WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR CRACKING, PONDING OF WATER, HIGH / LOW AREAS OR ROUGH TEXTURED ASPHALT IN 
SAID AREAS. 

31.  This quote assumes no testing will be performed and no DOT, or DOT style specifications will be required. DOT specifications cannot be achieved on any 
projects outside of DOT roadways built entirely with DOT approved processes and materials. 

Agreed: __________ (please initial) Date: _________________ 

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com   Page 3 

61.250 

http://www.duvalasphalt.com
https://2,500.00


 

     

 

Job Information Sheet 
(Please complete entirely with addresses and phone numbers) 

_____Private (not bonded) 
_____Bonded Private or State (bonded by general contractor) 
_____Federal Work (Miller Act) 

ATTACH NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT 
(If one has been recorded) 

Project Name:St Johns Golf and Country Club Road Repair 
Address:  1131 Eagle Point to 316 St Johns Golf Dr St Augustine FL 32092
Description (if available):  Lot:________Block:________ OR Book:___________

 Page:_______Township:_______Range_________County____________ 

Your Company Name: Sampson Creek CDD 
Address:  205 St. Johns Golf Drive 
City:  St. Augustine  State: FL         Zip:32092 
Phone #:  (904) 343-0929 

General Contractor: __________________________________________________________ 
Address:  __________________________________________________________________ 
Phone #:  ____________________ 

Name of Company your Contract is with: ________________________________________ 
Address:  __________________________________________________________________ 
Phone #:  ____________________ 

Property Owner: ______________________________________________________________ 
Address:  __________________________________________________________________ 
Phone #:  ____________________ 

Bonding Company and/or Bond Agent:  __________________________________________ 
Address:  __________________________________________________________________ 
Phone #:  ____________________ 

Bank Name or Funding Source: _________________________________________________ 
Address:  __________________________________________________________________ 
Contact Name: ___________________________________ Phone #: ___________________ 

Contract Amount: ______________________ RETAINAGE: ______% 

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com   Page 4 

http://www.duvalasphalt.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



 
 

 
 
     

        

    

 
   
 
    
   
   
   
 
 
  
 
 
    
     
    
    
    
  
 
 
 
             

    

 
  

        

 

     
 

  

     

         

        

MINUTES OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, March 10, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Robert Sevestre Chairman 
Kyle Williams Vice Chairman 
Brad Weger Supervisor 
Laura Webb Supervisor 

Also present were: 

Daniel Laughlin District Manager 
Wes Haber (via phone) District Counsel 
Kate Trivelpiece Amenities & Recreation Manager 
Travis Jacques Riverside Management Services 
Robert Jones Verdego Landscape 
Central Security Representative 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the March 10, 2022 meeting. A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items 
listed below) 

There being none, the next item followed. 

• Proposal for Updated Contract with Central Security (Item 11D1) 

Ms. Trivelpiece stated Central Security submitted a change in their price to provide more 

patrolling at the Board’s request. Mr. Sevestre agreed as numerous residents wanted the patrols. 



   

 

 
     
     

    
 
          

    

         

        

           

         

        

 

    

         

      

        

    

      

      

           

           

        

       

        

       

          

 

 

     
      

    
 

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Mr. Williams with all 
in favor the proposal from Central Security for the updated 
contract was approved. 

Ms. Webb asked if the security had set hours. A Central Security Representative noted 

set hours from 3:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. Wednesday through Sunday. Mr. Weger asked if security 

had any concerns. The Central Security Representative reported an issue with kids on golf carts 

using foul language and jumping fences. Ms. Trivelpiece would discuss this issue further in her 

report. Ms. Webb stated it was not security’s responsibility to stop foul language. Resident 

(Kurt Radecki, Stonebridge Path Court) reported activity from kids after 11:00 p.m. Mr. 

Sevestre reminded residents to call the non-emergency number and not 911 unless it was an 

emergency. 

• Amenity Center Enhancement Project (Item 11E3) 

Mr. Jacques reached out to several companies. Three were willing to provide renderings, 

but only one actually provided one. They separated the work into four different sections; front, 

south side, west side and east side of the amenities building and provided prices, renderings and 

a description of what was being removed and what would be installed for each one. 

Mr. Williams questioned what trees, if any, they planned to remove to open the area up 

for more sunlight. Mr. Robert Jones, of Verdego Landscape (Verdego) stated that they planned 

to remove two large Magnolias, keep the large Oak in the center, remove a small tree on the far 

end and plant a Ligustrum tree. Mr. Williams suggested replacing the Oak tree with a smaller 

Dwarf tree to open it up more and provide for a cleaner, visible look. Ms. Webb preferred to 

remove the Magnolias and leaving the Oak tree. Ms. Webb questioned if any material needed to 

be replaced each year. Mr. Jones stated only the annuals needed to be replaced. Mr. Williams 

questioned the warranty. Mr. Jones noted a one-year warranty on the material. Mr. Weger asked 

if the lighting would have any effect on this project. Mr. Jacques stated that the lighting was 

supposed to be installed on Monday.  Discussion ensued. 

On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the proposal from Verdego Landscape for the Amenity 
Center landscape project was approved. 

2 



   

 

    

 

    

           

         

         

           

       

      

    

 

     
   

   
 

          

         

 

 

    
 

      
  

 

      
   

   

 

    
      

   
 

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

Mr. Sevestre requested an agreement.  Haber would provide one. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of FPL Easement Request 

Mr. Jacques received a diagram of the pole locations. The new poles were BR-61 

through BR-64. The only pole that would be of issue to the community was BR-64, running 

along C.R. 210 in front of the Leo Maguire entrance. Florida, Power & Light (FPL) was willing 

to compensate the District $47,300 to grant the easement to provide more sustainable power to 

the area. Ms. Webb and Mr. Sevestre voiced concern about having power poles in front of the 

development. This item was tabled so Mr. Sevestre and Mr. Jacques could work with Mr. Haber 

in communicating this concern to FPL and their preference for underground poles.  

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-02, 
Instruction St. Johns County Supervisor 
of Elections Office to Conduct the 
General Election 

Mr. Laughlin stated that Seat 1 held by Mr. Sevestre, Seat 3 held by Mr. Patterson and 

Seat 5 held by Mr. Williams expired this year and would be filled under the General Election 

process. 

On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all 
in favor Resolution 2022-02, Instruction St. Johns County 
Supervisor of Elections Office to Conduct the General Election 
was adopted. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Retention and Fee 
Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP 

Mr. Laughlin stated that this item finalized the fees with Kutak Rock LLP. 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Williams with all in 
favor the Retention and Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock, LLP. 
was ratified. 

3 



   

 

      
   

  

     

 

    
       

   
 

   
  

     

      

         

     

          

       

      

  

 

     
 

  
           

         

            

     

 

    
    

      
    

 

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal with St. Johns 
Stingrays Swim Team Regarding the Use 
of the District’s Aquatic Facilities 

Ms. Trivelpiece noted three in-person meets and one virtual meet for this year.  

On MOTION by Mr. Weger seconded by Mr. Williams with all in 
favor the Proposal with the St. Johns Stingrays Swim Team was 
approved. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Golf Club’s 
Participation in Repairs to Cart Path 

Mr. Laughlin met with the Golf Club along with Mr. Jacques, the Chairman and Mr. 

Haber regarding the cart path repairs. Widening the cart path and strengthening it was 

mentioned. Mr. Sevestre stated they agreed to replace the broken section of the cart path and re-

pour with 4-inch concrete and suggested negotiating with them to add additional costs to increase 

the sub-base and width. Mr. Williams wanted to explore what it would take to do it properly and 

what they were planning to spend. Mr. Sevestre recommended waiting until they heard from the 

Golf Club on how many sections they wanted to repair and, in the meantime, getting with the 

District Engineer on whether they needed to increase the sub-base to support additional weight. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals from Duval 
Asphalt 

A. Red Hawk 
Mr. Jacques presented a proposal from Duval Asphalt to inspect a sinkhole in a drainage 

inlet at 1835 Red Hawk for $2,758 and make any minor repairs. Ms. Webb asked why the CDD 

was responsible to repair it if it was not CDD property. Mr. Jacques stated that the CDD was 

responsible for maintaining the drainage inlet as part of the stormwater. 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the proposal with Duval Asphalt for exploratory 
digging/repair of erosion issue at 1835 Red Hawk in the amount of 
$2,758 was approved. 

4 



   

 

  

          

         

    

 

    
    

      
    

 

    
  

      

      

      

 

    
   

    
 

    

       

 

    
    

 

   

  

    

 

   

        

           

  

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

B. 1913 Cross Pointe Underdrain 

Mr. Jacques presented a proposal to look at underdrain underneath the driveway at 1913 

Cross Pointe Way and repairing if needed. The curb was cracked under the driveway causing 

water to run into the ground underneath the underdrain versus going to the drain. 

On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the proposal with Duval Asphalt for exploratory 
digging/repair of erosion issue at 1913 Cross Pointe in the amount 
of $9,820 was approved. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Amendment from Premier 
American Construction for Rate Increase 

Mr. Jacques recalled in November, the Board approved $7,640 to replace 600 square feet 

of sidewalk that caused tripping hazards. Since then, it was decided to do an additional 100 

square feet. The work was completed and looked good. The increase in cost was $1,065. 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Williams with all in 
favor the Amendment from Premier American Construction for an 
increase of $1,065 was ratified. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 

Mr. Laughlin reported a clean audit. There was one finding, which was corrected. 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Mr. Williams with all 
in favor the draft Fiscal Year 2020 Audit Report was accepted. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

There being none, the next item followed. 

B. Engineer 

Mr. Laughlin presented proposals from Matthews Design Group for $8,000 and from Mr. 

Mike Yuro of Yuro & Associates for $7,800 to prepare the Stormwater Needs Analysis Report. 

Mr. Haber stated this report was required under Florida Law. 

5 



   

 

    
      

  
 

    

    

 

    

       

    

          

 

      

         

          

   

          

        

        

   

      

      

            

       

        

       

      

    

       

        

         

         

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor proposal from Yuro & Associates to prepare the Stormwater 
Needs Analysis Report in the amount of $7,800 was approved. 

C. Manager 

There being none, the next item followed. 

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager 

Ms. Trivelpiece presented the Amenities & Recreation Manager Report, which was 

included in the agenda package and highlighted the following: 

• The volleyball court work was delayed. It was supposed to start the week after 

Spring Break. 

• Spring Break started today and the lifeguards will be starting this weekend, 

weather permitting. They will be at the pool all next week and then on weekends 

from 12:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. until school was out when they will be on a 11:00 

a.m. to 7:00 p.m. seven days a week schedule. 

• Summer camp information was going out to the community. It was a full nine 

weeks. The only change was to include field trips, which was cancelled the last 

two years due to COVID. SPT Fitness will be having their sports camp program 

for six weeks, Monday through Thursday from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

• There were many incidents with young children on golf carts riding on sidewalks, 

on the phone, blaring music with foul language. According to St. Johns County, 

to drive a golf cart, the driver must be 14 years old and have a photo ID versus the 

Sampson Creek CDD policy, which was for a driver over 16-years-old. The 

majority of issues were from 12-year-olds. This weekend eight kids were hanging 

off the back of a golf cart when one child fell off and hit their head on the 

concrete. She informed parents of the policy, but clarification was needed.  

Ms. Webb suggested restricting amenity access. Mr. Williams suggested having 

residents register their golf carts in order to be used on CDD roads. Mr. Haber advised if Florida 

Law allowed a certain age limit to drive a golf cart, even though they were CDD owned roads, 

there was nothing the CDD could do, if the driver was compliant; however, the District could 

implement a policy to obligate residents and non-residents to use a decal. Ms. Webb suggested 

6 



   

 

        

           

      

      

       

         

     

        

     

       

            

        

        

        

     

    

     

      

   

       

        

      

     

  

      

         

  

          

    

         

 

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

that Ms. Trivelpiece report them to law enforcement. Mr. Williams proposed amending their 

rules to match the county rules and implementing a decal requirement. A resident who was a St. 

Johns County Sheriff advised that they could not do anything unless they stopped them and 

suggested amending the hours of the off-duty deputy writing tickets, based on the trends and 

times these incidents occurred. Mr. Williams was in favor asking Ms. Trivelpiece to ask the off-

duty officer to focus on the next 90 days on golf carts and questioned the procedure to change 

their policy. Mr. Haber suggested the Board authorize a Board Member to work with staff on 

proposed changes to the policy. There was Board consensus to authorize Ms. Webb to work with 

staff and place this item on the next agenda for discussion. 

Ms. Webb asked if the security system was in place. Ms. Trivelpiece confirmed that 

there were new cameras. There were still some tweaks, but they had a lot more visibility. Ms. 

Webb asked when the volleyball court work was starting. Ms. Trivelpiece stated that they were 

starting next week. Mr. Sevestre recalled that they were going to post video surveillance and no 

trespassing signs with the Statute. Mr. Williams requested verification and a proposal for signs. 

Mr. Jacques would provide. Mr. Williams also requested that security monitor the road to stop 

people from accessing it.  Mr. Sevestre addressed the following: 

• Suggested informing Wakefield Glen and Leland Management that they had 

video surveillance and this was private property and signs would be posted to 

enforce the laws. 

• Reported incidents with young children cursing by the tennis courts and reminded 

residents to call the non-emergency number. He suggested that Supervisors wear 

an ID identifying them as a St. Johns Golf and Country Club CDD Supervisor 

when approaching residents. Mr. Williams suggested that Ms. Trivelpiece send 

an e-blast to the neighborhood as a reminder. 

• When people called Security asking if they were onsite, they were told that they 

were not on the property. Mr. Jacques stated this was not information that should 

be given out and only Board Members and staff were able to get this information. 

• Reported that a security guard allowed kids that did not have their card into the 

Gym on Friday night. Ms. Trivelpiece stated that the security guard confirmed 

that they lived in the community. Mr. Williams felt that the guard should not 

allow access to people who did not have keycards. 

7 



   

 

         

         

             

 

 

   

  

 

     

  

        

          

          

         

     

          

         

         

         

             

      

    

           

           

           

       

       

          

        

         

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

• Received a request from Officer Carbelos to use the Gym. Ms. Trivelpiece 

explained that the officer wanted use of the Fitness Center after hours because of 

his schedule and they must provide the alarm code to the officer. Mr. Jacques felt 

this would set a precedent.  The Board denied this request. 

1. Proposal for Updated Contract with Central Security 

This item was discussed. 

E. Operations Manager - Report 

1. Report 

Mr. Jacques presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the agenda 

package. Beacon Electric will start the walkway lighting on Monday. It should take a couple of 

weeks. At the January meeting, the Board approved to have the resident remove the ramp in 

front of their driveway at 1749 Highland View Drive; however, he did not know that a 

handicapped resident was living there, causing issues with them getting up and down the 

driveway. Mr. Sevestre noted that the resident also had a trailer and they did not want to damage 

their pavers. Mr. Haber advised, as a unit of Government, the CDD had an obligation to make 

reasonable accommodations for a disabled person on their property, not for someone to use a 

trailer on their driveway. At this point, Mr. Haber did not feel that the Board was in a position to 

make a formal decision and it made sense to have staff to continue discussing the issue to get a 

better understanding of what was needed to accommodate the disabled person’s needs before 

making a determination. 

Resident (Joe Desena, Highland View Drive) felt passionate about the matter and did not 

mean to sound threatening in his emails. He did not feel that there was an issue with the 

drainage and provided pictures of the ramp and the channel for drainage. The ramp was not 

permanent, but was too heavy for him to move it when his daughter, who was disabled, needed 

to use the wheelchair. There was no walkway for her to use, so the only way off of his property 

was the driveway, which had a high curb that was difficult to get the wheelchair around. He had 

a low trailer that he used to deliver equipment to companies that cracked the sidewalk and asked 

if it was his responsibility or CDD property. The ramp stopped the trailer from cracking the 

8 



   

 

        

 

         

          

            

         

          

          

   

         

         

       

             

      

        

 

            

      

             

          

        

            

        

     

       

  

 

    
    

  
 

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

sidewalk. Mr. Sevestre appreciated the resident for attending and would have the District 

Engineer evaluate the area and proceed from there. 

Mr. Jacques was working with the District Engineer on an erosion issue between 849 and 

853 Eagle Point Drive. There was erosion in their backyard from a retention pond that borders 

the golf course and was significant enough that a fence was starting to erode below where the 

concrete of the fencing was and tree roots were causing 6 to 12 inches of empty void space. 

They were getting a proposal for the next meeting to fix it and prevent it long-term from 

happening again. Mr. Williams asked what was causing it. Mr. Jacques believed there was a 

drainage issue. 

Mr. Jacques hoped to get some of the sidewalks fixed that were posing tripping hazards 

due to trees starting to uproot the panels and asked if the Board wanted to do one section at a 

time or all at once. Ms. Webb suggested asking the contractor currently repairing a sidewalk for 

their recommendation. Mr. Jacques noted that the worst areas were on Eagle Point Drive. Mr. 

Williams preferred to identify all of the issues and categorizing them into severe, moderate and 

ones to watch over time, obtain proposals and budget for it. Mr. Sevestre requested proposals on 

handling the tree roots. 

Mr. Williams reported a hedge on Stonehedge Trail that was full of weeds and several 

dead plants. According to their contract, Duval Landscape was supposed to replace the dead 

ones. Mr. Jacques requested that Duval Landscape address these items as well as pull ginger 

roots, spray for weeds and replace new plants. Every time he was told that they were having a 

hard time getting the plants and would have them in March, but never received an update. Mr. 

Williams had a high expectation that these beds should be taken care of since they spent a great 

deal of money on them and asked what the Board could do to manage them. Mr. Laughlin stated 

in other Districts, they sent letter of deficiencies withholding payment. Mr. Williams was in 

favor of sending one to Duval Landscaping and requested that a representative attend the next 

meeting and future meetings. 

On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all 
in favor sending a letter of deficiency to Duval Landscape with the 
intent to withhold payment was approved. 

9 



   

 

          

 

 

  

    

 

  

  

 

    

    

 

    

        

            

           

          

            

          

           

   

   

      

       

           

            

  

 

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

Mr. Williams requested that FPL look into adding lights from Eagle Point Drive to 

Stonehedge Trail. 

2. FPL Pole Location 

This item was discussed under the Third Order of Business. 

3. Amenity Center Enhancement Project 

This item was discussed. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request 

Mr. Sevestre felt that Mr. Jacques was doing a great job. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

Resident (Kurt Radecki, Stonebridge Path Court) voiced concern about lights on the field 

shining into his house. Mr. Jacques stated that it would not be addressed until the Amenity 

Center lighting project was completed. Mr. Radecki was originally told that the area behind his 

property belonged to the golf course, but was actually CDD property. It was an eyesore. Mr. 

Laughlin asked Mr. Radecki to send him photos. Mr. Jacques explained that because it was not 

known who the property belonged to, the bushes were left unkempt and used as a buffer from the 

field and offered to discuss this with the landscaper on how to improve the area. Mr. Williams 

noted there was no CDD irrigation in that area and requested recommendations from Verdego. 

• Supervisors’ Request (Item 12) 

Mr. Williams noted that residents were doing independent surveys and requested another 

survey to the neighborhood on what residents would like to see, including a question on the 

basketball court lighting. Mr. Sevestre was accused by a resident of making a petition a public 

record, but the resident made it public and he was not accountable. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that 

all phone calls, texts and documents were a public record. 

10 



   

 

   
     
      

   
  

        

        

    

 

    
         

   
 

          
    

 

   

 

    
 

     
  

 
 
 
 
    

   
 
 

March 10, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the January 20, 2022 Meeting 
B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2022 
C. Check Register 

Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the January 20, 2022 meeting, February 28, 2022 

Balance Sheet and Statement of Expenditures and Check Register in the amount of $116,734.78 

for the General Fund and $120,203 for the Capital Reserve Fund. 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Williams with all in 
favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved as 
presented. 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – April 21, 2022 
@ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & Country 
Club Meeting Room 

Mr. Laughlin announced the next meeting date and time. 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Williams with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

11 

https://116,734.78


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 B. 



 
  

  
 

  

   
  

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Unaudited Financial Statements 
as of 

March 31, 2022 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 
April 21, 2022 



  

     

       

      

       

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. Financial Statements - March 31, 2022 

II. Capital Reserve Fund/Construction Schedule - March 31, 2022 

III. Check Run Summary - April 21, 2022 

IV. Special Assessment Receipts Schedule - March 31, 2022 



 

 
  

  

 
  
 

 

 
  

   
   

    
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 
 

 
 

  

     

 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
March 31, 2022 

Major Funds Total 
Debt Capital Governmental 

General Service Projects Funds 

ASSETS: 

Cash $11,779 --- $9,889 $21,669 
Petty Cash $24,238 --- --- $24,238 
Due from Other $77 --- --- $77 
US Bank Custodian Account $1,022,225 --- --- $1,022,225 
State Board - Reserves --- --- $227,683 $227,683 
Investments: 
Series 2016 

Reserve A --- $193,381 --- $193,381 
Revenue A --- $542,934 --- $542,934 
Construction --- --- $6,102 $6,102 

Series 2020 
Reserve A --- $112,710 --- $112,710 
Cap Interest A --- $22 --- $22 
Revenue A --- $73,424 --- $73,424 
Construction --- --- $685,620 $685,620 

Electric Deposits $820 --- --- $820 

TOTAL ASSETS $1,059,140 $922,472 $929,295 $2,910,907 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $31,193 --- --- $31,193 

TOTAL LIABILITIES $31,193 $0 $0 $31,193 

FUND BALANCES: 

Nonspendable: 
Prepaid items and deposits $820 --- --- $820 

Restricted for: 
Debt Service --- $922,472 --- $922,472 

Assigned to: 
Capital Projects --- --- $929,295 $929,295 

Unassigned $925,518 --- --- $925,518 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $1,027,947 $922,472 $929,295 $2,879,715 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $1,059,140 $922,472 $929,295 $2,910,907 

Page 1 



 

 
  

 
      

     

 
   

 
 

  
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
  
 

  

 

 
  

   
    
  

 
   

 
 

  
 

 

   
     

   
  

6

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/22 THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $965,283 $948,643 ($16,640) 
Interest Income $75 $38 $17 ($21) 
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $22,500 $320 ($22,180) 
Clubhouse Income $250 $125 $786 $661 
Non-Resident Membership $0 $0 $0 $0 
Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,010,608 $987,946 $949,766 ($38,180) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $6,000 $3,800 $2,200 
FICA Expense $918 $459 $291 $168 
Engineering $15,000 $7,500 $2,510 $4,990 
Dissemination $2,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $600 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Attorney $30,000 $15,000 $5,227 $9,773 
Annual Audit $3,615 $1,808 $0 $1,808 
Trustee Fees $9,750 $4,875 $4,041 $834 
Management Fees $56,286 $28,143 $28,143 $0 
Information Technology $1,000 $500 $500 $0 
Telephone $300 $150 $222 ($72) 
Postage $1,000 $500 $189 $311 
Printing & Binding $1,500 $750 $270 $480 
Insurance $8,751 $8,751 $8,626 $125 
Legal Advertising $1,350 $675 $380 $295 
Other Current Charges $1,350 $675 $740 ($65) 
Office Supplies $500 $250 $6 $244 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $151,695 $82,810 $61,120 $21,691 

Field Expenditures: 
Field Operation Manager $75,000 $37,500 $37,500 $0 
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landsape) $102,552 $51,276 $51,660 ($384) 
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 $32,500 $26,814 $5,686 
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $26,000 $17,907 $8,093 
Lake Maintenance $26,460 $13,230 $0 $13,230 
Amenities and Recreation Management $97,844 $48,922 $40,645 $8,278 
Security $59,854 $29,927 $27,627 $2,300 
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $20,446 $2,782 $17,664 
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $17,500 $14,057 $3,443 
Splash Pad Maintenance $6,000 $3,000 $3,000 $0 
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 $11,250 $10,241 $1,009 
Electric $68,000 $34,000 $37,408 ($3,408) 
Water $16,000 $8,000 $7,422 $578 
Refuse Service $500 $250 $0 $250 
Permits $2,000 $1,000 $10 $990 
Repairs & Maintenance $20,000 $10,000 $26,723 ($16,723) 
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $11,000 $5,500 $3,232 $2,268 
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $20,000 $10,000 $8,558 $1,442 
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 $3,750 $2,285 $1,465 

Page 2 



 

 
  

 
      

     

 
   

  

 
 
  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

   
  

  

    
    

   

    

   
 

   

6

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 03/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE 

Field Expenditures: (continued) 
Supplies 
Special Events 
Holiday Decorations 
Workers Compensation Insurance 
Property Insurance 
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV 
Website Fees 
Office Supplies 
Contingencies 
Youth Programs 

$12,500 
$25,000 
$20,000 

$2,000 
$24,902 
$12,500 

$5,040 
$500 

$3,000 
$45,000 

$6,250 
$17,250 
$16,856 

$1,000 
$24,902 

$6,250 
$2,520 

$250 
$1,500 

$22,500 

$10,636 
$17,250 
$16,856 

$0 
$24,543 

$5,709 
$2,450 

$382 
$0 

$300 

($4,386) 
$0 
$0 

$1,000 
$359 
$541 

$70 
($132) 

$1,500 
$22,200 

TOTAL FIELD $878,544 $463,329 $395,995 $67,334 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,030,238 $546,139 $457,115 $89,024 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($19,630) $441,807 $492,651 $50,845 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In-Excess DS Revenues 
Interfund Transfer Out-Capital Reserve (FY21) 

$4,905 
($86,884) 

$4,905 
($86,884) 

$10,146 
($86,884) 

$5,241 
$0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($81,979) ($81,979) ($76,738) $5,241 

Net change in fund balance ($101,609) $359,828 $415,913 $56,085 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $101,609 $612,034 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,027,947 

Page 3 



 

 
  

  

      
     

  

 

  

 

 
 
 

  

 

   
  

  

      

   

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2016 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 03/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Assessments - Levy 

$25 
$552,515 

$13 
$552,515 

$41 
$542,903 

$28 
($9,612) 

TOTAL REVENUES $552,540 $552,527 $542,944 ($9,584) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016A 
Interest - 11/01 
Interest - 05/01 
Principal - 05/01 

$80,162 
$80,162 

$395,000 

$80,162 
$0 
$0 

$80,162 
$0 
$0 

($0) 
$0 
$0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $555,324 $80,162 $80,162 ($0) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($2,784) $472,365 $462,782 ($9,584) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In / (Out)-To General Fund ($4,905) ($4,905) ($10,146) ($5,241) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($4,905) ($4,905) ($10,146) ($5,241) 

Net change in fund balance ($7,689) $467,460 $452,636 ($14,824) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $85,087 $283,680 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $77,397 $736,316 

Page 4 



 

 
  

  

      
     

  

 

  

 

 
 
 

  

 

   
  

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2020 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 03/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Assessments - Levy 

$0 
$73,780 

$0 
$73,780 

$15 
$72,499 

$15 
($1,282) 

TOTAL REVENUES $73,780 $73,780 $72,514 ($1,267) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2020A 
Interest - 11/01 
Interest - 05/01 
Principal - 05/01 

$31,950 
$31,950 
$10,000 

$31,950 
$0 
$0 

$31,950 
$0 
$0 

($0) 
$0 
$0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $73,900 $31,950 $31,950 ($0) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($120) $41,830 $40,564 ($1,267) 

Net change in fund balance ($120) $41,830 $40,564 ($1,267) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $32,187 $145,593 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $32,067 $186,157 

Page 5 



 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
  

  

    

 

 

   
  

  

   

 
  

   
 

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt Report 
FY 2021 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2021 
Less: 

Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds 

2.00% 
5/1/22 
2.125% 
5/1/23 
2.375% 
5/1/24 
2.40% 

5/1/25 
2.50% 

5/1/26 
2.625% 
5/1/27 
3.00% 

5/1/31 
3.125% 
5/1/34 

May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) 

$395,000.00 

$400,000.00 

$410,000.00 

$420,000.00 

$430,000.00 

$445,000.00 

$1,910,000.00 

$1,420,000.00 

$5,830,000.00 
$0.00 

Current Bonds Outstanding $5,830,000.00 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2021 
Less: 

Series 2020, Special Assessment Bonds 

2.375% 
5/1/35 
2.625% 
5/1/40 

May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) 

$795,000.00 

$1,715,000.00 

$2,510,000.00 
$0.00 

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,510,000.00 

Total Current Bonds Outstanding $8,340,000.00 

Page 6 

https://8,340,000.00


 

 
  

  
      

     

  

 

 

  

 

   
  

  

    

   

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 03/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $500 $250 $209 ($41) 

TOTAL REVENUES $500 $250 $209 ($41) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Repairs & Replacements $63,797 $63,797 $220,430 ($156,633) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $63,797 $220,430 ($156,633) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($63,297) ($63,547) ($220,222) ($156,675) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $86,884 $86,884 $86,884 $0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Net change in fund balance 

$86,884 

$23,587 

$86,884 

$23,337 

$86,884 

($133,337) 

$0 

($156,675) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$423,414 

$447,001 

$370,910 

$237,573 

Page 7 



 

 
  

  

      
     

  

 

 

 

 

   
  

  

    

   

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SERIES 2016 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 03/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $1 $1 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Net change in fund balance $0 $0 $1 $1 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $6,102 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $6,102 

Page 8 



 

 
  

  

      
     

  

 

 

 
  

 

   
  

  

 

   

    

   

   

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SERIES 2020 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended March 31, 2022 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 03/31/22 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $0 $0 $75 $75 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $75 $75 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$107,044 
$0 

($107,044) 
$0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $107,044 ($107,044) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($106,969) ($106,969) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Net change in fund balance $0 $0 ($106,969) ($106,969) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $792,589 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $685,620 

Page 9 



   

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

   

 

 

 
  

 
         

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month) 

FY 2022 

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL 

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 

Revenues 

Maintenance Assessments $0 $134,436 $257,643 $518,751 $29,763 $8,049 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $948,643 

Interest Income $2 $2 $2 $3 $4 $4 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17 

Youth Programs Income $0 $0 $320 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $320 

Clubhouse Income $575 $0 $0 $0 $211 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $786 

Non-Resident Membership $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Revenues $577 $134,438 $257,966 $518,754 $29,977 $8,053 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $949,766 

Expenditures 

Administrative 

Supervisor Fees $600 $1,000 $600 $800 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,800 

FICA Expense $46 $77 $46 $61 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $291 

Engineering $721 $345 $942 $502 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,510 

Dissemination $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Attorney $1,111 $0 $2,258 $1,400 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,227 

Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 

Management Fees $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,143 

Information Technology $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 

Telephone $0 $65 $29 $60 $35 $33 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $222 

Postage $0 $0 $172 $0 $0 $17 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $189 

Printing & Binding $56 $55 $35 $64 $47 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $270 

Insurance $8,626 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,626 

Legal Advertising $72 $92 $0 $72 $72 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $380 

Other Current Charges $127 $145 $104 $122 $139 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $740 

Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Total Administrative $21,473 $6,718 $9,126 $8,022 $5,692 $10,087 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,120 

Page 10 



 

 
  

 
         

 

  

   

    

  

 

   

 

 

  

 

 

   

     

   

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month) 

FY 2022 

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL 

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 

Field Expenditures 

Field Operation Manager $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,500 

Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landsape) $8,546 $8,546 $8,546 $8,674 $8,674 $8,674 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,660 

Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $5,356 $5,381 $5,369 $5,364 $5,344 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,814 

Landscape Maintenance Contingency $7,145 $640 $7,900 $2,222 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,907 

Lake Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Amenities and Recreation Management $6,972 $6,772 $6,810 $6,872 $6,647 $6,572 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,645 

Security $4,703 $4,160 $5,400 $4,320 $4,403 $4,640 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,627 

Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,782 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,782 

Pool Maintenance $2,560 $2,335 $2,517 $1,821 $2,000 $2,824 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,057 

Splash Pad Maintenance $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 

Janitorial Maintenance $1,836 $1,611 $1,611 $1,961 $1,611 $1,611 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,241 

Electric $5,604 $5,642 $6,637 $6,742 $6,421 $6,363 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,408 

Water $1,360 $1,204 $1,471 $980 $1,332 $1,075 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,422 

Refuse Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Permits $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 

Repairs & Maintenance $1,926 $1,810 $5,857 $2,349 $9,962 $4,819 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,723 

Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $508 $0 $2,696 $0 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,232 

Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $1,148 $2,115 $1,528 $3,306 $461 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,558 

Tennis Court Maintenance $955 $0 $840 $350 $140 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,285 

Supplies $1,866 $3,101 $579 $3,072 $1,069 $950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,636 

Special Events $5,686 $6,070 $3,703 $791 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,250 

Holiday Decorations $9,428 $7,428 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,856 

Workers Compensation Insurance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Property Insurance $24,543 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,543 

Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $879 $952 $936 $1,050 $952 $942 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,709 

Website Fees $490 $420 $420 $350 $420 $350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,450 

Office Supplies $69 $0 $193 $120 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $382 

Contingencies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Youth Programs $0 $0 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300 

Total Field Expenses $98,340 $64,935 $70,063 $57,094 $57,213 $48,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395,995 

Subtotal Operating Expenditures $119,814 $71,654 $79,189 $65,116 $62,905 $58,437 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $457,115 

Interfund Transfers $0 $10,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,146 

Interfund Transfers $0 $0 $0 ($86,884) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($86,884) 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($119,236) $72,930 $178,776 $366,754 ($32,928) ($50,384) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $415,913 

Page 11 



 

 
  

   

          
    

  
 

 
 

  
  

     
   

  
 
  

 
  

        

        
        

 
 

 
   
    

  

     

    

 
  

 
    

 
  

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 Construction Schedule 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through March 31, 2022 
Opening Balance in Construction Account 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Interfund Transfers 
Miscellaneous Income 
Bond Proceeds 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Pool Area Improvements 

General Community Lighting Improvements 
Sport Court Improvements 
Security Improvements 
Common Area Enhancements 
Professional Fees 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at March 31, 2022 

$0.00 

$20,823.66 
$209,555.02 

$0.00 
$1,039,435.27 

($646,823.76) 
($29,268.00) 
($31,339.11) 
($78,066.65) 
($15,525.00) 
($93,426.34) 

($369,262.90) 

$6,102.19 

2. Funds Available For Construction at March 31, 2022 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at March 31, 2022 

A. Crown Pools 
Contract Amount 
Tuffcoat/Sod Replacement 
Paid to Date (CRF) 
Paid to Date (Series 2016) 
Balance on Contract 

Construction Funds available at March 31, 2022 

3. Investments - US Bank 

March 31, 2022 Type 
Construction Fund: Overnight 

$637,347.00 
($14,400.00) 
($64,406.90) 

($558,540.10) 
$0.00 

Yield 
0.05% 

Due 

$6,102.19 

$0.00 

$6,102.19 

Maturity 
$6,102.19 

Principal 
$6,102.19 

Due to Capital Reserve Fund 
Contracts Payable 

Balance at 3/31/2022 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$6,102.19 

Page 1 



 

 
  

  

          
    

  
 

 
  

  
     

 
 

 
 

 
  

   
 

 

        

        
        

     

      

 
  

  
 

   
 

  

Balance at 3/31/17

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Reserve Fund 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through March 31, 2022 
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Interfund Transfers 
Miscellaneous Income 

$25,914.43 
$1,995,086.95 

$30,000.00 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Fitness Room Construction 

Fitness Equipment 
Clubhouse Equipment 
Building Renovations 
Pool Renovations 
Signs 
Benches 
Bike Rack 
Golf Cart Path 
Other R & R 
Reserve Study 
Professional Fees 

($365,869.80) 
($144,378.59) 
($122,203.48) 

($23,488.64) 
($308,675.54) 

($27,843.80) 
($9,185.00) 
($1,499.00) 

($60,590.50) 
($689,297.46) 

($5,240.00) 
($55,156.59) 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at March 31, 2022 $237,572.98 

2. Funds Available For Construction at March 31, 2022 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at March 31, 2022 $237,572.98 

Construction Funds available at March 31, 2022 $237,572.98 

3. Investments - State Board of Administration 

March 31, 2022 
Construction Fund: 

Type 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.33% 

Due Maturity 
$237,572.98 

Principal 
$237,572.98 

Due to/from Other Funds 
Contracts Payable 

Balance at 3/31/2022 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$237,572.98 

Page 2 



 

 
  

   

          
    

  
 

 
 

  
  

    
 

 
  
 

  

        

        
        

     

    

 
  

 
    

 
  

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

Series 2020 Construction Schedule 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through March 31, 2022 
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Interfund Transfers 
Miscellaneous Income 
Bond Proceeds 

$3,440.74 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,362,749.91 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Road Resurface 

Amenity Enhancements 
Recreational Enhancements 
Stormwater System Repairs 
Professional Fees 
Cost of Issuance 

($1,201,949.76) 
($88,563.60) 
($67,835.46) 

$0.00 
($18,169.79) 

($304,052.04) 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at March 31, 2022 $685,620.00 

2. Funds Available For Construction at March 31, 2022 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at March 31, 2022 $685,620.00 

Construction Funds available at March 31, 2022 $685,620.00 

3. Investments - US Bank 

March 31, 2022 
Construction Fund: 

Type 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.05% 

Due Maturity 
$685,620.00 

Principal 
$685,620.00 

Due to Capital Reserve Fund 
Contracts Payable 

Balance at 3/31/2022 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$685,620.00 

Page 3 



  
  

     

      
  

                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                     
                                                                                               
                                                                                               
                                                                                         
                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                  

                                                                       

  
   

Sampson Creek CDD 
Special Assessment Receipts 

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022 

$1,027,034.95 $587,766.20 $78,489.51 $1,693,290.66 
2016A 2020A 

Date Commissions Interest Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total 
Received Description Gross Tax Received Discounts/Penalties Paid Income Received 60.65% 34.71% 4.64% 95% 

11/04/21 Distribution #1 $ 15,112.34 $ 793.40 $ 286.38 $ - $ 14,032.56 $ 8,511.20 $ 4,870.91 $ 650.45 $ 14,032.56 
11/17/21 Distribution #2 $ 63,530.17 $ 2,541.23 $ 1,219.78 $ - $ 59,769.16 $ 36,251.91 $ 20,746.76 $ 2,770.49 $ 59,769.16 
11/23/21 Distribution #3 $ 157,148.99 $ 6,286.11 $ 3,017.26 $ - $ 147,845.62 $ 89,673.10 $ 51,319.40 $ 6,853.12 $ 147,845.62 
12/08/21 Distribution #4 $ 157,015.08 $ 6,275.65 $ 3,014.79 $ - $ 147,724.64 $ 89,599.72 $ 51,277.40 $ 6,847.52 $ 147,724.64 
12/21/21 Distribution #5 $ 294,447.13 $ 11,736.24 $ 5,654.22 $ - $ 277,056.67 $ 168,043.73 $ 96,170.46 $ 12,842.47 $ 277,056.67 
01/14/22 Distribution #6 $ 909,071.28 $ 36,363.19 $ 17,454.16 $ - $ 855,253.93 $ 518,738.87 $ 296,871.27 $ 39,643.79 $ 855,253.93 
01/21/22 INTEREST #1 $ - $ - $ - $ 20.18 $ 20.18 $ 12.24 $ 7.00 $ 0.94 $ 20.18 
02/16/22 Distribution #7 $ 51,496.91 $ 1,424.97 $ 1,001.44 $ - $ 49,070.50 $ 29,762.83 $ 17,033.10 $ 2,274.58 $ 49,070.50 
03/07/22 Distribution #8 $ 13,739.05 $ 197.05 $ 270.84 $ - $ 13,271.16 $ 8,049.38 $ 4,606.62 $ 615.16 $ 13,271.16 

$ 1,661,560.95 $ 65,617.84 $ 31,918.87 $ 20.18 $ 1,564,044.42 $ 948,642.97 $ 542,902.92 $ 72,498.53 $ 1,564,044.42 

Gross Percent Collected 98.13% 
Balance Remaining to Collect $31,729.71 

https://31,729.71


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 C. 



 
  

  

 

 

 

  

 

      

SAMPSON CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Check Run Summary 

GENERAL FUND 

Date 

3/15/2022 

3/16/2022 

3/30/2022 

4/8/2022 

4/12/2022 

Total 

April 21, 2022 

Check Numbers Amount 

7716 $22,800.00 

7717-7736 $43,106.26 

7737-7743 $16,431.52 

7744-7753 $31,261.93 

7754-7756 $7,712.16 

$121,311.87 

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

Date Check Numbers Amount 

3/2/2022 

3/16/2022 

Total 

222-223 

224 

$25,231.00 

$4,069.00 

$29,300.00 

* FedEx Invoices will be provided separately upon request. 

https://121,311.87


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/12/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 007716-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 3/15/22 00333 7/23/21 1472 202203 320-54100-46202 * 22,800.00 
SVCS 7/21 

BOLD CITY TREE SERVICE, INC. 22,800.00 007716

 3/16/22 00416 2/04/22 02042022 202202 320-57200-49400 * 350.00 
SPEC EVENT-OUTDOOR MOVIE 

BOUNCERS, SLIDERS, AND MORE INC. 350.00 007717

 3/16/22 00371 3/03/22 SJSO22CA 202203 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

3/08/22 SJSO22CA 202203 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 320.00 007718

 3/16/22 00397 3/02/22 190770 202202 320-57200-34501 * 3,680.00 
SVCS 02/22 

CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY 3,680.00 007719

 3/16/22 00414 3/07/22 8165788 202203 320-57200-54500 * 516.48 
MAINT/SVCS/ANNUAL INSPECT 

CINTAS FIRE 636525 516.48 007720

 3/16/22 00048 11/18/21 50839973 202111 320-57200-54600 * 85.92 
FIRST AID SUPPLIES 

CINTAS CORPORATION 85.92 007721

 3/16/22 00319 2/28/22 1110618- 202203 320-57200-41000 * 282.89 
SVCS 03/22 

COMCAST 282.89 007722

 3/16/22 00319 3/04/22 1110956- 202203 320-57200-41000 * 622.57 
SVCS 03/22 

COMCAST 622.57 007723

 3/16/22 00016 3/07/22 0222 202202 320-54100-43000 * 6,486.64 
SVCS 02/22 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 6,486.64 007724

 3/16/22 00131 3/01/22 379 202203 310-51300-34000 * 4,690.50 
MGMT FEES 03/22 

3/01/22 379 202203 310-51300-35100 * 83.33 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

3/01/22 379 202203 310-51300-31300 * 166.67 
DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS 

3/01/22 379 202203 310-51300-51000 * 5.98 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://4,690.50
https://6,486.64
https://6,486.64
https://3,680.00
https://3,680.00
https://22,800.00
https://22,800.00


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/12/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 007716-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

3/01/22 379 202203 310-51300-42000 * 17.04 
POSTAGE 

3/01/22 379 202203 310-51300-42500 * 13.20 
COPIES 

3/01/22 379 202203 310-51300-41000 * 33.47 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,010.19 007725

 3/16/22 00285 2/11/22 JAK01220 202201 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00 
SVCS 01/22 

3/01/22 JAK03220 202203 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00 
SVCS 03/22 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 3,222.00 007726

 3/16/22 01003 3/10/22 120976 202203 320-57200-54500 * 270.00 
SVCS 03/22 

JSC SYSTEMS 270.00 007727

 3/16/22 00430 3/03/22 3009868 202201 310-51300-31500 * 1,400.06 
SVCS 01/22 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 1,400.06 007728

 3/16/22 00402 3/01/22 11109236 202203 320-57200-54600 * 600.00 
ANNU SVC-DEFIBRILLATOR 

LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC 600.00 007729

 3/16/22 00033 2/28/22 SCFLPR22 202202 320-57200-54500 * 1,995.00 
SVCS 02/22 

3/09/22 SCSLDMTR 202203 320-57200-54500 * 2,771.22 
SVCS 03/22 

RICK ARSENAULT 4,766.22 007730

 3/16/22 00269 2/28/22 337 202202 320-57200-34701 * 725.00 
FACILITY ASSISTANT-02/22 

3/01/22 336 202203 320-54100-34000 * 6,250.00 
ADMINISTRATION FEES-03/22 

3/01/22 336 202203 320-57200-34700 * 5,922.00 
FACILITY MGMT-03/22 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 12,897.00 007731

 3/16/22 00296 3/01/22 05529921 202203 320-57200-54600 * 138.77 
SUPPLIES 

3/13/22 05543129 202203 320-57200-54600 * 210.84 
SUPPLIES 

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP, INC. 349.61 007732 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://12,897.00
https://5,922.00
https://6,250.00
https://4,766.22
https://2,771.22
https://1,995.00
https://1,400.06
https://1,400.06
https://3,222.00
https://1,611.00
https://1,611.00
https://5,010.19


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R 
*** CHECK NOS. 007716-050000 

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

RUN 4/12/22 PAGE 3 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 3/16/22 00004 3/01/22 34027830 202203 310-51300-48000 * 71.80 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 71.80 007733

 3/16/22 00409 3/01/22 2785 202203 320-57200-41050 * 350.00 
MAINT & NEWSLETTER-03/22 

UNICORN WEB DEVELOPMENT 350.00 007734

 3/16/22 00399 2/23/22 99002414 202202 320-57200-41000 * 36.09 
SVCS 02/22 

VERIZON 36.09 007735

 3/16/22 00431 3/09/22 3470-030 202202 320-57200-54600 * 1,788.79 
CC PURCHASES THRU 3/9/22 

TRUIST BANK 1,788.79 007736

 3/30/22 00378 3/07/22 2503 202203 320-57200-54500 * 500.00 
INSTALL FILTERS 

ANYTIME ANYWHERE HOFFMAN HEATING & 500.00 007737

 3/30/22 00371 3/17/22 SJSO22CA 202203 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF-DUTY POLICE-03/17/22 

3/26/22 SJSO22CA 202203 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF-DUTY POLICE-03/26/22 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 320.00 007738

 3/30/22 00022 3/18/22 82743242 202203 320-54100-43100 * 1,074.94 
SERVICE THRU 03/14/2022 

JEA 1,074.94 007739

 3/30/22 00019 3/10/22 45656927 202203 320-57200-54500 * 71.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICE 

3/10/22 45661496 202203 320-57200-54500 * 150.00 
RODENT CONTROL SERVICE 

NADER'S PEST RAIDERS, INC. 221.00 007740

 3/30/22 00033 8/25/21 SC821 202109 320-57200-45200 * 3,062.34 
SPT 21 POOL MAINTENANCE 

9/25/21 SC921 202110 320-57200-45200 * 3,059.84 
OCT 21 POOL MAINTENANCE 

2/28/22 SC222 202203 320-57200-45200 * 3,323.80 
MAR 22 POOL MAINTENANCE 

RICK ARSENAULT 9,445.98 007741

 3/30/22 00269 3/21/22 338 202202 320-57200-54500 * 3,701.95 
FEB 22 MAINTENANCE 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://3,701.95
https://9,445.98
https://3,323.80
https://3,059.84
https://3,062.34
https://1,074.94
https://1,074.94
https://1,788.79
https://1,788.79


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/12/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 007716-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

3/21/22 338 202202 320-57200-54502 * 460.74 
FEB 22 MAINTENANCE 

3/21/22 338 202202 320-57200-54503 * 140.00 
FEB 22 MAINTENANCE 

3/21/22 338 202202 320-57200-54504 * 26.91 
FEB 22 MAINTENANCE 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 4,329.60 007742

 3/30/22 00367 3/16/22 17676A 202203 320-57200-54500 * 540.00 
QUARTERLY PM 

SOUTHEASTFITNESS REPAIR 540.00 007743

 4/08/22 00371 3/30/22 SJSO22CA 202203 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

4/05/22 SJSO22CA 202203 320-57200-34500 * 160.00 
OFF DUTY OFFICER 

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 320.00 007744

 4/08/22 00397 4/04/22 190793 202203 320-57200-34500 * 3,680.00 
SVCS 03/22 

CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY 3,680.00 007745

 4/08/22 00319 3/28/22 1110618- 202204 320-57200-41050 * 283.89 
SVCS 04/22 

COMCAST 283.89 007746

 4/08/22 00131 4/01/22 380 202204 310-51300-34000 * 4,690.50 
MGMT FEES 04/22 

4/01/22 380 202204 310-51300-35100 * 83.33 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

4/01/22 380 202204 310-51300-31300 * 166.67 
DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS 

4/01/22 380 202204 310-51300-42500 * 51.90 
COPIES 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,992.40 007747

 4/08/22 00430 3/30/22 3022852 202202 310-51300-31500 * 459.00 
SVCS 02/22 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 459.00 007748

 4/08/22 00033 3/25/22 SC322 202204 320-57200-45200 * 2,495.86 
MAINT 04/22 

RICK ARSENAULT 2,495.86 007749

 4/08/22 00269 4/01/22 339 202204 320-54100-34000 * 6,250.00 
ADMINISTRATION-04/22 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://6,250.00
https://2,495.86
https://2,495.86
https://4,992.40
https://4,690.50
https://3,680.00
https://3,680.00
https://4,329.60


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/12/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 007716-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

4/01/22 339 202204 320-57200-34700 * 5,922.00 
FACILITY MGMT -04/22 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 12,172.00 007750

 4/08/22 00188 3/25/22 6467797 202203 310-51300-32300 * 4,040.63 
ADMIN FEE-3/01/22-2/28/23 

US BANK 4,040.63 007751

 4/08/22 00399 3/23/22 99025405 202203 320-57200-41000 * 36.07 
SVCS 03/22 

VERIZON 36.07 007752

 4/08/22 00377 3/31/22 397662 202203 320-57200-45100 * 2,782.08 
LIFEGUARD/POOL MONITORING 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC 2,782.08 007753

 4/12/22 00319 4/04/22 1110956- 202204 320-57200-41000 * 622.17 
SERVICE THRU 05/13/2022 

COMCAST 622.17 007754

 4/12/22 00016 4/06/22 MARCH-22 202203 320-54100-43000 * 6,439.99 
SERVICE THRU 04/06/2022 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 6,439.99 007755

 4/12/22 00269 3/31/22 340 202203 320-57200-34701 * 650.00 
MARCH 22 FACILITY ASST. 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 650.00 007756 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 121,311.87 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 121,311.87 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://121,311.87
https://121,311.87
https://6,439.99
https://6,439.99
https://2,782.08
https://2,782.08
https://4,040.63
https://4,040.63
https://12,172.00
https://5,922.00


vo id ct/-# 7&;;r? 
IJ OI/dt'J- I 

Invoice 
Date: 7/23/21 

In voice#: 1472 
' ' . 

·p,Q. Bo'x 445 • ~eVedra. Fl 32004 
ehone ~)-2.85-1417 • Fa>e-(904) 280-0799 

Customer: Prooertv: 

' ' ' " 

Sampson Creek COD 
475 West Town Pl. Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Fl. 32092 

Description 

Trim 480 roadway trees. Trim ca11opiesfor truck clearance. Haul away all debris-

\It\-~ 

·-,- \.AV 
I

(¼·, 
-

l ot.11 
-

- - - - t 22,800.00-
-t--
I -- l 

- - --

- -

·-

--

Total $ 22,800.00 

Thank you for your business/ 
PO Box 445 - Ponte Vedra, FL, 32004 -904-285-1417 - Fax 904-280-0799 



Working Terms and Contract Conditions 

CLIENT SATISFACTION All work is to be done in a professional and workmanlike manner. If you are 
dissatisfied for any reason, please bring it to our immediate attention. As our work involves living things, 
no guarantee or warranties are expressed or implied in this contract. Satisfied client are our foremost 
goal. 

INSURANCE Bold City Tree Service, Inc. carries general libility and workers compensation, proof of 
insurance will be verified by a copy of a certificate of insurance upon request. 

SCHEDULING Unless previously arranged with our office, our crew will present itself unannounred to 
do the work. The company will do its best to meet performance dates but shall not be held liable for 

damages for delays due to weather, accidents or any delays beyond our control. 

CANCELLATION Cancellation of work not received before crew arrival will be subject to our rurrent 
hourly rate. 

OWNERSI-IlP OF TREES Client warrants and represents ownership of the propery described by this 
amtract, or has authority to bind the owner to the obligation described herein. 

PERMIT Unless otherwise noted, Bold Oty Tree Service, Inc. Will not be responsible for permit or fees. 
If Requested Bold City Tree Service Inc. will obtain permits and charge for such service in addition to the 
signed contract. 

EQUIPMENT ACCESS The prices quoted considers access for our truck-mounted equipment wherever 
possible. If this is unacceptable, we must know prior to pricing and scheduling. 

TREE REMOVAL The removal of a tree is performed by cutting as dose to the ground as possible and 
dean-up of all debris unless otherwise stated. Additional charges will be levied for unseen roncrete or 
metal in the tree. 

SIUMP REMOVAL Mechanical grinding of the visible tree stump to below ground level. Stump hole 
will be back filled with stump and excess chips left on site unless otherwise stated on proposal or work 
order. These chips are and excellent landscape mulch. 

UNDERGROUND FACILITIES Oient agrees to hold Bold City Tree Service, Inc. harmless for damage 
to underground pipes, irrigation systems, cables, conduits, etc. The owner shall be liable for damage 
to underground facilities and obstructions. 



Sharyn Henning Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 09:22:43 Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: Fwd : Sampson Road Check 

Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 8:54:15 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

From: Travis Jacques <tjacques@rmsnf.com> 

To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> 

Attachments: Sampson CDD Invoice 7-23-21.xlsx 

Good Morning Ma'am, 

I received a rather strange email from the contractor at Bold City Tree Service. I have forwarded their entire email 

below, but They were asking if we would be able to cancel the check sent to them and send a new check. I 
unfortunately had not started with this property by this time and do not have the original invoice or any idea what 
check number would have been used for this payment, but hopefully you are able to see if the check was cashed or 
not and be able to help out with this situation . I have attached their invoice as well. 

Please let me know if you find anything. Thank you so much! 

V/R, 

Travis Jacques 
Operations Manager - Sampson Creek CDD 
Riverside Management Services, Inc. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Operations Admin <ops@rmsnf.com> 
Date: March 14, 2022 at 6:19:39 PM EDT 
To: Travis Jacques <tjacques@rmsnf.com>, Jerry Lambert <jlambert@rmsnf.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Sampson Road Check 

Please see below email from Bold City. 

Thanks, 
Timi 

Operations Administrator 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W 
Bldg. 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
Office: (904) 288-7667 (ext.0) 
Fax: (904) 288-7669 
Q~rmsnf.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: boldcity <boldcity.@bellsout h.net> 
Subject: Sampson Road Check 
Date: March 14, 2022 at 11:34:04 AM EDT 

Page 1 of 2 

mailto:boldcity.@bellsouth.net
https://Q~rmsnf.com
mailto:jlambert@rmsnf.com
mailto:tjacques@rmsnf.com
mailto:ops@rmsnf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:tjacques@rmsnf.com


To: Brian Stephens <bsteghens@riversidemgtsvc.com> 

Good Marni g Brian, 
Hope you are doing well. I wanted to see if you could get a new road 
tree trimming check cut for me. Unfortunately, I have washed the 
check and it is damaged. I apologize for that. Slip of the brain!! 
Obviously, t ey can deduct the stop payment fee that the bank will 
charge. I th i k I can read , barely, a phone number on the check if you 
would rather me call them directly. Just let me know which way is 
better for y u. I've attached the original invoice to this email. Thanks 
so much!! 

Sean 

Sean Cogdill 
Bold City Tree Service, Inc 
PO Box 445 
Ponte Vedr , FL 32004 
ph: 904-28 -1417 
fax: 904-28 -0799 

Page 2 of 2 

mailto:bsteghens@riversidemgtsvc.com


; 8 

17. 

Sf1phn'fGolfi&(ct~atopsort Creekco.D· 
-219S~;J~ortrstaolfO~. 
$t .. l\1Jirustlrie{ FL a2092 

lnvoiCe 
Bouncers) Slides~ and More Inc. O;ite. rwitiar\r4lh1zo22; 
l9}S13Juebormet Way lll\lpli;ii:Nj.l.rnw: 0204202z,9a 

Fleminglsland,FL 
3:200~< 

Additional Details; 

SalesTa,c.(Q.0%} n/a 
Tobd 



ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: 

Total Calls: 6 Citations: 3 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

Warnings: 2 

violations addressed on: 1X Drury Court (vehicle parked on the street the wrong way). 

St Johns Golf CDD 

Moving violations: 3X Leo Maguire Pkwy (3 vehicles stopped for speeding 55/35, and 54/35, and 62/35), 

Multiple patrols throughoutthe neighborhood with positive interactions inside the .community. *Responded to 

a call ;n ,efecence to , reckless d,;ve, on Leo Magufre Pkwy.• • Responded to an attempted su;dde. ~~ 

S-"d 'B 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

the wrong direction. 

St Johns Golf CDD 



,eEN'IBAL:.sECURl:tY. 
213'1AS.tata Road 16 

AGENCY 

StAugustine,. FL 32'Q8A 
,904--458..5555 
·bilfing@o~rttse'c.us 
fww:cants$¢.us 

.Bll.LTQ 
SarnpsonCreek'Community 
DeYelopnient District 
219 SaihtJohns Goll.Dt 
S~irit A.ugustine,,FL 
3~~2~()$8 
U$J\ 

INVOlCE 19-0770 

DATE 03:0212022 TERMS Net 20 

DUE DATE 03/22:2022 

Security S~rvic~s Wes_k 2 Febru~ry 2022 40 e20:.oor 

40 23:00 920.00T 

' ·· ' .. . ' . ' 

·- -=-·--·---•---,.,.,.,...,,,,_..,..,..,,,..,,_..,.-,.--,-- ---------.........'"",,;.,..~---
Security,.services Week 4F=ebru~ry ~022.

.......,..;....•..,.,;.-=
!~n1C:I~ 40 ~gQ.OOT

•
J~iifl~~:"1P(Kh9P$1Qg us asyoµt $~purity.provltj~r. SUBT,OTAL 3;680,00 
Wra•a.re.~Y ~pre:CJ~te the.. opppttµnitv~ · TA)( (0) o:oo 
r~JfSl#-tij:.a~i,5ao, TOTAL 3',9$Q.QQ 

fOTAL DUE $3,680.00 

Information contalnes:i lntnis~~umenHscori~ida~ co.rifigentl~I and prgprietaryarld·1sIntended Solely 'for1he use of the !ndividi:faForerttlty to 
Whom it is,®dressed, 

Olsclosureor use,ofany $1JCh.informaijt>r)With!>Lrt.the .V(fitt8n ccm~rti ottbE!.p;lntraJ ~~Urity Agency ~~!qr ab~V(! Ustad ~ient IS .;trl{ltly 
prohibited 

https://3,680.00
https://3',9$Q.QQ
https://fww:cants$�.us
mailto:bilfing@o~rttse'c.us


Location: CINTAS FIRE 636525 
Loe: i:61 

Route: 13 
Acct#: 32499 

Acct Zip: 32092 

Remit To: 
CINTAS FIRE 63652.5 
P.O. BOX 63652•5 
CINCINNATI , OH 452636525 
(904) 562-7000 

serviced: 
Sl;MPSON CREEK CDD 
2.19 SAINT J"OliNS GOLF DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Item Qty Description 

Service Receipt 
Receipt No . : OF61617051 
Receipt Date.. : 03/07/2022 
Rayment T~.rm: .NET 10 .PAYS 

Customer No: 32499 
Recaipt Type: CliG-S 
~o No: 
·Service Visit ·No·: 8165788 

Bill To: 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
.2.1'9 SAlNT JORNS GOLF DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 320~2 

iJnit Price Net ;>,.mount 'fax 

EX864 

C02.5 

EEOR 

EE.SEAL 

EEVSC 
HSTC02 

IN 

IN.EL 

INEX 

SC 

1 

1 

l 

4 

1 

1 

4 

5 

4 

l 

BATTl,!RY , 6V 4 AH 
RECl!ARGE, CO2 .5# 
O RI NG ASSEMBLY 

FLAG SEAL/TAMPER INPIP,.TOR 

VERIFICATION SVC COLLM 

HYD~OTEST I CO2 PORTABLE 

FIRE EXT. INSPECT! ON 

INSP EMERGENCY LIGHT 

INSPECTION, EXIT LIGHT 

SERVICE CHAAGE 

64.$2 

38.27 
7. 62 

2. 8.6 

5.08 

51.02 
10.32 

.20.25 

20 . 25 
115.. 00 

64.52 

38 . 27 
7. 62 

11.44 

5.08 

51. 02 

4i,28 

101. 25 
91.00 

1 ·15, 00 

y 

y 

y 
y 

y 
y 

y 

y 
y 

y 

.Sub Tot-1: 

T.ax: 

Total: 
Amount .~ecei ired: 

516s 48 

O. 00· 

516. 48 
0. 00 

PLEASE PAY -=""> salan.ce Due: :i16, 48 



e 

I Cintas Service /Billing # (904)562-7000 
® P.O. Box 631025 fax.# {904)562-7020 

READY FOR THE WO!?KDAY" CINCINNATI, OH 45263-1025 Payment inquiry# {972)996-7923 

Ship To Pool 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1053 

Sill To Pool 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
219 SAlNT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092..:1053 

Invoice 
Invoice # 5083997335 

Invoice Date ti/18/2021 
Credit Terms NE.t 30 DAYS 

Ct1stomer # 10552255 
Cintas Route LOC #0292 ROUTE 0005 

Order# 7028951560 
Payer# 10552255 

Material# D~~cription Quantify Unit~~IC!ll ExtPr-ice Tax 

Unit 00C000000005150417 Unit Description: OFFICE 

110 SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 1 EA $0.00 $0.00 

120 CABINET ORGANIZED 1 EA $0.00 $0.00 

130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED· 1 EA $0.00 $0.00 

55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC SVC 1 EA $9.95 $9.95 

119260 ALLERGY RELIEF TABLET MED 1 BOX $23.45 $23.45 

122110 BAYER ASPIRIN SMALL 1 BAG $6.71 $6.71 

182030 INSECT STING AMP 10/UNtT 1 BOX S14.28 Si4.28 

573772 DAYQUIL SMALL l BAG $13.58 $13.58 

Unit Subtotal: $69,97 

Unit 000000000999900999 Unit Description: 
400 SERVICE CHARGE 1 EA $15.95 $15.95 

Unit Subtotal: $15.95 

Invoice Sub-total $85;92 

Tax $0.00 
Invoice Total $85.92 

Remit To Cintas 
P.O. Box 631025 
CINCINNATI, OH 45263-1025 

Note 

32() _S7d"OO .5LJ (o()O 

~ 

Page 1 of 1 



----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Account Number Billing Date Services From I PageCOMCAST 
8495741401110618 Feb 28, 2022 Mar 08, 2022 to Apr 07, 2022 1 of 4BUSINESS I I 

Hello Office Sampson Creek Cdd, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC, SAINT AUGUSTINE, 

FL, 32092-1053 

Previous balance 

Payment - thank you 

Balance forward 

Feb 25 

$283.89 

-$283.89 

$0.00 

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $278.85 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $4.04 

New charges $282.89 

Amount due Mar 21, 2022 $282.89 

Need help? 
to contact us. 

..- Your bill explained 

• Any payments received or account activity after Feb 
28, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most 
up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 
myaccount. 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 

Dela.ch 111.e bott9m portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order 

00 not includ-8 corre-s-pondence with payrrient -- -- -

COMCAST Account number 8495741401110618 

BUSINESS Payment due Mar 21, 2022 

141 NW 16TH ST Please pay $282.89 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO RP 28 20220228 NNNNNNNY 0000743 0004 

OFFICE SAMPSON CREEK COD 
Amount enclosed $Jto -f1 · 

C/O HOME OFC Make checks payable to Comcast 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Do not send cash 

Send payment to •1 1•11• 11 11•• 11•111l11 111•11• 11111111ll11l 1l11•• 111111•1'111• 111• 
COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

I11 1I111111 111 11 111 11I 111 11 1I1111111 II1 11 111111111111 • 111 P •II• 11 

849574140111061800282897 



Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 
8495741401110618 Feb 28, 2022 Mar 08, 2022 to Apr 07, 2022 2 of 4 

Download the Comcast Business App 

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

tool designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account details 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments llf//llAllilll!llllllfl 

Need help? We're here for you 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 

800-391-3000 
Open 24 hours,J days a weekfor billing 

and technical support 

~ - " ~-

Ways to pay 
) 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your 
bill on line. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on 

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings. 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful information 

Moving? 
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing impaired, ca ll 711. For issues affecting 

customers w ith disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379, 
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd , Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

1111111111111111111111111111111111 

- . - - . -~ ~ 

Additional billing information 

More ways to pay: 

@ Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

@ By App 
Down load the Comcast Business App 

. 

. 

cl utter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount In-Store 
to get started. Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter® to find a store near you 

IIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIII IIIII IIIIIII Ill 

mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility


·

-
COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495741401110618 Feb 28, 2022 Mar 08, 2022 to Apr 07, 2022 3 of 4BUSINESS 

Regular monthly charges $278.85 

Comcast Business services $229.25 

TV Select $19.95 
Business Video. 
Includes $20.00 Service Discount 

Music Choice $29.95 

Deluxe 50 $109.95 
Business Internet. 

Static IP - 1 $19.95 

Voice Line $44.45 
Business Voice. 

Voice Mail Service $5.00 

What's included? 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig­

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed andL__J customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9093~ 
This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more details 

You've saved $20.00 this month with your service 
discount. 

Equipment & services $19.65 

TV Box + Remote $2.70 

Equipment Fee 

Internet. 
0 

Equipment Fee 
Voice. 

$16.95 

Service fees $29.95 

Directory List Mgmt Fee - Adjustment Jan 29 - Apr 07 -$1 .00 

Directory Listing Management Fee $3.00 

Voice Network Investment $3.00 

Broadcast TV Fee $24.95 

Taxes, fees and other charges $4.04 

Other charges $4.04 

Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.38 

Federa1·unriiersa1·servlce·FLind ·· . $2.66 

Additional information 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: Effective March 31, 2022, Fox Life will cease operations. 

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at 
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634. 

https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals


-
Account Number Billing Date Services From I Page 
8495741401110618 

I 
Feb 28, 2022I Mar 08, 2022 to Apr 07, 2022 

I 
4 of 4 

New Year. New Start. 

We'I I help keep you 
ready for what's next. 

Comcast Business is making it easy to get 
going with fast, reliable Internet, advanced 
cybersecurity solutions and the right people 
by your side. 

We're grateful to have you as a customer. And 
we'd love to offer you a personalized, one-on­
one Account Review to align your needs with 
your goals and to ensure you have the best 
solutions for your business to meet the future. 

We'll give you the tools to help you clear today's 
hurdles and be ready for whatever's next. 

~ Cal l 844-833-0487 or 
visit ComcastBusiness.com/Accou ntReview 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Powering Possibilities~ © 2022 Comcast Al l rights reserved. 85002A-ADP-FAR-0487 PA0200 

M003AW22 

https://ness.com


COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From I Page 
8495 74 140 1110956 Mar 04, 2022 Mar 14, 2022 to Apr 13, 2022 1 of 4BUSINESS I I 

Hello Fitn Sampson Crk Cdd Pool, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC 2, SAINT 

AUGUSTINE, FL, 32092-1053 

+-

Previous balance 

Payments - thank you 

Balance forward 

Page3 

$1,253.79 

-$1,253.79 

$0.00 

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $615.15 

Taxes, fees and other charges 

New charges 

Page3 $7.42 

$622.57 

Your bill explained 

• Any payments received or account activity after Mar 

04, 2022 will show up on your next b ill. View your most 

up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 

myaccount. 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 

page 3. 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.com/ help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

1J,.g fXJ va-k (YipCtct, 

t)1cwd11 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

Do not include correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO RP 04 20220304 NNNNNNNY 0000702 0004 

FITN SAMPSON CRK CDD POOL 
HOME OFC 2 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

11p111111, 111111 11 I11II11 IIII III11I11111111 1111'11• I I 111111111 I1 

MAR 1~ 2022 

·- ··-------

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 7121 1 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1 211 

8495 7 4 140 1110956 

Mar 25, 2022 

$622.57 

$ (pJ;J -57 
Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

1I I •I•' 1111•I1'1'11 •1• • 1,111111 I 1 •I•• 1III•• II I I I I I111 I I I I I I I I I II• 

849574140111095600622571 



Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 
8495 7 4 140 111 0956 Mar 04, 2022 Mar 14, 2022 to Apr 13, 2022 2 of 4 

Download the Comcast Business App 

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all- in-one 
tool designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account details 
Pay your bill and customize bill ing options 
View upcoming appointments _,,_-. 

Need help? We're here for you 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 
business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 

800-391-3000 
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for bil ling 
and techn ical support 

Ways to pay 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enro ll, just visit 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless Bill ing to view and pay your 
bill on line. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount 
to get started. 

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings. 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
w ith faste r speeds and innovative Voice and 
security so lutio ns - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful information 

Moving? 
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing impaired, ca ll 711 . For issues affecting 

customers with disabi lities, ca ll 1-855-270-0379, 

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Giffo rd. 

II IIIIIII Illlllllll 111111111111111 

Additional billing information 

More ways to pay: 

@ Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

(Q) By App 
Download the Comcast Business App 

® In-Store 
Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter 
to find a store near you 

II IIIIIII Illlllllll 111111111111111 

('\~,,?l'Vl1n II.If""\ OD n,1 ')(Y)')/'V2f\,1 h.11\111.111.LII.IJ\ II\IV nnnn 7M nnnA 

https://h.11\111.111.LII.IJ
mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility


COMCAST Account Number Bill ing Date Services From Page 

8495 74 140 111 0956 Mar 04, 2022 Mar 14, 2022 to Apr 13, 2022 3 of 4BUSINESS 

Payments -$1,253. 79 
Payment Feb 09 -$622.22 

Payment Feb 25 -$631.57 

Regular monthly charges $615.15 

Comcast Business services $313.80 

TV Standard $74.95 
Business Video. 

Business Internet 75 $149.95 

Voice Line $88.90 
Business Voice. 
Qty 2@ $44.45 each 

Add ons $0.00 

Public View Service $0.00 
Business Video. 
Includes $20.00 Service Discount 

Equipment & services $260.45 

CableCARD 

Service To Additional TV. 
0 

Digital Adapter 0 
CableCARD 

Service To Additional TV. 
Qty 6@ $7.25 each 

$43.50 

Equipment Fee 
TV Box. 

$200.00 

Equipment Fee 

Internet. 
0 

Equipment Fee 
Voice. 

$16.95 

Service-fees---- --~------ $40.90 

Directory List Mgmt Fee Mar 04 - Apr 13 $1.00 

Directory List Mgmt Fee - Adjustment Feb 05 - Apr 13 -$1.00 

Directory Listing Management Fee $3.00 

Voice Network Investment $3.00 

Broadcast TV Fee $24.95 

Regional Sports Fee $9.95 

Taxes, fees and other charges $7.42 

Other charges $7.42 

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.33 

Federal Universal Service Fund $5.09 

◄ What's included? 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig­

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9094, 

(904)819-9956 

This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more details 

You've saved $20.00 this month with your service 
discount. 



Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 7 4 140 111 0956 Mar 04, 2022 Mar 14, 2022 to Apr 13, 2022 4 of 4 

Additional information 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: Effective March 31, 2022, Fox Life wi ll cease operations. 

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at 
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634. ffl 

https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals


08744-67061 

16229-99512 

19350-09421 

46974-44356 

55613-33054 

59216-52565 

61084-35154 

80369-00598 

72556-88074 

33381-88364 

Total 

Sampson Creek CDD 
FPL Electric 

Code to 001.320.54100.43000 

February-22 

380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR 

219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool 

211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES 

9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 

2125 County Road 210 W 

205 St. John's Golf Drive 

944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 

205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub 

Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights 

1574 Drury Court #1 

$ 12.22 

$ 1,107.46 

$ 129.13 

$ 16.98 

$ 51.37 

$ 287.49 

$ 19.18 

$ 737.58 

$ 3,574.62 

$ 550.61 

$ 6,486.64 

***V#16 

https://6,486.64


.

• FPL.com Page 1 0001 0022 450062 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$12.22 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

,•·. ........ ···················· ························································· ··············· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 12.22 
Payments received -12.22 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 12.22 

Total amount you owe $12.22 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

··· ······················································ ······················································· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

FPL.• 
0001 0022 450062 
#BWNDJNQ *** 
#4428043LQ169767# 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 08744-67061 
Service Address: 

380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5kWh? 

4kWh ' 

3kWh ! 

2 kWh! 

1 kWh ' 

0 kWh ' - - ···= ······= ·· .. ···= ······= ····· - - - - - = ·······= ······O 
. M A M J J A S O N D J F M .2021 2022 ....- .......---.-..-.-- -..- ............... ... .. ........ ...- .. ........................ .........-............ -.......... .· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

t·;_·.MAR 10 2622 .. 

Ii U 
ij'i:.______ -----

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

---········== 

1304087446706192221000000 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with 
the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
[ 08744-67061 ) [ $12.22 ) [ Mar 28, 2022 } $~ for ways to pay. ~-----~ -------

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill


··

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0002 0022 450062 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 08744-67061 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment. received..-..Thank y~o_u_______ 

Balance before new charges 

12.22 
-12.22 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel energy charge: 

$0.074820 per kWh 

Fuel charge:...... ------'-$_0_.0_38_0_6_0...,_p_e_r _kW_ h__ 

Electric service amount 11 .91 

Gross..rec...tax/Regulatory fee.... 

Taxes and charges 

0.31 

0.31 

Total new charges $12.22 

Total amount you owe $12.22 

- ··-············· ·······------------ --------------

Stay connected 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get 

the app today! 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
kWh used 00000 00000 0 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month Last Year 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 Feb 4, 2022 Mar 5, 2021 
kWh Used 0 0 0 
Service days 31 29 29 
kWh/day 0 0 0 
Amount $12.22 $12.22 $10.88 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

and savings tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


• FPL.com Page 1 0003 0022 450062 E001 

Electric Bill Statement FPL. 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$1,107.46 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

····························· ··························· ··· ······························· ······················· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 1,061.93 
Payments received -1,061.93 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 1,107.46 

Total amount you owe $1,107.46 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

·········································································· ······································ 

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 

Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 16229-99512 
Service Address: 

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR# POOL 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
15,850kWh? 

12,680 kWh i 

9,510kWh; 

6,340kWh 1 

3,170kWh ! IIIIIIIIIIIII0kWhl.... ···O 
M A M J J A s 0 N D J F

2021 M 2022 

········ ············ ·· ········--··· ···· ············································ ································ 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

MAR 10 2022 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

• I 27 1304162299951216470110000 

FPL. 

0003 0022 450062 
The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
16229-99512 ) [.___$_1,_10_7_.4_6_~] ( Mar 28, 2022 ) _$______for ways to pay. 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://1,107.46
https://1,107.46
https://1,061.93
https://1,061.93
https://1,107.46


• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0004 0022 450062 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 16229-99512 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
_Payment__ received - Thank you .. 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: 
Non-fuel: ($0.026290 per kWh) 

Fuel: ($0.038060 per kWh) 

Demand: ......J$1 1.93_per_KWJ .. .. 

Electric service amount 

Gross_rec._tax/Regulatory fee 

Taxes and ch-arges 

Total new charges 

$28.17 
$341.58 
$494.51 
$214.74 

1,079.00 

28.46 

28.46 

1,061.93 
. ......,-1_,061.93 

$0.00 

$1 ,107.46 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 05206 92213 
Demand KW 18.38 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 Feb 4, 2022 
kWh Used 12993 12118 
Service days 31 29 
kWh/day 419 417 
Amount $1,107.46 $1,061.93 

= Usage 
12993 

18 

Last Year 
Mar 5, 2021 

11452 
29 

394 
$799.92 

Total amount you owe $1,107.46 

Stay connected Save energy and money 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

the app today! and savings tips. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/BizManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://1,107.46
https://1_,061.93
https://1,061.93
https://1,079.00


.

• FPL.com Page 1 0005 0022 450062 Eoo· 

Electric Bill StatementFPL. 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$129.13 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 109.67 
Payments received -109.67 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges
---

129.13 

Total amount you owe $129.13 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

················································································································ 

Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 19350-09421 
Service Address: 

211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # LITES 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,150 kWh9 

920 kWh 

690 kWh 

460 kWh 

230kWh; II11IIIIIIIIIOkWhL.. -- -0 

2021 
M A M J J A S 0 N D J F M2022 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

hAR 10 2022 

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

• I 27 1304193500942143192100000 

FPL. 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with
0005 0022 450062 the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBil\ 19350-09421 ) [ $129.13 ) ( Mar 28, 2022 $
for ways to pay. ~-----~ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBil


_

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0006 0022 450062 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 19350-09421 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 
I 

Amount of your last bill 
_Payment _received ..-.,Thankyou 

Balance before new charges 

109.67 
-109.67 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11 .91 
Non-fuel: ($0.o?4820 per kWh) $75.50 
Fuel: ($0.038060 per kWh) $38.40 

Electric service amount 125.81 

Gross _rec.__ tax/Regulatory~fe_e_______ 3.32 

Taxes and charges 3.32 

Total new charges $129.13 

Total amount you owe $129.13 

Stay connected 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get 

the app today! 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 16408 15399 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Mar?, 2022 Feb 4, 2022 
kWh Used 1009 841 
Service days 31 29 
kWh/day 32 29 
Amount $129.13 $109.67 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

and savings tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

= Usage 
1009 

Last Year 
Mar 5, 2021 

824 
29 
28 

$87.01 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


·

• FPL.com Page 1 0009 0022 450062 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$16.98 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

........... .. .. .. ............ .................................. .......................... ...... ............. .... . 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new ch

BILL SUMMARY 
16.98 

-16.98 

arges 0.00 

Total new charges 16.98 

Total amount you owe $16.98 

r bill details.) 

············ ························································· ·· ····························· ······ ··· ··· 

Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 46974-44356 
Service Address: 

9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY# 2 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

································ ··············· ·· ········· ········ ····························· ··················. 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

50 kWh? 

40 kWh f 

30 kWh; 

20kWh; IIIIIIIIIIIII10 kWh ; 

OkWhi ..................................0 

202 1 
M A M J J A s 0 N D J F M 2022 

··•,:, ...... .. ...................... ..................................................... ....................... 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.3541 67% will apply. 

rr:\~~ ~ :~ :~ 
.·• i, . ;! \/' f:· :?' ·.·.: 

'!; 

' t1AR 10 2022 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1 541 
1-800-226-3545 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

FPL.• 
0009 0022 450062 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

I 27 13 □ 4469744435678961 □□□□□□ 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with 
the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 331 88-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
46974-44356 ) [ $16.98 ) [ Mar 28, 2022 ) $

for ways to pay. ~-----~ -------
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill


__ 

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0010 0022 450062 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 46974-44356 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 16.98 
_Payment__ received ..-..Thankyou _ -16.98 

--- --················ ····················· ········· 
Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: ($0.074820 per kWh) $3.07 
Fuel: ............ ($0.038060 per kWh) $1.56 

Electric service amount 16.54 

Gross _rec.__ tax/Regulatory_fe_e_______ 0.44 

Taxes and charges 0.44 

Total new charges $16.98 

Total amount you owe $16.98 

----·····'-'-'-'·········=·········"'''' 

Stay connected 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get 

the app today! 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
kWh used 15009 14968 41 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month Last Year 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 Feb 4, 2022 Mar 5, 2021 
kWh Used 41 41 39 
Service days 31 29 29 
kWh/day 1 1 1 
Amount $16.98 $16.98 $14.49 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

and savings tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


---

------

• FPL.com Page 1 0011 0022 450062 E001 

Electric Bill Statement FPL. 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 55613-33054 
Service Address: 

2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095 

····································································································· ············ 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY ,,,_! 

720 kWh 

540 kWh 

360 kWh ; 

180kWh ' I I I I I I I I I III I0kWh l 
M A M J J A s 0 N D J F 

2021 M 2022 
• .......~- -· ·· ............. ..............-... .. .....-......... ................ ., .. ................................... • -

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

fiAR 10 2022 
i 
~: 

·.1- 1. •-- - -

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

1304556133305447315000000 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with 
the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$51.37 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 53.92 
Payments received -53.92 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 51.37 

Total amount you owe $51.37 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

················································································································· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

FPL.• 
0011 0022 450062 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 55613-33054 ) [~__$5_1_.3_7_~) [ Mar 28, 2022 $ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0012 0022 450062 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 55613-33054 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
.Payment ..received ..-.. Thankyou.... 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: ($0.074820 per kWh) $25.28 
Fuel: ($0.038060..l!".' kWh) ........ .. .... J .~.2.86 

Electric service amount 50.05 

Gross .rec .. tax/Regulatory~_fe_e_______ 1.32 

Taxes and charges 1.32 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

Stay connected 

53.92 
-53.92 

$0.00 

$51 .37 

$51.37 

The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get 

the app today! 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
kWh used 83228 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 
kWh Used 338 
Service days 31 
kWh/day 11 
Amount $51.37 

Save energy and money 

Previous = Usage 
82890 338 

Last Month Last Year 
Feb 4, 2022 Mar 5, 2021 

360 321 
29 29 
12 11 

$53.92 $40.52 

______ ,...,.. ,............ ,......~ _ ,: 

Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

and savings tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. -

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


------

I 

• FPL.com Page 1 0013 0022 450062 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$287.49 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

-················································································································ 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

452.82 
-452.82 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 287.49 

Total amount you owe 

························································ 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

$287.49 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

························································ 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

• I 27 

FPL. 

0013 0022 450062 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 59216-52565 
Service Address: 

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
2,850kWh? 

:I~~~i I11 , I I 11 11 II10 
M A M J J A S O N D J F M

2021 2022 

···················· ················· ····--····· ·········· ·· ········ ····· ············· ············ ················ 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

:,t " ., ..~ ,_-.'.ii 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

1304592165256559478200000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
59216-52565 ) [___$_2_87_._49_~) ( Mar 28, 2022 ) _$______for ways to pay. 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill


• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0014 0022 450062 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
P.§Yr:T.1E3.l_lt received -J~_§r.1\<:Y<:>IJ. . 

Balance before new charges 

452.82 
-452.82 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: SDTR-1A SEASONAL DEMAND OPT A TIME OF USE 

Electric service amount ** 280.10 

Gross _rec. __ tax/Regulatory fee ___ _ 

Taxes and charges 

7.39 

7.39 

_"!"_otal new charges $287.49 

Total amount you owe $287.49 

•• Your electric service amount includes the following charges: 

Base charge: $28.17 

Non-fuel energy charge: 
Non-seasonal $0.026290 per kWh 

Fuel charge: 
Non-seasonal $0.038060 per kWh 

Demand charge: $11.68 per KW 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
Total kWh used 17527 16153 
Non-seasonal kWh used 
Non-seasonal demand 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 Feb 4, 2022 
kWh Used 1374 2062 
Service days 31 29 
kWh/day 44 71 
Amount $287.49 $452.82 

= Usage 
1374 
1374 

14 

Last Year 
Mar 5, 2021 

1921 
29 
66 

$389.12 

Stay connected Save energy and money 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

the app today! and savings tips. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/BizManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$19.18 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 19.40 
Payments received -19.40 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

19.18 

$19.18 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

················································································································ 

FPL.com Page 1 0015 0022 450062 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 

Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 61084-35154 
Service Address: 

944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

················································································································· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

90kWh? 

72 kWh! 

54kWh ! 

36kWh ' 

18kWh \ I I I I I IIII IIIIOkWh l.. ....................................... ......Q·----··························· .. -· 
M A M J J A s 0 N D J F 

2021 M 2022 

········································ ··· ····················- ··· -·-- ············ ········ ·· ··········· ······ 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

UAR 1 0 2022 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
71 1 (Relay Service) 

FPL.• 
0015 0022 450062 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

I 27 1304610843515428191000000 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with 
the following donation: this coupon to: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
61084-35154 ) ['-__$1_9_.1_8_~) ( Mar 28, 2022 ) _$______for ways to pay. 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill


• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0016 0022 450062 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 61084-35154 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
P.?Yr:f.l.Elnt.~eceived - T~ank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: ($0. 074820 per kWh) $4.50 

Fuel: ... ........ .!$.9.,.0.:3.?.0..6..0.f:?".rkWh) $2.28 

Electric service amount 18.69 

Gross .rec .. tax/Regulatory fee 0.49 

Taxes and charges 0.49 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

Stay connected 

19.40 
-19.40 

$0.00 

$19.18 

$19.18 

The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get 

the app today! 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94705 . Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
kWh used 18585 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 
kWh Used 60 
Service days 31 
kWh/day 2 
Amount $19.18 

······ 

Previous 
18525 

= Usage 
60 

Last Month 
Feb 4, 2022 

62 
29 
2 

$19.40 

Last Year 
Mar 5, 2021 

42 
29 

1 
$14.76 

········....· ......................_________________ 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

and savings tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


• FPL.com Page 1 0021 0022 450062 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$737.58 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 997.88 
Payments received -997.88 
....... ........................ ____ _ 
Balance before new charges 0.00 

T?.~~l ·~-~.\N c_h_a...:.rg_e_s________________737.58 

Total amount you owe $737.58 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

······· ·· ············································ ···· ··· ·· ·············· ·· ·································· 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

FPL,• I 27 

0021 0022 450062 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 80369-00598 
Service Address: 

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR# SWIMCLUB 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
9,150kWh? 

7,320 kWh i 

5,490 kWh ! 

3,660 kWh! 

1,830 kWh i IIIIIIIIIIII I 
0kWh 1 ........................... ···•·················O 

M A M J J A S O N D J F M
2021 2022 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

/':~~---: 
1_ ~ :-.; 

, f,'tAR 1 0 2022 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

---···· ·······"''''' ' ''' ' '"'' 

13048036900598 8573700000 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with 
the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

80369-00598 ) ( $737.58 )
'-------__, 

( Mar 28, 2022 $ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0022 0022 450062 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 80369-00598 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
P.?.Yr.r.1~".7~ received - Thank yc,_l,l 
Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: 
Non-fuel: /$0.026290 per kWh) 

Fuel: /$0.038060 per kWh) 

.P~r.r.i_ar,d : ___ ($1 1.93 perKW) 

Electric service amount 

Gross _rec._tax/Regulatory~ f_e_e_____ 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

$28.17 
$150.48 
$217.86 
$322.11 

718.62 

18.96 

18.96 

997.88 
- 997.88 ......................... ..... , 

$0.00 

$737.58 

Total amount you owe $737.58 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 75174 69450 
Demand'r0Jv 27.43 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 Feb 4, 2022 
kWh Used 5724 5772 
Service days 31 29 
kWh/day 184 199 
Amount $737.58 $997.88 

= Usage 
5724 

27 

Last Year 
Mar 5, 2021 

3896 
29 

134 
$404.51 



FPL.com Page 1 0017 0022 450062 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$3,574.62 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 3,574.62 
Payments received -3,574.62 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 3,574.62 

Total amount you owe $3,574.62 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 72556-88074 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
7,750 kWh? 

6,200 kWh, 

4,650 kWh, 

3,100kWh i 

1,550 kWh, llllllllllllt0 kWh L. 
M A M J J A S O N D J F M 

• 2021 2022 • 

~-····························----····· ·· ·······-······················································ ········· ······· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 
• Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility, 

energy and fuel costs are available upon request. 

················································································································ 

t,iAR 10 2022 

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

I 27 1304725568807482647530000 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with 
0017 0022 450062 the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Ii Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
( 72556-88074 ) ( $3,574.62 ) [ Mar 28, 2022 $

for ways to pay. '--------~ 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://3,574.62
https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62


_ 

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0018 0022 450062 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 72556-88074 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received..-..Thank_you____ .. 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

Electric service amount ** 3,561.95 

Gross_rec...tax/Regulatory fee __ _ 12.67 ... ........ ........... ..... 

Taxes and charges 12.67 

Total new charges 

3,574.62 
-3,574.62 

$0.00 

$3,574.62 

METER SUMMARY 

Next bill date Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type 
Total kWh used 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 
kWh Used 7034 
Service days 31 
kWh/day 227 
Amount $3,574.62 

Last Month 
Feb 4, 2022 

7034 
29 

243 
$3,574.62 

Usage 
7034 

Last Year 
Mar 5, 2021 

7034 
29 

243 
$3,302.24 

Total amount you owe $3,574.62 

, 
•• Your electric service amount includes the following charges: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 
$0.030820 per kWh 

Fuel charge: $0.037500 per kWh 
\.. 

Stay connected Save energy and money 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

the app today! and savings tips. 

FPL.com/MobileApp FPL.com/BizManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://3,574.62
https://3,302.24
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62


·

• Customer Name: Account Number: 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 72556-88074 

FPL. 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights 

FPL.com Page 1 0019 0022 450062 ESLA 

For: 02-04-2022 to 03-07-2022 (31 days) 
kWh/Day: 227 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Owner/
Component Code Watts Lumens Quantity Rate/Unit

Maint * 
I 

kWh Used Amount 

HPS0100 100 9500 F 154 6,314 
Energy 1.340000 
Non-energy 

206.36 

Fixtures 4.550000 700.70 
Maintenance 2.010000 309.54 

HPS0150 150 16000 F 12 720 
_Energy - - - -- - _1.960000 

Non-energy 
23.52 

Fixtures 4.690000 56.28 
Maintenance 2.040000 24.48 

PMF0001 166 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 8.890000 1,475.74 

UCNP 11,449 
Non-energy 

Maintenance 0.044980 

\.. 

514.98 

,J 

MAR 10 2022 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, 'FPc'RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER -
---···· ·----

FPL.• 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 



• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0020 0022 450062 ESLA 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 72556-88074 

FPL. 

For: 02-04-2022 to 03-07-2022 (31 days) 
kWh/Day: 227 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Component Code Watts Lumens OMw~etrf Quantity Rate/Unit
am 

Energy sub total 

Non-energy sub total 

Subtotal 

Energy conservation cost recovery 
Capacity payment recovery charge 

Environmental cost recovery charge 

Transition rider credit 
Storm protection recovery charge 

Fuel charge 
Electric service amount 

Gross rec. tax/Reg. fee 

kWh Used 

7,034 

Amount 

229.88 

3,081.72 

3,311.60 

2.95 
1.27 
3.24 

-36.44 
15.55 

263.78 
3,561.95 

12.67 

Total I 7,034 1 3,574.62 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 

https://3,574.62
https://3,561.95
https://3,311.60
https://3,081.72


.. . ..

• FPL.com Page 1 0007 0022 450062 E001 

Electric Bill StatementFPL. 
For: Feb 4, 2022 to Mar 7, 2022 (31 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$550.61 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 28, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 517.95 
Payments received -517.95 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 550.61 

Total amount you owe $550.61 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

···· ····· ······ ················· ················································································ 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

FPL.• I 27 

0007 0022 450062 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Statement Date: Mar 7, 2022 
Account Number: 33381-88364 
Service Address: 

1574 DRURY CT# 1 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

4,280 kWh 

3,210 kWh'""""\ 
2,140 kWh ; 

1,070 kWh , IIII-IIIIIII0 kWh L... ··· O• 
A M J J A s 0 N D J F202 1 M M 2022 

...... ... .. .. ... .-............ .. .. ... ...-.... .. ........................ ... ................. .....- ..................• 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

\ ·fiAR f O2022 
.·,· 
' ' ! _ 

,,:• .-,t.t-"i •. · 

.... ___________. 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

13043338188364316 □ 55 □□□□□ 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. fu nds and mail along with 
the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 33381-88364 ) ( $550.61 ) 
~-------

( Mar 28, 2022 $ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DU E BY AMOUNT ENC LOSED 



.

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0008 0022 450062 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 33381-88364 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
P..c.t.Y.f!.l.~t:i.t received - Th..a_n_k~y_o_u_______ 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 

517.95 
-517.95 

···························································· 
$0.00 

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11 .91 
Non-fuel: ($0.074B20 per kWhJ $347.69 

Fuel: .................J$0.038060 perkWh) ........................................................$1.76.86 

Electric service amount 536.46 

Gross.rec...tax/Regulatory fee.... 14.15 

Taxes and charges 14.15 

Total new charges $550.61 

Total amount you owe $550.61 

___ _ .... ,. _ .. , ...,__ ,,.,,,,,,, .....u•••.u,.. , , ,,, L u _, • •••• 

Stay connected 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get 

the app today! 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94707 . Next meter reading Apr 6, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
kWh used 06641 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to Mar 7, 2022 
kWh Used 4647 
Service days 31 
kWh/day 150 
Amount $550.61 

Previous = Usage 
01994 4647 

Last Month Last Year 
Feb 4, 2022 Mar 5, 2021 

4365 427 
29 29 

151 15 
$517.95 $50.33 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find personalized recommendations 

and savings tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. -

https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Sampson Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 379 
Invoice Date: 3/1/22 

Due Date: 3/1/22 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

,,L 
Oissem 
,0f:f!~~i:Ipplles'+;f';,,0; 
Posta e 

<~.QQl,8~. + ;;:f<f:: 
Telephone 

Total $5,010.19 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,010.19 



1 0211'1/?(}22 

Cust NoDue Date • 
UPON 
REOEIPT 

Amount .Remitted ·I 
Sold To::SAMPSON CREEKC;D,D; f .or: SAMPS()t:;1 CREEK C.D.D. 

ST; :AUGUSTINE FL 32092 ST.AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

8ETURN THIS p.QRTfOl'iPlill'hi YOUR PAYMENT 
__,, - ,, .---,,,, 

¢14stotnet°NUMbei 
~,,.. 

, --·- ,, ~-
FRANCHISEE 

UPON RECEIPT 

Description DueDat~ 
01/31/2022' t ,611 .00 

Total PastQue..-. ••, ,··. . 

1,611.00 

Dlsregata ttlis.. ~·9,i~e if'pgyrn~nt ha$ ~m')ady been made. 
. . . . . . ThJtnk"(<>,1,.1 foryC>q(~t.isines~! 



1 

RemllTO:{ 
JANhKING OF JACKSONVILLE 
57Q,~.~T- AUG'tJST!NE ROAD 

-JACKSO.NVILLE FL 32207 
(~94) ~4?::3p()9 

Invoice 
Date Nui:r,ber 

03/01/2022 JAK03220028 

Due.Date 
03/31/2022 

lnV!>!l'.!!:i Amount .. 
$ 1;611.Q0 

Sold to: For: 
§.n.Mes.ON CREE~ C;[tm Same as Sold To 

$T. AUGUSTINE ·FL 32092 

Makl:l.Alt:C::I\:e9~s -Payable To: •• JANI-KING'OF'JACKSONVILLE 
RETURN T~IS PORTIQl'fWITH YOUR PAYMENT. .,,.,...,.,..,.,~.,--.....,....,__..,......'""""""-,.------.,-----......,,.---'----------------------'--.....,....-,--

;. - • 'fa -' -,,_:;"'-,, .~•• v· ~ -•v 

JANl-'KING'OF J~Cl<SONVILLE· 
Comm4:1rclal Cl~anJng S~Mces 

. (904) 34~3,009 . 

SQl<t'TQ;; Fqr: 
.•SiM~SON-~RE.El:< .C.D.El: ·same !lS Sold To 
~1~J1:'G4P~™-s~~t:FpR1ve 
-ST~ ~1,.1GJ;l$IlNE· .FL 32092 

lrivolt;e,f'.19 

Q11antity Descrlp.tron r -..; '· 

I 

~..dO.... •S.7~0+ Ll'·S?.~QO 
~:O 

Mal<e AIYch,ck:s PllYlllll! To: 
JANi~KfNG oF ..iAcKSoijv:1LLE,,,,-.. ,. __ ,.,-- .. .,." '_ - . •·,,_ ,.. -._.,.. 

Franchisee 

-DARFIYC. HALL ENTERPRIS'ES'LLC 

" 
1611.00 

SalesTax 

Total 

Due Date 

16'\l,OO 

$ t,611.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 1;611:00 

https://t,611.00
https://n.Mes.ON
https://1;611.Q0


~1c¢:~~'"• [I . Jfi;yoj¢,~1{'# 7l INVOICE l__lll0/2022 __l__.. ,_.J:20976 . i 

f0~f~mei~,~~ 
l 
-: - ·-~---- ~1 

Remit Paym~nts To:_ 
P.O. Box 551629 

5021 Stepp Avenue Jacksonville, FL 32255 
Jacb;;.m·ilte, FL 3221 o 
Phone (904) 137.,.3511 

Bill To: SCO 12 Site of Service/Delivery: 
Sampson Creek CDD St Johns Golf & Country Club 
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 219 St. Johns GolfDrive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

St. Augustine FL 32092 

X056178 

f;Z~~~ti~-··b"J:_ :i \{., :{~~ -~--'(' >:::0: ~I~m'/!~~cii!-1~<:~;:;/i;'\~'.; \: .ci:f:~;rum~:Pnce ,·,. f. ___:,__j~ olifit.-:- . 
2.00 tTcchRate \ 135.00 I 270.00 

I . ' 
LOO J318/2022 ~ Full Assessment ofwhat needs,repairs. i:l.00 n.oo 

!3/912022. - Found that the tennis court readers were in unlock
Imode through commandccnter. Checked Jocks. Locked the locks 
!through programming then returned to schedule,Tested and 
l informed customer of tho function. Also, one of the gates has 
fbeen darn.aged structurally therefore a gate company is needed to 
! straighten ithefore the -lock can make perfect contact. ·l .. 
Jcall completet . 
! (<_.~nt 
I '?>;Ju-S 7XJO ,SLkS0 p

F;;;)_ i 

I 
' 

Conditions of Sale 
JS,C Systems., loc. (JSC) shall nave ttia title to and the ril}hl to possession o.f the equipment until the receipt oftotal payment 
All accounts are payable in Duva! County, Florioa. Failure to pay the am9untdue sh.all constitute a default.and JSC may repossess the equipment without 
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and./tir repossession, including the maximum· attorney's fees permitted by law. 



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057 
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Wire Transfer Remit To: 
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
March 3, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP 

NC# 24690470 
Reference: Invoice No. 3009868 

Client Matter No. 17923-1 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Sampson Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3009868 

17923-1 

Re: Sampson Creek CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

01/03/22 

01/06/22 

01/07/22 

01/10/22 

01/11/22 

01/13/22 

01/19/22 
01/20/22 

01/21/22 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 
W. Haber 

K. Jusevitch 

0.20 

0.50 

0.50 

0.80 

0.20 

0.20 

0.40 
2.50 

0.20 

39.00 

97.50 

97.50 

156.00 

39.00 

39.00 

78.00 
487.50 

21.00 

Review and revise agreements for 
water slide repair 
Review and respond to 
correspondence from Mr. Jacques 
regarding contract for slide repair 
and FPL's easement request 
Prepare agreement for slide 
inspection and report 
Confer with Messrs. Laughlin and 
Jacques regarding agenda for 
January meeting; review easement 
release 
Review correspondence and confer 
with Mr. Laughlin regarding golf 
cart path 
Review correspondence regarding 
FPL easement request 
Prepare for Board meeting 
Prepare for and participate in Board 
meeting 
Distribute legislative newsletter 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Sampson Creek CDD 
March 3, 2022 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 
Invoice No. 3009868 
Page 2 

01/24/22 W. Haber 0.60 117.00 Review correspondence regarding 
curb ramp and confer with Mr. 
Jacques regarding same 

01/26/22 C. Stuart 0.20 84.00 Review proposed legislation; 
monitor committee activity and 
agendas; monitor Amendment 12 
implementation 

01/27/22 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Review and respond to 
correspondence regarding sidewalk 
fall 

TOTAL HOURS 6.50 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,294.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Meals 5.54 
Travel Expenses 100.02 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 105.56 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,400.06 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



- -

.

~~i.l.C 

(~'8&)1767-0050 
~ige@liJesafesefyi~S'.com, 
www:lifesafeservicas.com 

~l'E>, :.SHIPTO JNYQI.CE·t 11to92385 
:025•27119 og5...2?1 1~ Jh\IE 9~(Q1(~Ql22
Sam ·son"er~k\ ct>o $1. Jghns Gotf 8. .Country '.PUEDAIE 031p112Q22,. 
",;, :· ~ ." ~,•" ·' • ··· : •./>'

21~.S\,;,J.ohns Solf,.Dri:ve Club l'.EBMS ·Net -30 

StAugustin~r.FL a2002 219 St. ,Johns GolfDrive. 
St. Augustine, FL ..·32092 

B ic~:forC~lient~owned .Automi;ited External 
:~:,.,-, ,.• . . t (~EB} . 
fl.orlµl;[ 'BilJil'ig 
·Rem&mt>eri:, ute:sate Services offers'on-slte safety
training. P1e~ee0ntapt us:tor morelntor1nat1on1 · 

. . _-._, _ ·_ ,, .. _. ·• -- ·-•·- . . .. , - - - . - - * .., · _- - . ·- --~ - -~ . . - . - - . . - r -

Remijl~: SUBTOT.AI.. : . , . ; 600;00 
Lif~~~f~ ~~rztlca~:u,..~ TAX • •<.. ~ OiOO 
5~1'.,1'PC>-W~ts,Ave;l),~ / #1~8 TOTAL · ()00.00 
~~~qnvill~,.FL ·32,211 SALANCE OUE $608...08 
Fqr~~le$, ~T~~tu;ontact~ijlif,) ~t8&~-7~1~e105ox21. 

~.,. 
• if • 

F'''~;~!s1~r1r~ tfiis)hvqJce, if youHa•re -#!ready
lilj!~ftlltt'~·~y;~rlt, 

3';fro .z:s'7d¥;5o .54tC500 
.•· .'•' '. ··. ... ··~·.... · .. ··•· ..·. ' . 

; · ': • ~~ -· . ,. 
. " 

Womiiri Owned Small BuSiness Certification WO$B200454 
FLPermlt#31728 Exp3/31/:2022 

?m oua 1nv6ice.sare $ubJebttOa r:nori1Ji1y 1.s%fulii.nce cnar~e. 

------------~~---~----------------- - - ·· - •·-- . , 

https://SUBTOT.AI
https://StAugustin~r.FL
https://www:lifesafeservicas.com
https://ige@liJesafesefyi~S'.com


EllL'l,.,,TQ 
..... n-Cre.ekCPD 

. -,~, _ - . 

}~1!! St, I<ilih~ Golf.Dnye 
·•· $~; ,A.ugu,stine; FJ;' 37.0~2 

' .,. ., 

TERMS DATE 
'SCFIJ 'R2.22 

3 .2)-() .67:kno ,SYSbc 
·~ 

STATEC~tftEO CFC 00148 
aa~:~nt ~9uJevan,·tsui1;e 503, Jac~n\/iUe,.Jl 32224 i 904-991~679 I· 904..991-6680 Fax I 

904--no-swn~--1·ceu 

https://Jac~n\/iUe,.Jl


.

BILL TO 

Sampson Creek ODD 
2l9St_ Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 
QUAN'tlTY ' 

l. 

TERMS INVOICE# 

Dueonreceipt SCSLDMTR322 

DATE 

3/9i2022 

I RATE AMOUNT 
! 

SFd7Pu~pMotor~Th~k701J,for ~llowin~us~~ perfomrthi~ service fory11u• 
. t PU;mP't11,0!qr/ ~5.if:Lf;~ pJi~e,,7?:4~ ◊l?J'-Yf:l i ..·. . 
1 Paco Pump s~.al Kit: lrl~ludes seal. ,sh~~ sl~~~,1Fy,and all gaskets 
1 Cbnimen:ial m:ofonmd;shilfl: ~~lcin~Uiitii'l~laJ:Mrs\ . · 

The footcfr,in'sti!:l1aticin laboFrr~ '~,:?6 j;laYS: ~c;i;eis}io wa~ty pfoyidedfot 
,~~~\\?:1-i~~~i\~ls;'t .~u, -'."?~t-Y~ JN~t·. ✓ • • .•~ ~~·mpt<>~:1-l"cr 
I ~l-Y&t\ftll]?~'l:l~!W~~:U:?Jhii . i~ g1lU1!lg~'by:•eJ\¢ . ,Tow voltagerseal . 

.:i•'. ·'. ' ·. .-. . ' * "/ '" . _,.,_. 
:fuilJ.tre oiwaie:r d~ge, . . -· . · 

2,19622 . 2,196-22 
225.00 225.00 
356_60J 350.00 

l 
! 

I 

ITotal jJ $2,111.22 

STATE CERTIAED CPC 043148 
3653 Regent Boulevard, Suite 503 I Jadtsonvilie, Fl 32224 l 904-997-6679 t 904...997.6600 t=ax I 

904-710-SWIM Cell 

https://2,111.22


.

RIVerside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksomillle, FL 32257 

BIUTo: 
Sampson Greek CDD 
475 WestTownPlace 
Suite 1'14 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 336 
lnvolce Date: 3/112022 

Due Date: 3/1/2022 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

1:320.54100.34000 ,. Contract 
t>r2QQ:~.~l9Q .."-F~cllity . 

Total $·12,172.00 

Payments/Credits $0,00 
·~~ 

Balance Due 
'3d,.)..2... 



Riverside Man~gernent Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Minfilg Blvd. w. 
B.ulldirtg 300, Suite 305 
JacksotWUle,.FL 32257 

BIii To: 
Sampson Creek CDD • 
475 West TQWO .Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, .FL 32092 

'F: 

Invoice 

lnvolce #: ·337 
Invoice Date: 2/28/2.022 

Due-'Date: 2/28/2022. 
Case: 

P.o. Number: 

J:lt.>, "' ~~ . o I 
29 

Total $725.00 

Payment$/Cred1ts $0.00d~~ 
3l,t..\\~~ Balance Du& $725.00 

https://JacksotWUle,.FL


SAMPSON CREEK CDD 

FACILITY ASSISTANT 

Qtv., tttovrs 0escr!ptlon 

29 Facility Assistant s 25.00 

Amount 

$ 725.00 

Covers Period: February 2022 

GL # 572-34701 

TOTAL DUE: $ 72S.OO 



RMS SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS 

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2022 

~ J::lmll! l;mpfoyee Description 

215122 
2/7122 

2/11/22 
2/21/22 
2/26/22 

3 
8 
3 
8 
7 

T.W. 
T.W. 
T.W. 
T.W. 
T. W. 

Completed dally checkllsl end returned calls and emails 
Completed dally checklist and returned calls and emails 
Completed dally checkl!st and returned calls and emalls 
Completed dairy checkl!sl and returned calls and emafls 
Completed dally oheckllst and returned cans and emaHs 

29 

FEBRUARY 2022 1 



.
.

1 

.Q 

:§ SAMPSON CREEK COD s SAMPSON CREEK coo .:r $J .~pHii::; ®~F•·~·t .¢, :SWJ,M fl ST JOHNS GOLF & C. 0. SWIM ·CLUB 
I). ,CLUB . .. 1 2}9 SAtfJTJOH,NS GQLF .DR . . 
T ~05 SAi NT ,JOH~~ GQLF DR ~ SAi NT Al)GUSTl NE, FL 32092.,c1053 
,o $T AUGVSTfNE,. Pl... .3Zc192-- lQ53 0 

UNIT1TEM NU,-.BER OE$¢RIP:TIQN PRICE 
855991 MBSAOA .TORK UNTVER,SA.L. WHITE 44.590 

.•J.;()9456 3.SK58 2 MIL ·• ELAC,K I,JJ;-TE.R 70.280 
'Tr.ans.eo.r1:a:tibn Si.1:cch,!~g'e 

3/31/22 

05529921 

OW'l'QTAt. . 138.77 · 

138, 71 
.. i 

3131122 I 
.. t42: 9::i 

'IN\'OICEW'-Tit · 

03/01/22 
PURCf!ASE ORDER NO. 

KATE 

ORDERNO. 
' · . . 

A76'U4/0p 

page: 

EXTENDl:D 
AMO .NT 

13:3.77 
• 0 

S. 0 

~ $OµTrlEAST~RN i••· pAPER. G~QuP 
P. Q. Box 89.0671 
Chafl otte, , ·Ne 
28289-0671 



1 

R SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP 
E P. ·o. Box 890671 
M Chari otte, NC

* 
SQUTH&ABTERN 

I 28289-0671PAPER GRauP• 
1-800-858-7230 T 

T 
INVOICE · • credit@sepapergroup.com 0 

s SAMPSON CREEK COD s SAMPSON CREEK COD 
~- ST JOHNS .·GOLF & C. C. SWIM H ST JOHNS GOLF&. C.C. SWIM CLUB

ID CLUB p 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
T 205 ·SAi NT JOHNS GOLF DR SAi NT AUGUST! NE, FL 32092-1053T
O ST AUGUST! NL FL 32092-1053 0 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

368822 01 
INVOICE DATE 

03/13/22 
PURCHASE ORD.ER NO. 

kAfE 
ORDER NO. 

A76U4/01 

page: 

ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

709456 38X58 2 MIL .BLACK LINER 

.,,.* Payment Terms: NET 30 DAYS 

3dQ. 51?-C>D · 
9-tl9oo 

Lo 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE AMOUNT 
70 . 280 210 .84 

508 -T~AL 210. 84 

-~tQPPUS'G 

NlfflMUM OIIDERFEe 

210. 84 
AMOUNT TalDER£0 

T 11/2%PERM0lffil (1f'M,PR.J SERVICeCHARGEMAY.BEAPPlla>ONA!.LPAST oue BAL.AHC&S. IF 
l'ATME>!T iS NOt MADE ON me.DUE D.C.TE, ,!IUYER AGREES SY SIGNING TtlS INVOICe OR TAkl!IG

E OEUVERY m=TllE MERCHANDISE_~aa>AB<:>ve To ~-.v sr;_l<V!01; CHl\f<Oei, ATTORNf~' l'ffili 
R AND.ALL 01liERCOST~.INCUIIIW).IH T!lE COLLECT10N OR EliFORCEMEMT QI< nlli AMOUNT DU£. 

c:-v.8TOt.1 OROltn• ~l'fOT ~A.OC;;llo.f"11:D f'Ort RS"fJl'UfWID'IOUT AUT~TION. RETURNS MUST 
M BE -llED Iii ORIGll'IAL CONTAIKER!VII> l>I RESAI.J,&t.J!i CONDITIOIL ALL Ol<DERS MAY lll!. 
·$ $1JBJECT TO A RESTOCl<lilG Cl!Ar«;E. PLUS ANY'FREIGlfT CHARGES INCU~EC>. 

4/1~/22 

.CUSTOMER NUV.BER 

368822 

TOTAL DUE BY 4/12/22IN\IOICEOATE 

210.84
03/13/22 05543129 

TOTAL OUE AFit"< 4/.12/22 

217. 16SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
ST JOHNS GOLF & C. C. SWIM CLUB !1l~m!Btfij!l!§,~~J§it£wqriiJ 
205 SAINr JOHNS GOL.F DR SOUTHEASTf.RN PAPn? GROUPST AUGUSTIN[, FL 32092-1053 P. O. Box 890671 

Charlotte, NC 
28289~0671 

https://SOUTHEASTf.RN
https://01liERCOST~.INCUIIIW).IH
mailto:credit@sepapergroup.com


Tue, Mar 1, 2022 Legal Ad Invoice
8:04:42AM 

The St. Augustine Record 
Send Payments to: 

The St Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO BOX 121261 

Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

Acct: 15660 Name: SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS 
Phone: 9049405850 Address: 475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114 
E-Mail: 
Client: SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL Zip: 32092 

Ad Number: 0.003402783-01 Caller: Sarah Sweeting , Paytype: BILL 
Start: 03/01/2022 Issues: 1 Stop: 03i01/2022 

Placement: SA Legals Rep: Dylan !SC-Abeyta 
Copy Line: NOTICE OF MEETINO SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The regular meeting of the Board of: 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CIUiliKLines 48 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DIS'fl\lC'fDepth 4.00 
ThC .r'f!1;ular·me!!'ling of thl~ Hoa.rd of Su~Columns 1 p~-isors (the "Bo11rd'} of the -SttrOJ)!>on

~7tt-;;;:~~ic~i"t;;o ~1i~hl~,;1.1;h;>,~:
Price $71.80 duy, Mil!'<b 10, 2022 •I 6:<IO p.m. In 

tfu! St; Johns Golf & (~ounlry Club 
Met!dltg .Rnom, 2-JO St, Jnhuli: qolf 
Dr.h'e_, -St. ,A.ugm:tin€', florJ,lla, _The 

b~e~~~~;t:rrnt~c~~tcfu~~ek :tit \-~~ 
>invisfon$ of Jc1orida' L,!w (or ColHmunA 

'"t:CEIV 
No~ld~~t"R!',~f,'li~~,r~e•:r ~~:~t~t~~ M.~R 03 2022 
8770, for .ai<Un wnt.Hctini the Distrkt 
Office. 

F~t"h ["mmn who .dtcl~fos u, _app1t.al anv 
~klit:>n taken at these JJtet~ti.ugi. · is . :t<!:• 
vise~ that pi:rst.m will llet'<I :,. ·~t~tnd ,,t
proceedjngS ond th<\t_ ai.x-ol•dingly, the 
1wrnon mav necit to en!i\m>: tbal. n \1trbi\.­
thn r~-ord_ of·t}u.• -prc,et.>i.><liogs ii;. nuide. 

!:!:~!i~d!~:cli!~;::i)s t~":e h~~~!1c~ 
D,miel Laughlin 
Di1>trii1, Mun"'gcr-

34t)27A:l ·March 1, 2023 

https://app1t.al


THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS 
475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 15660 
A 0# 0003402783-0 I 

PO# 

PIJBLISHED EVERY MORNING SIJNDt\ Y THROUGH SATUR DAY 
ST. AUGlJSrlNE AND ST. JOHNS COlJNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine 
Record, a daily m:wspapcr 1>ublished al St. Augustine in St. Johns County. 
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTICE OF 
MEETING in the matter of BOS REG MTG 3/10/22 was published in said 
newspaper in tht! issue dated 03/01/2022. 

Affiam furthcr says that thc SI. Augustin.: Record is a newspaper published at 
St. Augustine, in St. Johns C()unty, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in snid St Johns County, Floridu 
each day 1md ha,; heen entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
the City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and 
artiant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person. firm 
or corporation any discount. rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to (or affinned) and subscribed before me by means of 

D(fphysical presence or 

t 'l online notarization 

th is_ day of. MAR O·12022 

by 
me or who has produced as identific 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
SAMPSON cmmK 

COMM UNl'IY llL' VELOPMENT 
DISTl{ICT 

'llu.• Tf.'gnlar 111ccting of 1hc Urnu-d uf St1~ 
peni:::01~ (Ox~ "Bo..ir<.fl of the Snmpsun 

fri~~~ ;~1::~Y~i~::l-ro ~h~kr~~~!1~h\~:.~~ 
dtt\\ March 1n, 2022 at 6:no p.m. ln 
th\1' St. Jolms Gulf & Country Club 
i\J"eting: Rnom, 2W St ,Jnlm ..~ Gulr 
llritt! . SI, Augustine, Fltwldit, The 

~ee::l~l~l!~:sl•i, h:il!~~6~1:~U! ,:i:i~ ~~~l! 
ptm•l!duns or 1-·torida Law filt Commun­
ity l>C\·dopmenl lli!-tricl.s. A C:Ol>}' of

:~~\~,~rr~1l~llr~11~h~l~~i~i1111~~;;c~:} ;,; 
i~:~~ ;!;:iJ1i'1:~~~;u/!:u:1:11;~~~~;~)
9•W~;;a.:10). ·111is meeting may hl~ cc.11.1-

1im1td to a dule, place and timt• l't'rla.iu. 
10 ~ aunll\rnct"<I at the meeting. 11~re 
UHi\' he oce,uions whL·n one or more Ru¥ 
pcf\isors \\'Ill pt1rtiripRle by td~phrme. 

Any JK."1':-:<m r«1uilin$ SJk!dal a<.'t·ommo­
doit1011s at I his mcchng beeause of 3 dfa~ 
:,hilih• M phvsiml impaimu:nt should 
c:nottil't lh~ OistrN:t .M;mav;c-r n.t {9(H) 
tH·<>-5tltiO at 1Nt.\l twn calt:ndar day~ 

1~~~!cih1;111>~f!f 1!ti~: ~!~:.~~f~IJ~ 
Floricl.1 m.·ln,· Service al 1~800·955-
8770, tbr ,1id' in contncting tl1c 01:slrict 
Otlki:, 

E:~!iu~77.~k~~"~r j::!:t':n!:u~:~r'i~ ~~t 
viS1..-d that p~r~on \\ill m:ed o rtt·nrd of 
ptuc(."l'-dingi. nnd th.1t ~t'mrdlngly, the 
pcrsou mar net!d tn cru.un.- that a verba­
tim t'ffl:lrd 1.\f the pn~et'llings ii; m:1<lc•. 
indmlini thlj hisbmony anJ evident't' 
upon wtuch t.m·h a1>peal ii:. lo be bn.'it:d. 

1)11nid t ,m1g.hHn 
Oistrk1. M<mili;vr 

;HOi78.'l ~farch l, 202'..z 

https://l't'rla.iu


Invoice~ 
Unicorn Date Invoice# 

3/1/2022 2785 

Web Development, LLC 

BillTo 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE I 14 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, Fl.32092 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

AmountQuantity Qescription 

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AND.NEWStE' 

r1JL11050 . 

1t?;.; 
. . . . . . .. ... 

\/r(l/J.. veV1 
. 

'' ' ' ' ' ' 

$350.00 

PO Box 762 • Middleburg. FL 32050 • 904.282.9338 • 866.370.8181 'wwv-1.uniwrn-web.corn • bobbi@unicorn-web.com 

350.00 

mailto:bobbi@unicorn-web.com


verizon✓ 
PO BOX489 
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489 

111111111 'lh'•lll1111 1111 11 1 1111111111111•111l•l1111 111•111l111
• 

SAMPSON CREEK 003390~~ 

475 WTOWN PL STE 114 RIO! 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

Change your address at 
http://sso.verizonenterprise.com 

Payment - Thank You -$36.07 
Balance Fotward $.00 

Quick Bill Summary 

Previour. Balance {see bacl< for details) 

Jan 24 - Feb 23 

$36,07 

Monthly Charges $36.05 
Usage andPurchase Charges 

Messaging $.02 
Data $.00 

Surcharges 
and Other Charges & Credits $.02 

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $.00 
Total Current Charges $36.09 

Total Charges Due by March 15, 2022 $36.09 

verizon✓ 

SAMPSON CREEK 
475 WTOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

BiH Date February 23, 2022 
Ar;count Number 442199298-00001 
Invoice Number 9900241486 

Total Amount Due by March 15, 2022 
Make check payable to Verizon Wireless. 
Please return !his remit slip with payment. $36.09 

$ [J II] I [Q] tJ 
PO BOX 660108 
DALLAS, TX 75266-0108 

111111'1I11111 1ll111111 111 11 11111111 ••1111 •I M1 1111,111111111111 

99002414860104~219929800 □ 01000 □ 0 □ 03609 □ 0 □□□□□ 36095 



• 
verizonv'' 

Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Payments 
Payments, continued 
Previous Balance 
Payment - Thank You 
Payment Received 02/24/22 

$36.07 

-36.07 

Total Payments -$36.07 

Balance Forward $.00 

t?i 

1•.d<>innllc 1,,1lnwnt fol A<:<;ounl : 44i19929!H)()00·1 SAMPSON CREEK 
By signing b thorize Verizon Wireless lo eleclron!cally debit your bank account each month for the tolal balance due on your account. The check you send will he used to 
setup Auto enl. You wll be notified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days In advance of the payment. You agree to receive all Auto Pay related 
communications eleclronloally. I understand 1md accept these terms. This agreement does not aller the terms of your existing Customer Agroemant. I agree that Verizon Wireless Is not 
liable for erroneous blll statements or lnr.orrect debits lo my account, To 1/iilhdrawyour authorization you must call Verizon Wireless,Check Ylith your bank for any charges. 

1. Chech this ho~. ?. Sign rn rmi In !mx IJ¢1ow, 1m :;l1r,wn nn lhn llHI iHl'.l tlatt,. :i. R<ft>Jm l h14 sllp with ynur puyment Qc, not M /11.J 11 voldN1 dwck. 

! l 
; _ ,NYJ■ ■ 



Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Pageverizon"' 

Overview of lines 

Usage Surcharges Taxes, 
and and other Governmental Third-Party Voice 

Page Monthly Purchase Equipment Charges and Surcharges Charges Total Plan Messaging Data Voice Messaging Data 
Lines Charges Number Charges Charges Charges Credits and Fees (includes Tax) Charges Usage Usage Usage Roaming Roaming Roaming 

904-466-3018 Ryan Barnett 4 $36.05 $.02 - S.02 $.00 - $36.09 -- 1 9.380GB 

Total Current Charges $36.0S $0.02 $.00 $.OZ S.00 S.00 $36.D9 



-



verizon1 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Summary for Ryan Barnett: 904-466-3018 

Your Plan Monthly Charges 
Mobile Broadband Unllmlted 02/24 - 03/23 36.05 

Mobile Broadband Unlimited $36.05 
$36.05 monthly charge 
$.25 per minute 

MBB Unlimited 
Unlimited monthly gigabyte 

Have more ques!lons about your charges? 
Get details for usage charges at 
b21:i.verizonwireless.com. 

https://b21:i.verizonwireless.com


• 
verizon✓ 

Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Usage and Purchase Charges 
Messaging 
Text- Acv'd messages 

Allowance 

--
Used BIiiabie 

1 1 
Cost 

.02 
Total Messaging $.02 

Data 
Gigabyte Usage gigabytes 

Allowance 
unlimited 

Used BIiiabie 
9.360 -"••¥ 

cost 
--

Total Data $.00 

Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.02 

Surcharges 
Regulatory Charge .02 

$.02 

Total Current Charges for 904-466-3018 $36,09 



verizon✓ 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Need-to-Know Information 

Explanation of Surcharges 
Surcharges include (i) a Regulatory Charge (which helps defray 
various government charges we pay including government number 
administration and license fees); (Ii) a Federal Universal Service 
Charge (and, if applicable, a State Universal Service Charge) to 
recover charges imposed on us by the government to support 
universal service; and (iii) an Administrative Charge, which helps 
defray certain expenses we incur, includlng, charges we, or our 
agents, pay local telephone companies for delivering calls from our 
customers to their customers; fees and assessments on our 
network facilities and services; property taxes; and the costs we 
incur responding to regulatory obligations. Please note that these 
are Verizon Wireless charges, not taxes. These charges, and 
what'e included, are subject to change from time to time. 

Bankruptcy Information 
If you are or were in bankruptcy, this bill may Include amounts for 
pre-bankrnptcy charges. You should not pay pre-bankruptcy 
amounts; they are for your information only. In the event Verizon 
receives notice of a bankruptcy filing, pre-bankruptcy charges will 
be adjusted in future invoices. Mail bankruptcy-related 
correspondence to 500 Technology Drive, Suite 550, Weldon 
Spring, MO 63304. 



I ~ 
COLR700A ns, 5011 125 07 20220226 PG ' OF ' 

003390,, ,2226175.5 0-1

~J 



I 

28 

TRUIST EB ,., 
ffiOl'tllr(.IM-d, 

Page 1 of 1 

Your Business Credit Card Statement 

BILLING CYCLE INFORMATION 

Previous Balance $2,697.44 

Payments $2,697.44 

Credits $0.00 

Purchases & Other Charges + $1 ,788.79 

Cash Advances + $0.00 

FINANCE CHARGES + $0.00 

New Balance $1,788.79 

Closing Date 03/09/2022 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

Account Number 

Total Credit Limit 

Available Credit 

Available Cash 

Amount Over Credit Limit 

Amount Past Due 

Days In Billing Cycle 

Minimum Payment Due 

Payment Due Date 

xxxx xxxx xxxx 3470 

$10,000.00 

$7,193.00 

$3,000.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

04/03/2022 

Contact Information 
Toll Free Outside U.S. (Call Collect) P.O. Box 4997 
844-487-8478 910-914-8250 Orlando, FL 32802-4997 

... 
I 

N TOTAL *FINANCE CHARGE* PAID IN 2021 $201.73 

TRANSACTIONS 

Trans Post Amount 
Date Date Reference Number Merchant Name or Transaction Description Credit Charge 

02-21 02-21 8558365E601 0T7EXZ PAYMENT-THANK YOU ORLANDO FL 2,697.44 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX3470 $2,697.44-

02-09 02-10 5543286DR5SHNPAKG AMZN MKTP US'0L32F38U3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 222.59 

02-10 02-11 5543286DT5STXYLHD AMZN MKTP US'ZN6L87EK3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

02-10 02-11 0230537DS00GRRD3A PUBLIX #1099 SAINT JOHNS FL 

02-18 02-20 0541601E143A57P6V WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 

02-18 02-20 5548077E261252AFH BOUNCE IT OUT PARTY RE 9125063183 GA 578.30 

02-28 03-01 0541601 EB43A56EMT WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 

02-28 03-01 5543286E85V2J0PHP AMZN MKTP US'1I9I46R20 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 153 .26 

03-02 03-02 5543 286E D5SL34QQM READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 800-274-5282 CA 589 .85 

03-08 03-09 0541601EK43A55ELZ WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 
KATE TRIVELPIECCE 
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX9295 $1,718.79 

02-09 02-10 7541823DR42ND716M EIG'CONSTANTCONTACT.CO 855-2295506 MA 
LEAH TINCHER TINCHER -- TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX7493 $70 .00 

Finance Charge 
Detail 

Avera~e Daily 
Ba ance 

DailYi Periodic 
Rate may vary) 

FINANCE 
CHARGE 

Corre~ondina' ANNUAL 
PER ENTA E RATE 

Purchases 
Cash Advances 

0.00 
0.00 

.04448% 

.05270% 
V 
V 

0.00 
0.00 

16.24% 
19.24% 

Combined Annual Percentage Rate for this Billing Cycle 19.24% 

IMPORT ANT NEWS 

The Servicemembers Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides 
important financial and legal protections to servicemembers -­

including caps on interest rates, stays on certain legal 
protection from eviction, and termination of leases without 
repercussions. Learn more at www.militaryonesource.mil 

(search for 'SCRA'). 

See reverse for additional information. 

5207 2ED 1 9 7 Page 1 of 1 1053 1400 BCOO 0005 220309 01815207 435 

~PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMEN~ 

TRUIST8B MINIMUM PAYMENT ACCOUNT# 

$50.00 xxxx xxxx xxxx 34 70 

TRUIST CARD SERVICES PAYMENT DUE DATE NEW BALANCE 
PO BOX 100 

04-03-2022 $1,788.79 WILSON, NC 27894-0100 
AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

Make check payable in 
U.S. dollars to : $ __________
Truist Bank 

CONTROL ACCOUNT 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD H103
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 

Enclose this coupon with your payment and mail to : 

111 • 11 l • l • 1••I l11 1111•111 • 1 • 11 • 111 • 1111 • • • 11 11 1 • I1111 I•I11I11 • 11• I11111 • 111I11 I11•111 •111 11 •111•11 • 1 l11 l11 I11 l • • 111 1111 111 • 1 • • 11 I1 

TRUIST BANK 
PO BOX 791250 
BALTIMORE, MD 21279-1250 

00178879 00005000 5583651470003470 

14.90 

14.05 

72.45 

17.07 

56.32 

70.00 

435 

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight

https://1,788.79
https://EIG'CONSTANTCONTACT.CO
https://1,718.79
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://2,697.44
https://2,697.44
https://3,000.00
https://7,193.00
https://10,000.00


  
  

  

   
 
  

                    
                                                 

                         
                         

                                 
                         

                    
                   
                                   

                          
                                                                                

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
SUNTRUST CREDIT CARD 
ACCOUNT ENDING 5311 

INTERNET SUPPLIES MISC SPECIAL EVENT SPRING EVENT 
Transaction Date  Transaction Detail  Amount 57200.41050 .57200.54600 .57200.49400 .57200.49403 
STATEMENT DATE 03/09/22 

1 2/9/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 222.59 $ 222.59 
2 2/10/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 14.90 $ 14.90 
3 2/10/22 PUBLIX $ 14.05 $ 14.05 
4 2/18/22 WAL-MART $ 72.45 $ 72.45 
5 2/18/22 BOUNCE IT OUT PARTY RENTAL $ 578.30 $ 578.30 
6 2/28/22 WAL-MART $ 17.07 $ 17.07 
7 2/28/22 AMAZON MARKETPLACE $ 153.26 $ 153.26 
8 3/2/22 READYREFRESH $ 589.85 $ 589.85 
9 3/8/22 WAL-MART $ 56.32 $ 56.32 

10 2/9/22 CONSTANT CONTACT $ 70.00 $ 70.00 
$ 1,788.79 $ 70.00 $ 1,069.27 $ 14.90 $ 634.62 



Payment Receipt 

Date; 2/1a/2022 3:31pm 

ILeed 10# 9165557 

Current Payment 
Type: credit 
Txnl0:63547984345 

jTotal Bill 

!Total Paid 

IBalance Due 

IB 
I sm.ao l 
l I 
II $1 ,156.59 1 

II $578.30 I 
II $578.29 ! 

BounceltOutEvents 

500 Rivera Or 

St. Simons Island, GA 31522 

Thank you for your business. Please print this receipt for your records. 

The contract does not change with your payments, but above the contract 
where you make payments, it has been updated to reflect your payment 
and any balance due. 

Use the link below to return to your contract 

Retum to Contract {http§;/JrentaLsoftware/guotes/contractme,mJ.R1 
name""Bounce+lt+out+Eyents&qid=9165557&ctrtd=325428~) 

https://http�;/JrentaLsoftware/guotes/contractme,mJ.R1


C;~,_tu:~<> 
ClllltRftNReadY. NEUTRAL" 

.<'<>nipat-'(Refresh. 
Acr.ount Number: 0011587045 
Invoice Number: 0280011587045 
ACIMty From: 0l/27f22 -02126/22 
Billing Date: 02/28122 
Delivery Ad<ress: SAMPSON CR[[){ COD 

219 SAINT JOHNS GOlf DR 
SAINT AUGUSH'JE FL 32092 

Previous Balance 
Payments / Credits 
Current Activity from 01 /27 /22 - 02/26/22 

Total Account Balance as of 02/28/22 

$568.87 

To pay your bill and view your 
upcoming deliveries, visit us at 

ReadyRefresh.com 

$568.87 
$589.85 

$589.8.5 

News for You 

Raise the bar on hydration this year! It ls easy with our wide variety of beverages. Save on 
select products like Essentla, Vital Proteins, Shaka Tea, Vita Coco and more! Product 

avallablllty may vary by location. Visit ReadyRefresh to place an order today! 

DJt-2 Ticket # Qty Description Amount 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 56:8.87 
1/29 376510 PAYMENT-THANK YOU -568.87 

2/01 8568141314 12 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 155.88 
72 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 
7 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00 
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

· 2108 8568643830 12 NESTLE PURE UFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTL.£ 155.88 
12 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 
11 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00 
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

2/15 8569145850 8 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLO BOTTLE 103.92 
8 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00 

10 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .oo 
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99 

2123 85696137~0 9 NESTLE PURE UFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 116.91 
9 5 GALLON BOffiE DEPOSIT ,00 -·coNllNUED· .. 

# 216 6661 DIXIE HWY, SUITE 4 Re,adv. LOUISVILUi KY 40258 

Refresh. 
S Ge the.App todl:lyl I!)-~I!)

Just use-your camera 
or QR app to scan. • .

00 

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0011587045 INVOICE NUMBER -

AUTO-PAY 
Thank You! 

02Bo0115-fP045 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUE.STED 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
. SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5386 N. NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISHL 3:3351-4761 

987000115870450 0058985 00589850 5 

ReadyRefresh 
BlueTriton Brands, Inc. 
P.O. Box 856680 
Louisville. KV 40285-6680 

'100110.-098-0"C' -4-D~F-C 58 0 SIGN UP FOR FREE' AUTOPAYI Sign Up RQqulrod On ReVGrse Side Or visit ReadyRe1msll,com 



3/17122, 11:41 AM Constant Contact : BlUlng Activity Payments 

@ Constant Contact 

h.nt 

Billing Activity - Payments 

Guvernmental Management Services Today's Date: 03/17/2022 
A.Un: Leah Tincher U. er Nan,e: 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 
us 
P.: 904-599-9093 

Payments from 01/16/20.21 to 03/17/2022 
Date Description Charge Amount Credit Amount 

03/09/2022 Payment - Credit Card (MasterCard) ****"'*******7493 $70.00 
02/09/2022 Payment - Credit Card (MasterCard) ************7493 $70.00 

Billing questions? Contact Syg12Q11 
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road - Waltham, MA 02451 US 

https://myaccountsve.00n11tantcontaot.comlmyaccountsvc1printablePayments7ctokend99115&-3e15-49c;O-b584-b0.8c8<la1b5f1 111 

https://myaccountsve.00n11tantcontaot.comlmyaccountsvc1printablePayments7ctokend99115&-3e15-49c;O-b584-b0.8c8<la1b5f1


3/17122, 11:38AM /\mazon.com - Order 112-3363796-7294631 

amazon.com· , 

Final Details for Order #112-3363796-7294631 
Print this page for your records, 

Order Placed: February 10, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-3363796-7294631 
Order Total: $14.90 

Shipped on February 10, 2022 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Abaokai 12 Pfeces Gold 1st Place Award Medals- Winner Medals Gold Prizes for Sports, Competltionsr Party, Spefl/ng 
Bees, Olympic Style, 2 Inches 
Sold by: Abaokal (~ 

Condltion: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: $13.99 
Shipping & Handling: $0,00 

BIiiing address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob HIii Road 

Total before tax: $13.99 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.91 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
United States Grand Total: $14,90 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard endlhg in 9295: Febtuary 10, 2022: $14.90 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

httpe;J/www.amazon.con,/gp/css/summary/prtnlhtml?order1D=112-3363796-7294631&ref=ppx_yo2_dt_b J nvcloe, 112 

https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com
https://mazon.com


3/17122, 11:39 AM 

amaJon.com· 
Amazon.com - Order 112-1948949-6821007 

Final Details for Order #112•1948949-6821007 
frfnt this ggg1UQL.your records. 

Order Placed: February 28, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-194894~6821007 
Order Total: $153.26 

Shipped on February 28, 2022 

Items Ordered 
2 of: BLARIX Guard Rescue Tube 50" (Red) 
Sold by: My Lifeguard Shop (sellet profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trlvelplece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Grand Total: $153.26 

Payment information 
Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: $143.90 
Shipping & Handfing: $0.00 

BIIJlng address 
Sharyn Rosina 
5385 N. Nob HIil Road 

Total before tax: $143.90 
Estimated tax to be collected: $9.36 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: February 28; 2022; $153.26 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Suroooi!CY• 

~ondltlops of Use l'f?Hl@cy Notice© 19516-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or Its affiliates 

https:/lwww.amalon.com/.gplcttlsummary/print.html?orderlD=112-1948~821007&tef=ppx_yo2_ctt....b.Jnvok::e 1/1 

https:/lwww.amalon.com/.gplcttlsummary/print.html?orderlD=112-1948~821007&tef=ppx_yo2_ctt....b
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com


3/17/22., 11 :38AM Amazoru:om - Order 112-985n54-7704251 

amazon.com· .__. 
Final Details for Order #112-9857754-7704251 

er1nt this page for your records. 

Order Placed: February 9, 2022 
Amazon.com order number: 112-9857754-7704251 
Order Total: $222.59 

Shipped on February 9, 2022 

Items Ordered 
1 of: PR0G0AL Tennis Net 42FT Professional Heavy Duty Nylon Net, Compatible with All Standard Tennis Posts, 
lncludedlndoor Outdoor Court (Single-layer Tennis net) 
Sold by: progoal {~ 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Kate Trivelpiece 
1412 MOON HARBOR CT 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, F'LORIDA 32092-5099 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Grand Total:$222.59 

Payment information 
Payment Method: 
MasterCard I Last digits: 9295 

Item(s) Subtotal: $209.00 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

BIiiing address 
Sharyn, Rosina 
S385 N. Nob Hill Road 

Total before tax: $2O9.00 
Estimated tax to be collected: $13.59 

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 
United States 

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 929S: February 9, 2022: $222.59 

To view the status -of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Price 
$209.00 

https:/twww.amazon.com/gp/cee/eumma,y/prlnt.html?oroel1D=112•985n54-T704251&refcppx_yo2_dt_b_Jnvola) 1/2 

https:/twww.amazon.com/gp/cee/eumma,y/prlnt.html?oroel1D=112�985n54-T704251&refcppx_yo2_dt_b
https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com


- - - - -

Pub I ix 
John's Creek Center 
2845 County Rd. 210 w 

st Johns, FL 3225~ 
store Manager: Pete Muller 

904-230-3939 
SPARKLE 10=20 PAS 13, 19 T 

Order Tota1 13.19Sales Tax 0.86Grand Total 14.05Credft Paymant 14.05Chanae 0.00 

_R~°:lpt ID: 8504 5293 057? 0599 467-- - -- - .... _ ., ____ _ 
PRESTO! 

_ __Trace #: 077929 
Reference #: 0149889701 -----· 
Acct#: XXXXXXXXXXXX9295 
PurChase MasterCard 
Amount: $14.05 
Auth #: 01003£ 

CREDIT CARD- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
..__,, A0000000041010 PURCHASE 

Entry Method: ijastercard
Mode: Chfp Read 

Issuer------- - ---- ... _ 

Vo4r cash1er W&s Ethan L. 

02/10/2022 12:ll Sl099 R107 1296 C021l 

Ji:>Jn the Pi.lbl 1x fa11111.y ,
w!~~~YJoday at appJY,PUblfx:Jobs.

equal opportunity employer. 

Give us fee<i>ack I survey.wallMlrt.com 
Thank yout ID #:7RON21..81PM4

wa1mart~:, 
904-417-9688 MQr:BOBBI
845 t:l.m!N PAVILION 00 

ST ~S, Fl 32259 
ST# 00928 OPI 009032 TE# 32 TR# C15Tl5 
GV 12.Rl TOWL 007874221085 15 .87 X 
SH GEL 22C 007164119743 23.88 X 
YOOK EGGS 003400004165 F 2.98 X 
MXO ESTR BAG 004000057951 F 14.98 )(
REESE AST 003400048211 F 9. 98 X 

SlBTOTAL 67.69 
TAX 1 6.500 I 4.42 

Pif 0.500 I 0.34 
TOTAL 72.45 

HCARO TEMJ n.45 
Mast8f'card .,.,,.= uit-ir .,.,... 9295 I 1 
APPROVAL# 01863E 
REF If 2049008234'51 
AID A0000000041010 
A.AC 3&F.2BCA76440EFA 
TERMINAL# SCOi0922 

02/18/22 12:35:09 
CHANGE llE 0.00 

PIF Nottoo 
YM RECEIPT CONTAINS A0.50% PWLIC 
I.NFRASTROCTURE FEE. PAVA8l£ TO 11£ 
DPl COltl.t«TV OEVELOPIENT DISTRICT. 
TI-£ FEE IS cru.£CTED AN3 USED TO 
Fltwa Ptl3l.IC ItflROVDENTS IN Tt£ 
DISTRICT. THIS FEE IS ~T A TAX AM> 
IS CHARGED~ AOOITI~ TO SM.ES TAX. 
THIS FEE BECMS PART CF TtE SAl..£S 
PRICE Af.ll IS Sl&l:CT TO SALES TAX. 

f IT9tS SOLO 5 

iirinirm 
I

Walmart+: 
. I 

Iii · •.· Give them the gift
P1.b1fx Super Markets; Inc. : 

02/18/22 

of membership 

Scan to gift today. 
Starting Feb. 1st. gift cirds won't 
diSCOl.llt Walm.rt or- tl.rphy USA fuel. 

12:35~09 
nirCUSTMR COPVn. 

https://Ptl3l.IC
https://survey.wallMlrt.com


; 
. 

GI ve us f eedbacl< Ii survey . wal raart . com 
Thank you! ID #:7RIP3RB1JVG 

Walmart~:, 
904-417-9688 H!J":BOBBI 
845 DURBIN PAVILION OR 

ST JOHNS. Fl 32259 
ST# 00928 OP# 009029 TE# 29 TR# 01197 
SPKL 6 DBL 003040022100 7. 97 )( 
SPKL 6 DBL 003040022100 7.97 )(

SUBTOTAL 15.94 
TAX 1 6.500 l 1. 05 

PIF 0.500 l 0. 08 
TOTAL 17.07 

t«::ARD TEN) 17. 07 
Mastercard nu UH """" 9295 I 1 
APPROVAL# 02894E 
REF # 205900752212 
AID A0000000041010 
AAC E4COCDOC9EC2AC47 
TERMINAL# SC010917 

02/28/22 13:01 :54 
CHANGE DI£ 0. 00 

Plf Not ice 
VOlm ~CEIPT CONTAINS A0.501 PUBUC 
I NFRASTRUCT~ FEE, PAYABI.£ TO HE 
DPl COfitlUNITV IEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO 
FINANCE PU3LIC Dl'ROVEMENTS IN Tl£ 
DISTRICT . THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND 
I S CHARGED IN ADDITION TO SALES TAX . 
THIS- FEE BECOMES PART OF TIE- SALES 
PRICE ANDIS SI.JIU:CT TO SALES TAX. 

# ITEMS SOLO 2 

rnf1111ililiiffllll 
I

Walmart+: 
I 

Give them t he gif t 
· of ~embership 
, Scan to gr~ today. 

St art ing Feb. rst . gi ft cards won· t 
discount Wal mart or Murphy USA f ue l . 

02/28/22 13:01 :54 
••itO.JSTOMER COPY•** 

(iiV<' ti<~ f~•cfii;;i .i< ~ survw .wal mart.c011 
lhroik vou! 10 I!: /IID'r'fVB1L4Z 

waImart
, ,, 
,.1, 

9(M 4i7 96BlJ Mgr:B0081 
u,1!) lll!MlN PAVIL TON 00 

ST JOl·/NS • fl 3'2259 
<;: t If (lll'J2H Of>II tlO .lO:lt) lf.ff 30 lrH# 02453 
1~1Nci1or, ,1oc1 00,1 t1 lti?6312 r 9.98 x 
lll· IHI; Vl!V 001I l 4.?006&70 f 5 . 98 )( 
l:ll Mm VHY 0041<lL'il0fib20 r 5 .98 X 
MINI rnr!llrlY (l!3429931~'.)99 0.98 X 
\'Rt tW KL'NNY 084299:ll5598 0. 98 X 
Bl uf. UlJl,ti'i' Ofli\29031':.597 0 .98 ~ 
~l l.i. Hik~V 08~31~~97 9.98 )
PINK i-\Hf,il-!V ll8•t1:i9'Jl5~96 U.98 } 
Yi I Ul\i' flut..lAJY U}:$429~:Jl 5598 0. 98 ) 
HNI< UUNMV G84?'J'l3 l 5596 0. 98 } 
PlNI<. HIINN'I 084}9~:Jl~':>96 0.98 l 
ULLJI- lslJNN'v' 08t09!13l~'"i9? 0.98 ; 
•tr 11 UW HJ.lt,NY O!M:•9~'01~:.;!Jtl O. 98 : 
Ill Ln · H:G~; u 7fi:lli tilu:J:~03 o .98 , 
111 lli l tili!, lf](),ll.l i80'.340~ u · 98 
PW 11;r,<, ,i1&r.iwm:J.:.10~> o.98 
p tNK t GG', ,11o4amu:MO<l o. 98 
PHP l(j(.;S 11 }ti-18£lSU~.:4t}:i O. 98 
!'1NI( f[~-, 07b4U,o0340~ 0.98 
SPO I F.GGS (I IG<ld /803:Jn'.> 1.98 

98SP\Jl [GG', 07ti4l:H~3'.'io5 1 -
n OWHl (CG~ 01648780..1364 1.98 

1.98rl i)Wi.l{ t:GC', 076'1t!7803?64 
98:, IHCI UNY lll rn UU9J~:,990022 2 · 

2 98;,u,..':; YI l l ml i}!.)9..1~9002? _ · 
tm Sl'lCf.D .IH il(J4.11\:t005'.3'52 ~ l . 12 

SUBTOTAL 52.62 
3 44I AX 1 b.500 t . 

l>ff 0.500 % 0. 26 
TOTAL 56. 32 

HC:ARD I [NO 56. 32 
Md•., td",,dl d r. ·u • .. ,.",. •~•,. 9295 1 
APl'RO\lfJ... ii (Jlllilf.C 
RH· II 20t,700tl9617J 
A1.D ,',!IO{J{)t"J00l141010 
l\AC 5f>';t}7A':il\1?A6"/5t 
TERM1NI\I II SCOl083tl , 

. (tJ/00/?2 12: 2·3: 11 
Cl tANGE DUE O-0( 

PU Nu1.ice 
voun IU CUP i C!'Ml A lNS A (J.50% PUBLIC 
!Nl·HA::,muc llU<I· ~ E:.F . PAV11.RLE TO THE 
[JI' l Cilt-1MllNI IV 111 VU WMt.Nf D~STRICT · 
llll t'n· (S COi i l GIi D AND U~l::9 TO 
I W/\NCI: 1.':\Jlll IC iHPHO~MfNf~ IN 1HE 
Dl '.ilH!CI HH '.; fl:L IS NOT A lA~ AND 
f'i !'Jli\HGf U iN ilDOl IlON TO SAUS 1M 
Ill\', I H l\l·f.:OMl. '.i l'ARI Of . flil _SALES 
PIii(): ANU IS !>Ufl.lfCI TO SA1£S TAX. 

l!- fl EMS SOLD 26 • 

!l~llilli\1fllii1 
1

Walmart+~ 
I 

00 Become a 
rnember todi 

1; Scan for ~0--di:y free t 

Slartll°l\} Feb . h:.l. gift cards WO! 
,1 i :..cmli It lid l mtlr· 1 or Murphy. USA ft 

O'.VOiV?J 17: 23: 21 
• ut.:USHlMf:R copyi,;n 

https://i1&r.iwm:J.:.10


.. '"'t 

''"\'. . ... . . . 

·Anytime A.flywhere Hoffman Heating.8: Air, -Inc. 

-~ ''"' 
... ' <.;i ♦ . ~, -'" 

· lNVOl~ # : ·;2.}J:Dl, 
CAC1816181 OATE; 3- 7 · 20:22 
3217 Trout River Blvd, Jacksonvftle, Fl. 32208 
Phone 904-766-0006 
ldmtheboss@comcast, net 

TO 

Make: Make: 

Model: Model: 

Serial Number: Serial Number 

SALl!SPERSOll _, " JQB . 
PAYMUIT 

TE:'™5 

' S!:,RVtCe 
O.U'EDA~ 

Due on receipt 

TOTAL 

Ut,JJT PRtCE LIME'TOTAL 



St Johns Golf CDD 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

NAME/ID: 

DATE 

Saturday, March 26, 2022 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: 

Total Calls: 4 Citations: 3 

' 
SJS022CAD065787 

Casey A Romein LLC 

CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 

SJS022CAD065787 3:00PM 7:00PM 

Hour Rate $40.00 

Warnings: 1 

Parking violations addressed on: lX St Johns Golf Drive. 

TOTAL TOTAL 
HOURS DUE 

4 $160.00 

4 $160.00 

Moving violations: 3X (Vehicle) drivers cited for speeding on St Johns Golf Dr. two at 37/25 and one at 39/25, 

Time focused on St Johns Golf Drive for speed enforcement. 

***Pavroll use only*** **VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS** ***Payroll use only*** 
BILL TO: REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE# SJS022CAD065787 
Sharyn Rosina Casey A Romein LLC Service Date: 03/26/22 
Govt. Management Service 82 Willow Lake Drive Invoice Date: 03/26/22 
5385 N Hob H111 Road Saint Augustine FL, 32092 Total Due: $160.00 
Sunrise, FL 33351 Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 

l 



St Johns Golf COD 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

SJSO22CAD058465 

NAME/ID: Casey A Romein LLC 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

HOURS 

TOTAL 

DUE 

Thursday, March 17, 2022 SJS022CAD058465 5:45PM 9:45PM 4 $160.00 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: Hour Rate $40.00 4 $160.00 

Total Calls: 6 Citations: 7 Warnings: 4 

Parking violations addressed on: lX Hampton Crossing Way (truck and trailer parked the wrong direction/also 

addressed the contractor for dumping rock in the roadway), 

Moving violations: lX Eagle Point Drive/Meadow View Lane (driver cited for running the stop sign, having blue 

lights on vehicle, and not carrying a DL), 3X Leo Maguire Pkwy (3 vehicles stopped for speeding 54/35, 

50/35mph zone, and 67/35mph zone , one of the vehicles had tint on the front windshield), lX St. Johns Golf 

Drive (vehicle stopped for speeding 38/25 and driver did not have DL on him). 

Multiple patrols throughout the neighborhood. 

***Payroll use only*** **VERIFY NAME AND ADDRESS0 ***Payroll use only*** 
BILL TO: 

Sharyn Rosina 

Govt. Management Service 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: INVOICE# SJS022CAD058465 
Casey A Romein LLC 

82 Willow Lake Drive 

Saint Augustine FL, 32092 

Service Date, 03/17/22 
Invoice Date: 03/17/22 

5385 N Hob Hill Road Total Due; $160.00 
Sunrise, FL 33351 Due Date: UPON RECEIPT 



TOTAL SUMMARY.~Of CHARGES II Please pay $1 ,074.94 by 04/11/22 to avoid 1.5% late payment fee and 

Irrigation .. ....................... ... ..... .... ... ........ .. ... . $ 465.78 service disconnections. 

Sewer .................... ... ............................. ...... . 76.24 C:, By turning off the faucet, following irrigation restrictions and checking for 
Water ... ... ..... ...... ....... ............................ ... ... . 532.92 leaks, you can help preserve our most valuable natural resource. 

(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.) 

Total New Charges: ............................ $ 1,074.94 

.. . ,.,.. 

'f 

MAR 28 2022 ~ 

•r 
... . ---- ... 

A late payment fee will be assessed for unpaid balance. 

t 
r 

21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139..JEI\. 
~ 

Phone: 904.665.6000 • Fax: 904.665.7990 • lntemet:jea.com 
Page 1 of 4 

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 

Account#: 8274324200 

Cycle: 15 Bill Date: 03/1 8/22 

Previous Balllnce , Payment(s) Received , Balance Before New Qlarges NewCharges Please Pay WE APPRECIATE 
--l'-

YOUR BUSINESS$1,168.53 -$1,168.53 $0.00 $1,074.94 $1,074.94 

Additional information on reverse side. _.PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. 

r I Add $__to my monthly bill: $__for Neighbor to 
Check here for telephone/mail addressL Neighbor and/or$__ for the Prosperity Scholarship correction and fill in on reverse side.R:I\ □Fund. I will notify JEA when I no longer wish to contribute. 

Acct#: 8274324200 Bill Date: 03/18/22 Please pay by 04/11fl2 to avoid 1.5% late Payment Fee. 

Previous Balance : Payment{s) Received : Balance Before New Charges , New Charges Please Pay TOTAL AMOUNT PAID 

$1,168.53 -$1,168.53 $0.00 $1,074.94 $1,074.94 
it 0000105 I=l0010000 

111l1111 11111l••'1•11 111111 •11111• 1•1•1111 11 11l111l•1 111•1 11 11•11 
l1l11 1lll1ll1l1l11l•l11l1111 1l1ll,l1l1·111111ll1 1ll1l•'•l 11 l111 •1 

105 1 MB 0.482 
•• JEA ....f~~ SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PO BOX 45047~ 5385 N NO!3 HILL RD JACKSONVILLE FL 32232-5047 
SUNRISE fl 33351-4761 

12428274324200000000000004000107494010100000001500011 

https://1,074.94
https://1,074.94
https://1,168.53
https://1,168.53
https://lntemet:jea.com


•• 

•• 

Page 2 of 4 
BILLING AND PAYMENT OPTIONS ~ 

JEA offers a number of convenient billing and payment options. You can pay online, by phone, by mail, in person o, automaticall:1 using your bank account. 
And you can go paperless by receiving your bill by email, wl1ich is easy for you and good for the environment. 

eBIII: Receive, view. and pay vour bill onhne JEA Pb11l Is one of our most convenrent ways to receive. view and pay your bill. 

MyBudget: With MyBudget. your bill is based on c1 rolling 12 month average. This prevents drastic changes in your bill month lo month, even in 

the coldest or hottest months when you use more. 

Auto-Pay: Our Automatic Bill Payment serv,r e ensures your JEA bill is paid automatically. You still receive a bill. but Automatic Bill Pay deducts the amount 
you owe from your bank account on your due date. Once set up, you don't have to do a thing. 

Pay Online: When you µay your JEA bill on ji;a.com. your payment Is credited lo your account immediately. It is free to pay using your checking or savings 

account. Pay I,y debit or credit card conve11ience fees charged by card payment vendor: Payments up to $500: $2.20, $500.01-$1.000: 
$4.40, $1.000.01 $10,000· $9.95. 

Pay Through Your Bank: Use your bank's \J1ll payer system to pay JEA electronically. Provide your JEA account information to your bank and enter 
the date and amount to pay each month. 

Pay by Phone: Call 665 6000 to pay your JEA bill usmg our automated phone system 24 hours a day. Your payment will be creclited to your account 

11nmediately. 

It is free to pay us,ng your checking or savirgs account. Pay by debit or credit card convenience fees charged by card payment vendor: Payments up to 
$500: $2.20. $500.0l $1.000 $4.40, $ .000.01-$10,000: $9.95. 

Pay by Mall: Please write your account nu111bcr on your cl1eck 01 money order. Please include the p, yment stub with your payment and mail to 

P.O. Box 45047, Jacksonville. FL. 32232-5047. Make checks payable to JEA. 

Pay in Person: JE/\ payments are accepted at t11e JEA Downtown Customer Center. Winn Dixie stores, Duval County Tax Collector offices and over 
140 JEI\ autl1onzed payment-only locations. Find locations at JEA.com/paymentlocations. Be sure to take a copy of your JEA bill wt1en you go. The 
JEA Downtown Customer Center, 43 W. Church Street, is open 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday except holidays. Closed Saturday. 

When you provide a check as payment. yoJ authorize us either to use information from your check to make a one-t1111e electro 1ic Jund transfer 
from your account or to process the paymc nt as a check transaction. 

Request an Extension: We understand thH sometimes tt1111gs happen and you need a little more time to pay your bill. You car apply for an 
extension onl,ne at Jea.com. Also. resident.al customers can call 665 6000; commercial customers can call 665 6250. Our sell serve system will let 
you know 1f you qualify and give you a new due date. 

Need Help Paying Your BIii? United Way rr,aintaIns a computerized database of programs that may be able to assist you 111 paying your utility bill. 
For assistance with your utility bill. dial 2 1 l or 632-0600. 

STATEMENT INFORMATION 

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERV CE-Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, 
write or e-mail JEA to request a copy. Rer uesting of utility service and JEA's acceptance to provide utility service, Including the rendering of a 
bill, constitutes a binding contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as 
defined by applicable State, City and Utility regulations and policies. whether or not service is listed in that indlvldual's name. 

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a bllllng or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial 
customers can call us at 665-6250, You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit. 

Customer Charge is a fixed monthly charF-e to maintain an account for a customer. 1nc;JudIng metering, b1llIng and account adr1InistratIon. 

Energy Charge pays for the cost of the electric infraslructure. contribution to the City of Jacksonville and to generate and deliver the electricity 
you use, excluding the cost of fuel. 

Fuel Cost is determined by the Adjustable Fuel Rate, which may go up or down based on the cost of fuels JEA uses to generate electricity. 
A portion of the fuel charge ,s exempt fron the Public Service Tax. 

Water/Sewer Service Availablltty Charge Is a fixed monthly charge that covers a portion of the water/sewer infrastrtIcture ancf the cost to n1aintain 
an account for a customer, including mete ring. billing and account admInistrat,on. 

Conservation Charge applies only ,r you l,se more than 2.750 kWh during a b1ll111g period. If tt11s occurs. you w,11 be ctiarged an add1t1onal $.01 
per kWh over 2,7<=;0 kWh 1.0 encourage conservation. Average I,ome usage is 1.000 kWh per montt1. 

Environmental Charge provides funding for environmental and regulatoIy programs. 

Water Consumption/Sewer Usage Tiers are based on tile amount of water you use. Typical household usage is 6 kgals or less. 

Fees and Taxes c1re government transfers paid to city or state governments. 

kgal: 1,000 gallons 

cf: Cubic foot of water which equals 7 .48 gallons of water 

kWh: KIiowatt hour ,s a ,neasure of electr cal erergy. One kWh Is the equivalent of using 1.000 watts for one hour. For example. ,t you use a 100 
watt light bulb for 720 hours (1.e. for 30 days straight). you will have used 72 kWh 

ADDRESS CORRECTION 

Account# Tel: 

Address: ••
City: ■II ■ •
E-mail: 

https://resident.al
https://JEA.com/paymentlocations
https://1.000.01
https://ji;a.com


21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139 
Phone: 904.665.6000 • Fax: 904.665.7990 • lntemet:jea.com 

SERVICE DETAILS 

Account Name: Account#: Bill Date: Cycle:I jSAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 8274324200 03/18/22 15 

Serv Service Service Bill 
Service Address: Type: Current Chgs: Point: Period: Rate: 

1054 00£ POM DR I 26.52 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 02/1 CVl2 - 03/14122 Commercial lnigatioo Servire 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consum~tion Da~s Billed Reading T~~e 
Charges: Tier 1Consumption (1-14 kgal @$3.44) 6.88 74457419 473 2000GAL 32 Regular 

Environmental Charge 0.74 

1148 STONEHEDGE1RAL LN APT 1 I 73.41 Irrigation 1 - Commercial woom. -03/11m Commercial lnigation Secvice 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.50 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consum~tion Da~s Billed Reading T~~e 
Charges: Tier 1Consumption (1-14 kgal @$3.44) 37.84 64314540 39:Ji 11000 GAL 30 Regular 

Environmental Charge 4.07 

1401 CRESTED HERON CT I 137.99 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 02/1 !Vl2 - 03/11 m Corrrnercial lnigalion Secvice 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 63.00 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consum~tlon Da~s Billed Reading T~ee 
Charges: Tier 1Consumption (1-14 kgal @$3.44) 48.17 62253178 8207 19000GAL 29 Reg.liar 

Tier 2Consumption (> 14 kgal @$3.96) 19.79 
Environmental Charge 7.03 

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR s 38.12 Commercial - Water/Sewer w1!Vl2 - 03/11 m Commercial Sewer Se!vice 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31 .73 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumetion Da~s Billed Reading Tu1e 
Charges: Sewer Usage Charge 6.02 00873500 1800 1000 GAL 29 Regular 

Environmental Charge 0.37 

219 SAINT JO!ffi GOLF DR w 491 .40 Swimming Pool - Water 02/11 t22 - 03/14122 Conrnercial Water Selvice 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 100.80 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumetion Da~s Billed Reading T~ee 
Charges: Water Consumption Charge 312.90 74759500 18105 210000GAL 31 Re!J.llar 

Environmental Charge 77.70 

219 SAINT JOl-f.JS GOLF DR w 20.76 Commercial - Water/Sewer 02/1 !Vl2 -03/11m Commercial Water Se!vice 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consum~tion Da~s Billed Reading T~ee 
Charges: Water Consumption Charge 1.49 00873500 1800 1000GAL 29 Reg.liar 

Environmental Charge 0.37 

219 SAINT JO~ GOLF DR APT 1 s 38.12 Commercial - Water/Sewer 02/1 CVl2 - 03/11fl2 Commercial Sewer Se!vice 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.73 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumetion Da~s Billed Reading T~~e 
Charges: Sewer Usage Charge 6.02 86955411 36 1000GAL 29 Regular 

Environmental Charge 0.37 

Page 3 of 4 ~ ~~~~ 

https://lntemet:jea.com


Serv Service Service Bill 
Service Address: Type: Current Chgs: Point: Period: Rate: 

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR APT 1 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 
Charges: Water r.onsumption Charge 

Environmental Charge 

w 20.76 
18.90 
1.49 
0.37 

Commercial - Water/Sewer 
Meler Nbr 
86955411 

!P/10/22 -03/11/22 
Current Reading 

36 

Qirmierciaf Water Setvice 
Consumetion Da}'.s Billed Reading T}'.ee 

1000GAL 29 Regular 

380 SAINT JOHNS GOI.F DR I 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 
Charges: Tier 1Consumption (1-14 kgal@ $3.44) 

Environmental Charge 

30.33 
18.90 
10.32 
1.11 

Irrigation 1 - Commercial 
Meter Nbr 
67003400 

112/10/22 - 03/11/22 
Current Reading 

1218 

Qirm,erciaf lrtigatioo Semce 
Consumetion Da}'.S Billed Reading T}'.ee 

3000GAL 29 Regular 

825 IWAPTON CllOSSING WAY I 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 
Charges: ner 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal@ $2.60) 

Environmental Charge 

24.84 
18.90 
5.20 
0.74 

Irrigation 1 - Residential 
Meter Nbr 
83711246 

!P/10/22 -03/11/22 
Current Reading 

200 

Residential lrtigation Setvice 
Consuml!lion Da}'.S Billed Readi ng l }'l!e 

2000GAL 29 Regular 

884 00£ POINT DR APT 1 I 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 
Charges: Tier 1Consumption (1-14 kgal @$3.44) 

Environmental Charge 

42.93 
31.50 
10.32 
1.11 

Irrigation 1 - Commercial 
Meter Nbr 
83715800 

W10/22 - 03/14/22 
Current Reading 

182 

Commercial lnigaliCJl ser,,;ce 
Consumetion Da}'.s Billed Reading Ti'.ee 

3000GAL 32 Regular 

885 EArl.E POM DR I 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 
Charges: Tier 1Consumption (1 -14 kgal @$3.44) 

Environmental Charge 

53.19 
18.90 
30.96 
3.33 

Irrigation 1- Commercial 
Meter Nbr 
64513670 

!P/10/22 -00/17/22 
Current Reading 

6440 

Coomercial lrrigatioo Service 
Consumetion Da}'.S Billed Reading T}'.ee 

9000GAL 35 Regular 

~ ,, 

I• 
~ 

982 EArl.E POINT DR I 
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 
Charges: ner 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @$3.44) 

Tier 2Consumption(> 14 kgal @$3.96) 
Environmental Charge 

76.57 
18.90 
48.17 
3.95 
5.55 

Irrigation 1 - Commercial 
Meter Nbr 
82580203 

112/10/22 -03/14/22 
Current Reading 

2!E 

Co11111ercial lrrigatioo Service 
Consumetion Dai'.s Billed Reading l}'.l!e 
15000GAL 32 Reg.Jlar 

"11Page 4 of 4 ;~;at 



43 

NE FL Commercial Office 904-646-4717 

PO Box2045 
Ponte Vedra, Fl 32004-2045 

www.naderspestraldere.com 

IS YOUR BUSINESS PROTECTED FROM TERMITES? 

Termites can cause over $5 billion in property damaga avery ygar. It's not 

if your place of business will encounter termites, but when. 
Protect your workplace and employees 24/7/365 with Sentricon® with 

Always Active from Nader's Pest Raiders, the #1 provider of 
Sentricon In the world. CALL TODAY! 855-MY-NADERS. 

It's not just termite control. It's Nader's Pest Raiders termite control. 

Customer Number: 704649 Statement Date: 03/15/22 Payment Due Upon Rec.el.pt 

Date Invoice# Description Amount Tax Balance 

Service Address: 219 Saint Johns Golf Dr Swim Club, Saint Augustine, FL 32092-1053 
03/10/22 45656927 Pest Control Service $71 .00 $0.00 $71.00 

03/10/22 45661496 Rodent Control Service $150.00 $0.00 $150.00 

Current: $221.00 Past Due: $0.00 Total Amount Due~ $221.00- _,,.. .,. __ --- - ~-·· .. ___, ,_ - . 

. • • ___ ________ . _. ___ . _______ •• __ Please Keep the Top Portlon For Your Records ._ Return Bot.tom Portion with Payment _____ __--·-· ________ • __ • ___ ____ _ 
GA22319F 

PO Box 2045 • Paht& Vedr,;i, FL 32004-2045 

Temp-Reb.Jm Service Requested 

You can pay your bill onllne at www.nader.spestralders.com 

.....A...... .....................SNGLP 
Please mal<e checks payable and remit to: 

NADER'S PEST RAIDERS 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 1 PO BOX2045 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 22 PONTE VEDRA FL 32004-2045 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-1053 1111 11 ll11l11 1111ll1'll•'·'•l•lll1l1ll1l•••t111•1•l1•••1•••l11••· 

Balance Forward: $0.00 Amount Due:$221.00
Statement Date: 03/15122 Check# _ _____ 
Customer Number: 704649 Amount:------

Please check lnvoice(s) paid bell7N. 

lnvolee# Amount Invoice# Amount 
D 45656927 $71.00 □u 45661496 $150.00 D 
0 □ 
D D 
□ □ 
D □ 

tt )QI are ~ng by credit card, please see rewrse side. 

www.nader.spestralders.com
https://emp-Reb.Jm
https://Rec.el.pt
www.naderspestraldere.com


CO ME Cl 4 l • RES lOEHTtA l • WA TE R FEA TUiHS 

BILL TO 

Sampson Creek COD 
2 19 St. Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 
TERMS INVOICE# DATE 

Due on receipt SC821 8/25/2021 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION ~ RATE AMOUNT 

3{ 
50 

8-

~~ol & Splash Pad Maintenance Agreeme
..§..._ · Hypochlorite, per gallon 
Trich lor Slix, per # 
Sulfuric Acid, per gallon 

~½}{JJ 
~,i) , 

nt 1,885.00 
2
5
4

.50 

.50 

.98 

1,885.00 
862.50 
275.00 

39.84 

,__________________,! Bl~ ,0 2 4__,_ $3 _6 .3_ _ _ _

3653 Regent Boulevard, Suite 503 
STATE CERTIFIED CPC 04314
Jacksonville, Fl 32224 I 

904-710-SWIM Cell 

S 
904-997-6679 I 904-997-6680 Fax I 



CO M£ CIAL • RESIDENTIAL • WAfER FEAfURES 

BILL TO 

Sampson Creek COD 
219 St. Johns GolfD,ive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DATETERMS INVOICE# 

Invoice Due on receipt SC921 9/25/2021 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT 

1,885.00 1,885.00Octo~& Splash Pad Maintenance Agreement 
3~ Sodi1 ochlorite, per gallon 2.50 750.00 

8 Sulfuric Acid, per ga llon 4.98 39.84 
Trichlor Stix, per # 5.50 385.00 ,_, 70 ,-

i l "J-00 ✓ L(t 'KJ{) 

I I .__I_Total $3_,o_s_9_.a_4___, 
STATE CERTIFIED CPC 043148. 

3653 Regent Boulevard, Suite 503 I Jacksonville, Fl 32224 I 904-997-6679 I 904-997-6680 Fax I 
904-710-SWIM Cell 

https://1,885.00
https://1,885.00


CO MERCIAl " RE IOENllAl • WATER tEATUR£S 

BILL TO 

Sampson Creek COD 
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 
TERMS INVOICE# DATE 

Due on receipt SC222 2/28/2022 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT 

1 
250 

40 
60 

March Pool & Splash Pad Maintenance Agreement 
Sodium Hypochlorite, per gaUon 
Trich lor Stix, per# 
Sulfuric Acid, per gallon 

{'7 ~ -4s )C,(J 

1,885.00 
3.28 
6.50 
5.98 

1,885.00 
820.00 
260.00 
358.80 

ElI $3,323.80 

STATE CERTIFIED CPC 04314& 
3653 Regent Boulevard, Suite 503 I Jacksonville, Fl 32224 I 904-997-6679 I 904-997-6680 Fax I 

904-710-SWIM Cell 

https://3,323.80


Riverside Management Services, lno 
9865 Florlda Mining Blvd.W. 
13ulldlng 300, Suite 305 
Jaoksonvllle, FL 82267 

BIii To: 
Sampson Creek COO 
476 West Town Plaoe 
Suite 114 
·e1. Augustine, FL 32092 

~C~ 3·7.S·2'2 

~£PA1RS t I-A..A,~f1:.,->/1rt::,t.f. {$3,l'OJ.q5,) 

001. 3'20. G1200. 51.f!OO 

~EPA,~~ I Cli£PLAt.€ME-.:i'i' - (h\f.~rry ( \L\lo0.1Lt) 

001. Jzo.s1ioo . c;"i,;C>'2. 

IEt,.)~\S C.ou~r MAu,),-61-)A~c., 

001, ~20. S l-z.oo. f:,Li ',O'!> 

Ll<,t-1Tt~C1 ~EPA1Rs/~E Pt.AC..O-\F.:....,'1' lt2.1o.q I) 
00\.320.;yzDo. ~Y~OY 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Invoice 

Invoice ##: 838 
Invoice Date: 3/21/2022 

Due Date: 3/21/2022 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Total $4,329.60 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,329.60 



RMS SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNl'fY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS 

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2022 

Datg 

2/2/22 
2/4/22 
2/7/22 

2/9/22 
2/11/22 
2/14/22 
2/16122 

2/18/22 
2/21/22 
2/23/22 

2/26/22 

2/28/22 

TOTAL 

MILES 

Hours 

8 
9.07 
10 

8 
8.4 

8.87 
8.6 

9.82 
8.5 

9,62 

6 

8 

105.28 

218 

Employee 

J.S. 
J.S. 
J.S. 

J.S. 
J,S. 
J.S. 
J.S. 

J.S. 
J.S. 
J.S. 

J.S. 

J.S. 

peacrlptlon 

Pressure wash pool deck and retaining waH and pool deck furniture, removed debris from parking lot 
Pressure wash pool deck furniture and sllde tower, checked and changed trash receptacles 
Pressure wash pool deck, fumtture end retaining wall, removed debris In parl<lng lot and roadway, 
checked and changed trash receptacles 
Pressure wash lower pool deok, rumlture and retaining wall, removed debris around pari<lng lo1 
Pressure washed splash pad and rumHure 
Pressure washed splash pad, pool deck and poof deck fumHure 
Finished pressure washing splash poof, rumlture and ground pavers, started walkway and upper deck 
ground paveTS and furniture 
Pressure washed upper end poof deck, pressure washed furniture 
Pres-sure wash pool deck end patio ares 
Assisted with fnstelllng new tennis net, pressure washed front entryway and upper pool deck, removed 
debris from parking fol 
Finished pre8liure w11shlng pool deck, straightened and organized pool furniture, checked end changed 
all trash receptacles, removed debris around roadways, tennis courts, basketball courts, playground 
area, picnic erea, soccer field and parking lot 
Blew leaves and debris off tennis courts, picnic area, playground area and watkways, re-zip tied fallen 
wlnd screens on court four, removed debris around basketball court$, soccer field, tennis courts, 
playground area, pool area, picnic area and parking lot, straightened and organized all pool deck 
fumllure, dig and pour concrete for two signs In parking lot, cut and painted wood for playground 
step replacement 

*MIieage Is reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes MIieage Rate 2009-0.445 

SAMPSON CREEK 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASE$ 

Period Ending 03(05/22 

Ql~IBIQI MI& 
SC 
SAMPSON CREEK 

2/11/22 
2/11/22 
2/11/22 
2/11/22 
2/11/22 
2/11/22 
2/11/22 
2/14/22 
2/14/22 
2/14/22 
2/14/22 
2/14/22 
2/14/22 
2/14/22 
3/2122 
3/2/22 
3/2/22 
3/2/22 
3/2122 
3/2/22 

SUPPLIES 

Microfiber Clothes 48pk 
Rubber Mats 4'x6' (2) 
5/16"x40' 3700 PSI 
Washers 12pk 
Post Hole Digger 
Spade Shovel 
Square Shovel 
Ecosmart UghtbulbS 2pk (3) 
2ux6" 10 Foot Lumber 
Wasp KIiier Spray (8) 
U•Hook (2} 
Box of 2" Screws 
Stanley 20" Saw 
60lbs Concrete Mix 
Hex Bui 1/4 100pc 
Mojave Hibiscus Planter (3) 
42 Gallon Trash Bags 60ct 
Jumbo Blue Bungee (2) 
Machine Screws 1/4x3 (6) 
Brown Mulch (8} 

TOTAL 

PRICE EMPLOY(;!; 

18.98 J.S. 
65.94 J.S. 
66.47 J,S. 
1.74 J.S. 

59.98 J.S. 
34.98 J,S. 
34.98 J.S. 
26.91 T.J. 
18.38 T.J. 
23.76 T.J. 
16.97 T.J. 
9.97 T.J. 

14.97 T.J. 
3.97 T.J, 
7.84 J,S. 

74.94 J.S. 
29.47 J.S. 
3.50 J.S. 
7.68 J,$, 

29.36 J,S. 

1547.79 



SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, fl 12218 Invoice# 17676A 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683,1624 

southeastf'rt:nessrepdir@comcast.net 

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com 

FaclJlty Name: 
Facility Address: 
Dtlll"t5 All<lrc~• 

Contact& 
Phone: 
Reason for call: 

St. Johns Gott & Country dub 
219 St. Johns Golf Dr. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
z 1;, :s~. John s Oolf t>r. Ste. Auf!usdn•, rtorld.. 920~2. 

Quarterly PM 
5 treadmills 
4 ellipticals 
1 spin/rower 
2 recumbent/upright 
3 multi-station 
11 single station 
1 bench 
$540.00 

Date: 16-Mar-2022 
Payment Is due within 30 days of 
in\/Oice date. 

Description Part# Part Cost QTY Total 

PM - FLAT RATE:TRAVEL+ FIRST HOUR 
LABOR 

540.00 1.00 540.00 

Comments: Ports Total 540.00 
Tax 0.00 

Balance 540.00 

Technician. ROBERT PETERKIN 

Thank you for your business. 

mailto:southeastf'rt:nessrepdir@comcast.net


ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

Total Calls: 5 Citations: 4 Warnings: 1 

St Johns Golf CDD 

violations addressed on: lx - Eagle Point Drive (vehicle parked facing the wrong direction on the street), 

Moving violations: 4x - Leo Maguire Pkwy (drivers stopped for speeding; 73/35, 63/35, 54.35, 54/35 zone) . 

Every street patrolled. 

Saint Augustine FL, 32092 



ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

St Johns Golf CDD 

Total Calls: 7 Citations: 6 Warnings: 2 

No parking violations observed. Focused on the intersection of Eagle Point Drive/ Glenfield Crossing Court. 

Moving violations: 6x (Glenfield Crossing Court) 6 drivers cited for running the stop sign/ one of them also had 

an expired registration, lx (St Johns Golf Drive) 1 driver cited for speeding 39/25mph zone. 

Multiple roving patrols. 



·

.·

• 
·1-er:m ~~cµrity Serviqes Week 2 March 2022 40 23.00 920.00T 

·~wm Security Services Week 3 March·2022 40 23.00 929,00T 

::.. 
40. 23.00 920.ClOT 

Tt,ariks>tglchoCl$1htl us as your security proVider. SUBTOTAL 3;680.00
We.greatly appreciate.the opportunity. TAX (0) ·o:oo 
FijJN,:it4B:,3;i\7~&3~· TOTAL 3_,6ll0,00 

TOT/1.L DlJE $3-,680.QQ 

1111prm<!'!l<>ll.COl'l~il'lE!d 1nthis.e1qcument Is c.onsldared cc,nfielentia! ~nd proprietary arip, Iii> inwriqed $91ely for tile LJse of toe indivldual or entity to 
whom ,us addressed, 

Oia~os:i.tce-0r,use:9f~rw~uPh.infotmati!inw~hPUrthe.Wlittc:)ll.con~nfof t~e,:~n~t Seeurify'Agency and,lorabOl(e listed cl.lent is stnstly 
prohibitEld 

Cefi:BAL$0UBIIY1'GENCY 
2131 ASt~te Road 16 
St.Augustine,.FL 32084 
904..:4$8-5555 
•oilling@centsec.us 
·www.centsec.us 

:BU..L TO 
Sal'Qpson Cte~k 89niniLU1ity 
O.evelQpment Distric~ 
2l9 S:&int Johns Golf Dr 
Saint Augustine, FL 
320921053'. 
USA 

~~..,·:.~ .r.· .·~.·\.~4 . ~ A 

~-'-:. · . . · ... .·=.·;.j 
\ . i.· 

. .. •~.;;;;; .. y . 
,",.,___;;,,,j...,,,?""~ 

INVOlCE 19-0793 

DATE 04'04 12022 TERMS Net 20 

DUE DATE 04/24/2022 

www.centsec.us
mailto:�oilling@centsec.us
https://3-,680.QQ
https://3;680.00


COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From I Page 
8495 7 4 140 111 0618 Mar 28, 2022 Apr 08, 2022 to May 07, 2022 1 of 4BUSINESS I I 

Hello Office Sampson Creek Cdd, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

+--- Your bill explained 

FL, 32092-1053 

Previous balance 

Payment - thank you 

Balance forward 

Mar 22 

$282.89 

-$282.89 

$0.00 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

• Any payments received or account activity after Mar 
28, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most 
up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 
myaccount. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC, SAINT AUGUSTINE, 

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $279.85 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $4 .04 

New charges $283.89 

Amount due Apr 18, 2022 $283.89 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

rt•l .:-: < 
~ . 

:t 
!• 

Do not include correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO RP 28 20220328 NNNNNNNY 0000752 0004 

OFFICE SAMPSON CREEK COD 
C/0 HOME OFC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

11 I1111•11• 11 I 111 11 II I I I 11 I1111 11 111 l'I I •I I I11'1111111 11M111I I• 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

{-
:· ,,i:
-....~ 

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

8495741401110618 

Apr18,2022 

$283.89 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

11 III 11 111111II1ll1 I11 I11111 I' 1111 11I1 11 11 11 11I111 11 11 11111 1111 11 

849574140111061800283895 



-
Account Number 

8495 74 140 1110618 

Download the Comcast Business App 

Manage your account anytime, anywhere w ith the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

too l designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account details 

Pay your b ill and custom ize billing options 

View upcoming appointments 

□ 
Need help? We're here for you 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 

800-391-3000 

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week fo r billing 

and technical support 

Billing Date Services From I Page 
Mar 28, 2022 Apr 08, 2022 to May 07, 2022 2 of 4I 

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings. 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful information 

Moving? 
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition. 
Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing impaired, ca ll 711. For issues affecting 

customers with disabilities, ca ll 1-855-270-0379, 

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 

Attn: M. Gifford. 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIII IIIIIII Ill 

mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility


COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 7 4 140 1110618 Mar 28, 2022 Apr 08, 2022 to May 07, 2022 3 of 4BUSINESS 

Regular monthly charges $279.85 

Comcast Business services $229.25 

TV Select $19.95 
Business Video. 
Includes $20.00 Service Discount 

Music Choice $29.95 

Deluxe 50 $109.95 
Business Internet. 

Static IP - 1 $19,95 

Voice Line $44.45 
Business Voice. 

Voice Mail Service $5.00 

What's included? ◄ 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig­

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9093 

This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more details 

You've saved $20.00 this month with your service 

discount. 

Equipment & services $19.65 

TV Box + Remote $2.70 

Equipment Fee 

Internet. 
0 

Equipment Fee 
Voice. 

$16.95 

Service fees $30.95 

Directory List Mgmt Fee Mar 21 - May 07 $1.00 

Directory List Mgmt Fee - Adjustment Mar 01 - May 07 -$1 .00 

Directory Listing Management Fee $3.00 

Voice Network Investment $3.00 

Broadcast TV Fee $24.95 

Tc1xes, fees and other charges · $4.04 

Other charges $4.04 

Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.38 

Federal Universal Service Fund $2.66 

Additional information 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: Effective May 12, 2022, Golf Channel will no longer be offered as 
part of Variety, but will continue to be available as part of Select and Standard; 
FOX Sports 1 will no longer be offered as part of Variety, but will continue to be 
available as part of Standard. 

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at 
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634. 

https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals


Account Number Billing Date Services From I Page 
8495 74140 1110618 Mar 28, 2022 Apr 08, 2022 to May 07, 2022 4 of 4I I I 

Advanced cybersecurity 
and protection on all 
connected devices. 

We'I I help keep you 
ready for what's next. 

When it comes to on line security, the biggest 
threats don't always strike the biggest targets. 
Comcast Business is making it easy to get 
going with fast, reliable Internet, advanced 
cybersecurity solutions and the right people 
by your side. 

We're grateful to have you as a customer. And 
we'd love to offer you a personalized, one-on­
one Account Review to align your needs with 
your goals and to ensure you have the best 
solutions for your business to meet the future. 

We'll give you the tools to help you clear today's 
hurdles and be ready for whatever's next. 

~ Call 877-437-3480 or 
visit ComcastBusi ness.com/AccountReview 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Powering Possibilit ies~ © 2022 Comcast. All rights reserved. B5006A-ADP-FAR-3480 PA0202 

M007AW22 

https://ComcastBusiness.com/AccountReview


Total $4,992.40 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Sampson Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Dissemination Agent Services • April 2022 
~«GP~i"'liPat~~:~li .W1:tJ'v.. ·~ 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 380 
Invoice Date: 4/1/22 

Due Date: 4/1/22 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Balance Due $4,992.40 

https://4,992.40
https://4,992.40


KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

March 30, 2022 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA # 1040000 I 6 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AJC # 246904 70 

Reference : Invoice No. 3022852 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Sampson Creek COD 
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3022852 

17923-1 

Re: Sampson Creek COD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

02/11/22 K. Jusevitch 0.10 10.50 
02/14/22 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 

02/14/22 K. Jusevitch 0.30 31.50 

02/18/22 K. Jusevitch 0.10 10.50 
02/24/22 K. Jusevitch 0.10 10.50 
02/25/22 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 

02/25/22 K. Jusevitch 0.10 10.50 
02/25/22 C. Stuart 0.50 210.00 

TOTAL HOURS 2.10 

Distribute legislative newsletter 
Prepare for and participate in 
meeting with golf course regarding 
repairs to golf cart path 
Confer with Haber regarding 
easement agreement 
Distribute legislative newsletter 
Distribute Amendment 12 guide 
Confer with Laughlin regarding 
agenda for March meeting 
Distribute legislative newsletter 
Review proposed legislation; 
monitor committee activity and 
agendas; monitor Amendment 12 
implementation 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Sampson Creek CDD 
March 30, 2022 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 
Invoice No. 3022852 
Page 2 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

$459.00 

$459.00 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



BILL TO 
. . -~· 

Sampson dre~k CDP 
U9 ,$t; JoJ:mt;. Golfl)rive 
~t:A.1.1gustjne~FL 32092 

! 

TERMS 

Oue on rt;eeipt 

INVOICE# 

'.i/1SJZ022 

. l~~,85.00 1,885W 
'''.\ ~~® ···~~,.W 

$.98', 47,84 
.~!',jg: . ' >... c. 49:20$,sJr .,, 'sS:s~ 

J____....._______....._______...,._..,...__,;.~.·. ---~-___.1 } Totllf 11 $2,495;86.....,_ ·· J 

STAIE Ct~REO CPC 043148 
3~?3 ~ge)1t Boulevard, Suite 503' Jacksonville, FL32224 I 904-997-6679 I 904~997'-56'80 Fax I 

904'"710..SWIM Celt 



Total 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

B.alance-:Oue $1·2,172.00 

'-\V~A* 
Ci}(" 

Riversl<le Management Services, Inc 
9856•Florida Mining Blvd. w. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville,.FL 32257 

BUI To: 
~p$pn CreeKCDD 
475 WestTown.Place· 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, rL 320{J2 

lnvotbe 

Invoice.#: 339 
Invoice Date: 4/112022 

Due Date: 4/1/.2022 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 



2/3 

[!Ijbank. 
Invoice Number: 6467797

Corporate Trust Services 
Account Number: 215377000EP-MN-WN3L 

60 Livingston Ave. Invoice Date: 03/25/2022 
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON 

Phone: 407-835-3805 

SAMPSON CREEK COMM DEV DISTRICT 
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND 
SERIES 2020 

The followi ng is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review the attached. 

STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63 

All invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank. 

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND 
SERIES 2020 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct# 215377000 
Invoice# 6467797 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

Please mail payments to : 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

https://4,040.63


3/3 

Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L Invoice Number: 6467797[!ljbank. 60 Livingston Ave. 

Invoice Date: 03/25/2022St. Paul, MN 55107 
Account Number: 215377000 
Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON 
Phone: 407-835-3805

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND 
SERIES 2020 

Accounts Included 215377000 215377001 215377002 215377003 215377004 215377005 

In This Relationship: 215377007 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees 

04200 Trustee 1.00 3,750.00 100.00% $3,750.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 03/01/2022 - 02/28/2023 $3,750.00 

Incidental Expenses 3,750.00 0.0775 $290.63 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $290.63 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63 

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 

https://4,040.63
https://3,750.00


Change your address at 
llttp:1tsso•.11erl.zonenterprlse.com 

verizon✓ 
PO BOX489 
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489 

Quick Bill Summary Feb 24 - Mar 23 

•• 11,11,,,.,1,,,,,1, ,11,,,,,,111, .,• , , • , • 111,,1,1 •• ,1,,,, 111 ,, ,, 1 
Previous Balance (see back for details) $36.09SAMPSON CREEK oo~m,o 

475 WTOWN PL STE 114 Nm Payment ,... Thank You -$36.09 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 Balance Fotwar~ $.00 

Monthly Charges $36,05 
Usage and Purchase Charges 

Data 
Surcharges 

and Other Charges & Credits $.02 
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges &Fees $.00 
Total current Charges $36.07 

Total Charges Due by April 15, 2022 $36.07 

CEIV 

BIii Date March 23, 2022 ·· 
AccQunt Number · 442199298...:00001 
Invoice Number 9902540500 

. SAMPSOtil CREEK 
475 WTOWN PL STE 114 Total Amount Due byApril 15, 2022
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

~ake check paya~le to Verizon Wireless. 
Please return thls remit slip with payment. $36.07 

$0D. □□ 
PO BOX 660108 
DALLAS, TX 75266- 0108 

1j I' 111IIlI111 I I 111 1Ii11,1,1II1.,,.hI'II' I I I IIll II lI II l111 al 1111 

9902540S00010442l9929800001000 □ 0 □ 036 □ 700000003607S 



■ 

verizon✓ 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Payments 
Payments, continued 

-Previous Balance 
Payment - Thank You 
Payment Received 03/24/22 

$36.09 

-36.09 

Total Payments -$36.09 

Balance Forward $.00 

Automallc li>!!Y.mant E;nrollmenl for Account: 442199298-0llOO't SAMPSON CREEK 
By signing below, you authortze Verizon Wireless lo eleotronlcallv debit. your bank account each month for the total balance due on your account The oheck you send will be used lo 
selup Automalio Payment- You 'Mil be notified each month of lhe data and amount of the debit 10 days In advance or the payment. You agree lo rec,elva all Auto Pay related 
oommunlaatlons eleotronlcally, I undenitand and accept these terms. This agreement does not aller the terms of your existing Customer Agreemenl. I agree that Verizon Wireless Is not 
liable for erroneous bill statements or Incorrect debtta to my account. To wlndraw your authortzatlon you must call Verizon Wireless. Cheak 'Mlh your bank for any i;harge&. 

1. Check thltl hox. 2. Slgn name tn box below, as ah own on Ille i,m and date. ~. Return thb snp With your pnyment. Oo not send a .\/Olde<! check. 

■ □ ■ 



----··-·· .·.·.-.·--·"= 

verizon✓ Invoice Number AccountNumber Date Due Page 

Overview of lines 

Usage Surdlarges Taxes, 
and and Other Governmental Third-Party 

Page Monthly Purchase Equipment Chqesand SUn:harfll!$ Charges Total 
linesCharges Number Charges Charges a.ages credits and fees fmdudes Tax) Charges 

904-466-3018 ~n Barnett 4 $36.05 - - $.02 $.00 $36.07 

Total CUrrent Charges $36.115 $.00 $.00 $.02 $.IIO $.00 $36.07 

Voice 
Plan Messaging . Data Voice Messaging oaf.a 

Usage Usage Usage . Roaming Roanang Roaming 

9.02008 



■ 

Is 
N 



·verizon✓ 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Summary for Ryan Barnett: 904- 466- 3018 

Your Plan Monthly Charges 
MobileBroadband Unllmlted 03/24 - 04/23 36.05 

Moblle Broadband Unllmlted $36.05 
$36,05 monthly charge 
$.25 per minute 

MBBUilllmlted 
Unllmlted monthly gigabyte 

Have more que$tiom; about your charges? 
Get details for usage charges at 
b2ti.verizonwlreless'.com. · 

https://b2ti.verizonwlreless'.com


-

• 
verizon✓ 

., 

Usage and Purchase Charges 
Data Allowance Used BIiiabie cost" 
Gigabyte Usage glgabyt8s unllmlled 9.026 -- -,-
Total Data $.00 

Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.00 

Surcharges 
Regulatory Charge . .02 

·s.02 

Total Current Charges for 904-466-3018 



verizon" 
Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

Need~to~Know Information 

Explanation of Surcharges 
Surcharges Include (I) a Regulatory Charge (which helps defray 
various government charges we pay including government number 
administration and license fees); (ii) a Federal Universal Service 
Charge (and, If appiioable, a State Universal Service Charge) to 
recover charges Imposed on us by the government to support 
universal service; and (iii).an Administrative Charge; which helps 
defray certain expenses we lnc1.1r, including: charges we, or opr 
agents,.pay local telephone companies.for delivering callsfrorn our 
customers to their customers; fees and assessments on our 
network facllltles and ser\/ices; property tifxes; and the costs we 
incur responding .to regulatory obligations. Pl.eaee note that these 
anrVerlzon .wi'releH charges, not taxes. TheH charges, and 
what's Included, are subJect to ohange frotn time to tlm&. 

Bankruptcy Information 
If.you are or were in bankruptcy, this blll may Include amounts for 
pre-bankruptcy charges. You should not pay pre:bankruptcy 
.amounts; they are for your Information only. In thE! event Verizon 
receives notice of a bankruptcy flHng, p.re•bankruptcy charges will 
be adjusted In future Invoices. Mail bankruptcy-related 
oorresponqel)ce to 500 Teohno[ogy Drive, Suite 560, Weldon 
Spring, MO 63304. 



■ 

Is 



.
:amto 
··.S.•a.. om. l?()n·.'.c~.e··. k.;b•.·.. ·PP-ci'c:LGMS, l;;tQ. · · 
47~iWE1Stl;,;,wn Plai::e,Sµi.te 114 
St AuijU'$tina RL:32092 .. 

f<'().~~'o 

lnvolee# 397662 
Date .3/31/2022 

Terms Netao 
Due Date 4-/30/2022 

Memo· Lifeguards 

Total $2,7B2.0S 

~ .57ciCXJ ,_45100 

~ 

- ---------- ------------- ---------- ---··········-· . 

https://2,7B2.0S


-
Account Number Billing Date 

8495 74 140 1110956 Apr04, 2022 Apr 14, 2022 to May 13, 2022 1 of 4 

COMCAST Services From I Page 

BUSINESS I I 

Hello Fitn Sampson Crk Cdd Pool, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance +- Your bill explained 
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC 2, SAINT 

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 

Previous balance $622.57 

AUGUSTINE, FL, 32092-1053 

page 3. 

Payment - thank you Mar 23 -$622.57 • Any payments received or account activity after Apr 
04, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most Balance forward $0.00 
up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/ 
myaccount.Regular monthly charges Page3 $615.15 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $7.02 

New charges $622.17 

Amount due Apr 25, 2022 $622.17 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

AP~ 11 2ut2 
• 

il ._.lA,;' 

·• ..- ------ - ----

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Do not include correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO RP 04 20220404 NNNNNNNY 0000685 0004 

FITN SAMPSON CRK COD POOL 
HOME OFC 2 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

1•11 I 111111I1111 11 1• 11 111I11ll1',, l,lpl 1•I111 1111 1111 11111 1111•I 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1 211 

8495 74140 1110956 

Apr25, 2022 

$622.17 
$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

11 111 111 111•Il•I II I•• 1111 11 1'1 •I•• 11 1•I I I 11• 111 1ll1 11111 11• 11 11 11 

849574140111095600622175 

------=Al\=:\:\=ffi-'r1n Nn RP r14 ?Cl??r14r14 NNNNNNNY nnnnF.A!, Mr14 



Account Number 

8495 7 4 140 111 0956 I 

Download the Comcast s i siness App
I 

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an innovative all-in-one 

tool designed with your business in mind. 

Manage your account deta ils 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 

View upcoming appointments 

Need help? We're here fol- you
l 

Visit us online 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 

800-391-3000 
Open 24 hours. 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support 

Ways to pay J 

No more mailing monthly checks 
Set up Auto Pay to save time. energy and 
stamps. It's easy to enroll.Just visit 
business.comcast.com/rnyaccount 

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 
Sign up for Paperless Bdllng to view and pay your 
bill on line. It's faster, ea sier and helps cuts down on 
clutter. V1s1t business.comcast.com/rnyaccount 
to get started. 

Billing Date Services From I Page 
Apr 04, 2022 Apr 14, 2022 to May 13, 2022 2 of 4I I 

' ' ' ' Faster speeds. More solutions.1 Bigger savings. 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value. 

Call today for a FREE account review 
at 877-564-0318. 

Useful information 

Moving? 
We can help ensure It's a smooth transition. 

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
If you are hearing Impaired, call 711. For issues affecting 

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379, 
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email 

accessibility@corncast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write 

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 
Attn: M. Gifford. 

IIIIIIIII I lllllllll 111111111111111 

Additional billing information 

More ways to pay: 

Online 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

By App 
Download the Comcast Business App 

In-Store 
Visit buslness.comcast.com/servicecenter 
to find a store near you 

IIIIIIIII I lllllllll 111111111111111 

■ 

-----"'O!lc~O_DOJut..!)~lf\tl\ll\lf\Jl\1/\IV Ml"\l"IA.Ri:;. N'\f\A 

https://Ml"\l"IA.Ri
mailto:accessibility@corncast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility


COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 74140 1110956 Apr 04, 2022 Apr 14, 2022 to May 13, 2022 3of 4BUSINESS 

Regular monthly charges $615.15 +- What's included? 

• 

Comcast Business services $313.80 

TV Standard 

Business Video. 

$74.95 

Business Internet 75 $149.95 

Voice Line 

Business Voice. 
Qty 2 @ $44 .45 each 

$88.90 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig­

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9094, 

(904)819-9956 

This shows a service is included in your package: O 
Visit bus,ness.comcast.corn/myaccount for more detailsAdd ons $0.00 

Public View Service $0.00 
Business Video. 

C ,YI(;~ Jtwo...nl 
Vou've saved $20 OG t111s 'l1ont11 w•t~ your sorv,co 

d1•.court 

Equipment & services $260.45 

CableCARD 0 
Service To Addit ional TV. 

Digital Adapter 0 
CableCARD $43.50 
Service To Additional TV. 
Qty 6 @ $7 .25 each 

Equipment Fee $200.00 
TV Box. 

Equipment Fee 0 
Internet. 

Equipment Fee $16.95 
Voice. 

Service fees $40.90 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Broadcast TV Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$24.95 

$9.95 

Taxes, fees and other charges $7.02 

Other charges $7.02 

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.22 

Federal Universal Service Fund $4.80 

Additional information 

------~AA~~m,n N() RP 04 ?11??0404 NNNNNNNY nnnnAA., nnn,, 



• 
Account Number Billing Date Services From Page 

8495 74 140 1110956 Apr 04, 2022 Apr 14, 2022 to May 13, 2022 4 of 4 

Universal Service Fund: The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay 
into the USF on a quarterly basis. USF is assessed on applicable voice 
services as the Federal Universal Service Fund at the FCC's approved rate. 
See: 
fcc .gov/encyclopedia/conlnbution-tactor-qudrterly-filings-universal-service­
fund-usf-management-support. A new rate becomes effective April 1, 2022. 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee Is neither government mandated nor a lax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: Effective May 12, 2022, Golf Channel will no longer be offered as 
part of Variety, but will continue to be available as part of Select and Standard; 
FOX Sports 1 will no longer be offered as part of Variety, but will continue to be 
available as part of Standard. 

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can •)e found at 
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634. 

https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals
https://fcc.gov/encyclopedia/conlnbution-tactor-qudrterly-filings-universal-service


Sampson Creek CDD 
FPL Electric 

Code to 001.320.54100.43000 

March-22 

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR $ 12.22 

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool $ 1,210.57 

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES $ 94.59 

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 $ 20.33 

55613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W $ 47.90 

59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive $ 247.14 

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 $ 19.18 

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub $ 682.54 

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights $ 3,574.62 

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 $ 530.90 

Total $ 6,439.99 

***V#16 

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE. THANKS! 



• FPL.com Page 1 0001 0022 450068 E001 

Electric Bill StatementFPL 
For: Mar 7, 2022 to Apr 6, 2022 (30 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$12.22 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 27, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

···· ········· ·· ··· ······························································· ·· ··············· ···· ·· ···· ·· ··· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 12.22 
Payments received .. 12.22 

.............................. ___ ---····················· .......... 
Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 12.22 ____________ ... ········... ·.................. 
Total amount you owe $12.22 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
.. , ..................... ... ... .......................................................... ........................ . 

Customer Service: (386) 252 .. 1541 
Outside Florida: 1..800.. 226-3545 

Statement Date: Apr 6, 2022 
Account Number: 08744-67061 
Service Address: 

380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRA 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

··························· ··· ····· ·· ····· ··· ···· ··· ··········································· ···· ········ ····· · 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

5k 

4k 

3k 

2k 

1 

0 kWh ........................... =--=---=c....c.= . ·•= ····· O 
• 

2021 
A M J J A S O N D J F M A 2022 • 

• ••••••••••••••••••• ••• ••••• ••••• • ••••••••••• •• ••••••••••••••••.-.••••••T• ••• •••..-.•O••• ••• • • IT1 • • .... ••••••~f""• • • • •• 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

APR 11 2Dt2 

Report Power Outages: 1.. 800.. 4ouTAGE (468.. 8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) ___ ........... _____ ............................................... ................................... ·••···· ...................................................................................................................................................................... ····•··.................... ·······•·····........................., ..... 

• I 27 1304087446706192221000000 

FPL. 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with
0001 0022 450068 8 the following donation: this coupon to: 
#BWNDJNQ *** FPL Care To Share: __
#4428043LQ169767# 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188.. 0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
( 08744.. 67061 ] [..___s_12_._22__...,,) ( Apr 27, 2022 $~ for ways to pay. 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU owe NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOU"'1" ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill


_________ 

0 

• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0002 0022 450068 E001 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 08744-67061 

FPL. 

, 
BILL DETAILS 

I 

Amount of your last bill 12.22 
.P..1:1.Y.'!.1.E:lf.lt received - T~i:ink you ·········-··········.................................... ___ -12.22 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel energy charge: 

$0.074820 per kWh 

.Fuel..charge:..... ____ $0.038060 per kW_h__ 

Electric service amount 11 .91 

Gross rec ...tax/Regulatory fee .........................._... ··- 0.31 

Taxes and charges 0.31 

Total new charges $12.22 

Total amount you owe $12.22 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading May 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
kWh used 00000 00000 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month Last Year 

Service to Apr6,2022 Mar 7, 2022 Apr6,2021 
kWh Used 0 0 0 
Service days 30 31 32 
kWh/day 0 0 0 
Amount $12.22 $12.22 $10.88 

..............__... ··········......... ,..... ____ ,,,,,.. ,, ..................................... ,....,_ ..................................................,-----·-·····..···...·....·-----............................. ............ ,.. , ·········•····-····.. ·-···•"''""' 

Stay connected Save energy and money We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay Use the Energy Manager tool to find If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

connected with us. Get the app today! personalized recommendations and savings of the coronavlrus (COVID-19) and need help 

tips. with your bill, there are resources available.
FPL.com/MobileApp 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


·

. .

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$1,210.57 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr27,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

··········· ······························································ ···· ··················· ················· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 1,107.46 
Payments received 
..... , ...-..................... ________ 
Balance before new charges 

-1 ,107.46 
------..···········•-···••······ .... 

0.00 

Total new charges 1,210.57 
............-·-·-·········-·...·..-----

Total amount you owe $1,210.57 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

···· ·· ······· ·· ························· ·· ········ ·· ··· ························ ··········· ·· ············· ·· ···· · 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0022 450068 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 7, 2022 to Apr 6, 2022 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 6, 2022 
Account Number: 16229-99512 

Service Address: 
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

···················· ························· ················································· ····· ·· ······ ······ 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

15,850 kWh? 

'!~§' 
i 

111 11 11111111 
OkWh ..................................... _______........................................................... 0 

A M J J A S O N D J F M A
2021 2022 ·........ -,..~ .....-. ...................... .-..·.-.............................. ........-.-......... . .......................·· 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

APR 11 2022 

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)·---- ............................ .....................~;.:,;.,;. 

• I 27 13 □ 41622999512875 □ 121 □□□□ 

FPL. 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
In U.S. f\Jnds and mail along with

0003 0022 450068 the following donation: th is coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share: 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
16229-99512 ) (...____$_1,_21_0_.5_7_~) [ Apr27, 2022 $

for ways to pay. 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://1,210.57
https://1,210.57


---- --------------------

• FPL.com Page 2 0006 0022 450068 E001Customer Name: Account Number: 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 19350-09421 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS , 

Amount of your last bill 129.13 
Pa ment received - Thank ou----- - 129.13------
Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS 
Base charge: 
Non-fuel: ($1).0 74820 per kWh) 

ft,J~_I.:............. ($0.038060 per kWh) 

Electric service amount 

Gross rec. tax/Reg_u,1_.atory fee 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

$11.91 
$53.19 
$27 .06 

92.16 

2.43 

2.43 

$94.59 

Total amount you owe $94.59 

----..············-······· .. ····· ..··-···-

Stay connected 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay 

connected with us. Get the app today! 

FPL.com/MobileApp 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Next meter reading May 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current 
kWh used 17119 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to Apr 6, 2022 
kWh Used 711 
Service days 30 
kWh/day 23 
Amount $94.59 

Previous = Usage 
16408 711 

Last Month Last Year 
Mar 7, 2022 Apr6, 2021 

1009 815 
31 32 
32 25 

$129.13 $86.15 

Save energy and money 
Use the Energy Manager tool to find 

personalized recommendations and savings 

tips. 

FPL.com/BizManager 

---------······..····.. -· ..··-·····................ ----·.......................... 

We are here to help 
If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to ny restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


• FPL.com Page 1 0009 0022 450068 E001 

Electric Bill StatementFPL. 
For: Mar 7, 2022 to Apr 6, 2022 (30 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$20.33 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 27, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 16.98 
Payments received 

········•······.......................................................................... ____ .. ,...•...............•... 
-16.98 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 20.33 
,.,, ..................................... ___ 

Total amount you owe $20.33 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

········· ································································ ······································· 

Statement Date: Apr 6, 2022 
Account Number: 46974-44356 
Service Address: 

9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY# 2 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
SO kWh? 

~~ 1111 11111111 I
0kWh .............._,.,........................................................................ --------0 

A M J J A S O N D J F M A 
2021 2022 ·............................-. ......................................................... ... ......................... • 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

APR 11 2022 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

FPL• 
0009 0022 450068 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

I 27 1304469744435663302 □□□□□□ 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
In U.S. funds and mall along with 

the following donation: this coupon to: 
FPL Care To Share: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 46974-44356 ) (~__$2_0_.3_3_~) [ Apr27,2022 ) _$______ 

ACCOUITT NUMBER TOTALAMOUITT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES oue BY AMOUITT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0010 0022 450068 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK COO 46974-44356 

FPL. 

BILL DETAILS 
' 

Amount of your last bill 

P..!:iYr.r.it,)r,i~ received - TI::tl:IJ.:l.~...Y.2.~....................................................................... 
Balance before new charges 

16.98 
- 16.98 

$0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: ($0.074820 per kWh) $5.24 
Fuel: (¥?. 038060perkWh) $2.66 

Electric service amount 19.81 

.l:3-~c,>.~~rec. tax/R~_1:1l~!2.ry_f_ee___ 

Taxes and charges 

0.52 ----
0.52 

Total new charges $20.33 

Total amount you owe $20.33 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94682. Next meter reading May 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 15079 15009 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Apr 6, 2022 Mar 7, 2022 
kWh Used 70 41 
Service days 30 31 
kWh/day 2 1 
Amount $20.33 $16.98 

= Usage 
70 

last Year 
Apr6,2021 

40 
32 

1 
$14.57 

___............................. ...............................................................................,................................._.,....._.,.......------ ----- ···············= 

Stay connected Save energy and money We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay Use the Energy Manager tool to find If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

connected with us. Get the app today! personalized recommendations and savings of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

tips. with your bill, there are resources available.
FPL.com/MobileApp 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

https://FPL.com/Help
https://FPL.com/BizManager
https://FPL.com/MobileApp


• FPL.com Page 1 0011 0022 450068 E001 

FPL. Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 7, 2022 to Apr 6, 2022 (30 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$47.90 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 27, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

·· ······················ ······················································································· ·· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 51.37 

Payments received -51.37 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 47.90 

Total amount you owe $47.90 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

················································································································ 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: _........................ _________ 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

......... ........ ..... .. ..... ...... 

FPL.• I 27 

0011 0022 450068 

S~MPSON CREEK COD 
5385 NNOS HILL RD 
SUNRISE fl 33351-4761 

Statement Date: Apr 6, 2022 
Account Number: 55613-33054 

3ervice Addre55; 
2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095 

··············· ·········· ························· ·······························································.. 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

900kWh? 

720 kWh ! 

i::'.j11 I 1111 I II111
0 kWh : .............................. ---- .......... ---- ... ............ o 

A M J J A S O N D J F M A 
2021 2022 

••••••-...--., •••-Yo"oo..-,,...-,-.-ro-O"o--.o••••••••••-........-0,._.,-, .•••• ..••• .. ••••••••••••••••••••·••• •-."•"•-. o, ·••..·..-.-,,o,.-, · ,, ••• 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

APR 1f 2u'2 

... 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
____..........._ ..........•.n.•-~···~~~..··••· .. ,········-·•"''·.. ·· .. ·----

1304556133305420974000000 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
in U.S. funds and mall along with 

the following donation: this coupon to: 

FPL Care To Share; 

rPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACIL\1'< 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

$) ( $47.90 ) ( Apr 27, 2022 )Visit FPL.com/PayBill ( 55613-33054 
AMOUNT ENCLOSEDH.. for ways to pay . TT'ITAI AMrllJNTVOUOWE NEWCHARGESOUEBY 

https://FPL.com/PayBill


• FPL.com Page 2 0022 0022 450068 E001 
Customer ame: Account Number: 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 80369-00598 

FPL. 

l 

BILL DETAILS 
' 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment .. received - Thank ou 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMA D 
Base charge: $28.17 

Non-fu~I'. /tMM~OO ,:er kW,,) $167 .57 
Fuel: ($0.038060 per kWh) $242.59 
Demand: ...J$11.93pe,.KWJ ....... .. .. .................................. ___$2_2_6_.6_7 

Electric service amount 665.00 

9.r.9-.~ rec. tax/Regul . .at~_<:iry.f.1:i~ .................................. 17.54 

Taxes and charges 17.54 

Total new charges 

737.58 
-737.58 

········-····.,·······"""" 
$0.00 

$682.54 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading May 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
kWh used 81548 75174 6374 

Demand KW 18.64 19 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month Last Year 

gerviMto Apr 6, 2022 Mar 7, 2022 Apr 6, 2021 
kWh Used 6374 5724 4824 
Service days 30 31 32 
kWh/day 212 184 150 
Amount $682.54 $737.58 $485.01 

Total amount you owe $682.54 

_____......................................................·-·····.. ····.......... ,..................................... ______,..,................................ --------···..···· ............................................................. , ___ 

Stay connected Save energy and money We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App Is the easiest way to stay Use the Energy Manager tool to find If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

connected with us. Get the app today! personalized recommendations and savings of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

FPL.com/MobileApp 
tips. with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any ~estrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We wt/I process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL.com Page 1 0017 0022 450068 E001 

FPL Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 7, 2022 to Apr 6, 2022 (30 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$3,574.62 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr27,2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

········································· ·· ······································································ 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 3,574.62 
Payments received -3,574.62 

...................... ••••• .. •••••• .. ••••.. •••••---•••....•••••••• ..... ,,M.... ,, , 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 3,574.62 
,.........,........... .............................. ------

Total amount you owe $3,574.62 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

·· ······ ········································································································ 

Statement Date: Apr 6, 2022 
Account Number: 72556-88074 

Service Address: 
LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
7,750kWh? 

i:~~ 1111111111111
0 kWh,.................. ---........................................... .................... ,.,0 

A M J J A S O N D J F M A 
2021 2022 

··· ····································-·····•·4••· ················ .. ···········-··--······ .. ·········· .. ···· -·· ··---·· -
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply, 
• Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted . Facility, 

energy and fuel costs are available upon request. 

APR 11 2022 

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 

,___................................. ........ ....................._...........,....----

• I 

FPL. 

0017 0022 450068 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 

................•.···--•.•·· .. ____ 
27 1304725568807482647530000 

Make check payable to FPLThe amount enclosed includes 
in U.S. funds and mall along with 

the following donation: this coupon to: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ Visit FPL.com/PayBill 72556-88074 ) ( $3,574.62 ) ( Apr 27, 2022 $~ for ways to pay. '----------' 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

https://3,574.62
https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62


.

• FPL.com Page 2 0020 0022 450068 ESLACustomer Name: Account Number: 
SAMPSON CREEK COD 72556-88074 

FPL. 

! , 
I 

Component Code I Watts i Lumens OMw~etrf Quantity Rate/Unit
I , am 

I 

Energy sub total 

Non-energy sub total 
··············· ·····························.. ··•······-··-----···..•·•···· .................................................... 

Sub total 
···-·-··..··-·····....·· ..····---------- .........................., 

Energy conservation cost recovery 
Capacity payment recovery charge 

Environmental cost recovery charge 

Transition rider credit 
Storm protection recovery charge 

Fuel charge 
Electric service amount 

Gross rec.. tax/Reg .. fee 

For: 03-07-2022 to 04-06-2022 (30 days) 
kWh/Day: 234 
Service Address: 

LEO MAGUIRE PKVvY #STREETLIGHTS 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

kWh Used Amount 

- 229.. 88 
3,081.72 

7,034 3,311 .60 
..... ....................·----! 

2.. 95 
1.. 27 
3.. 24 

-36.44 
15 .. 55 

263.78 
3,561.95 

12.67 

I I I1 Total , 7,034 1 3,574.. 62 
I I 

• F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 
.::1 1••••• ..•••.w..-••u,•=··········...•..•..........._.. ____ ............... ,..._., ....................... -___...................... ,...................................................................... ,.. ,...... ,. 

https://3,561.95
https://3,081.72


• FPL.com Page 1 0007 0022 450068 E001 

Electric Bill StatementFPL. 
For: Mar 7, 2022 to Apr 6, 2022 (30 days) 

SAMPSON CREEK COD, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$530.90 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 27, 2022 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 550.61 
Payments received -550.61 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges----- -----
530.90 

Tota I amount you owe $530.90 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

····· ······························································· ············································ 

Statement Date: Apr 6, 2022 
Account Number: 33381-88364 
Service Address: 

1574 DRURY CT# 1 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5,350kWh? 

I 

iI~~ 1111 11111111
OkWh ...... • ____.............. Q 

A M J J A S O N D J F M A 
2021 2022 

• ............................................................................................................... .. ... . 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.354167% will apply. 

APR 11 2022 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

(386) 252-1541 
1-800-226-3545 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 
···········.. ·····••··•·····---

FPL.• I 27 13043338188364 0903500000 

0007 0022 450068 
The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mall along with 
th is coupon to: 

SAMPSON CREEK COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL 

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

33381-88364 ) [ $530. 90 ) 
~-----~ 

[ Apr 27, 2022 $ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0008 0022 450068 E001 
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 33381 -88364 

FPL 

BILL DETAILS 
I 

Amount of your last bill 550.61 
Payment received - Thank ou -550.61 

············--················-··············----···············..········· 
Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Base charge: $11.91 
Non-fuel: /1,() .074820 per 1<1Nh) $334.95 
Fuel: .....................($0.038060 per 1<1NhJ ...............•...•........ $170.39 

Electric service amount 517.25 

9.E'?.~._rec. tax/Regulct!.~!):'._fee_________1_3_.6_5 

Taxes and charges 13.65 
·····--·-···· ...- ...········--------
Total new charges $530.90 

Total amount you owe $530.90 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading May 5, 2022. 

Usage Type Current Previous 
kWh used 11118 06641 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Service to Apr 6, 2022 Mar 7, 2022 
kWh Used 4477 4647 
Service days 30 31 
kWh/day 149 150 
Amount $530.90 $550.61 

= Usage 
4477 

Last Year 
Apr 6, 2021 

4776 
32 

149 
$452.03 

.......... u .., .............. -------- ·----------...............................................-...···---------

Stay connected Save energy and money We are here to help 
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay Use the Energy Manager tool to find If you are experiencing hardship as a result 

connected with us. Get the app today! personalized recommendations and savings of the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

FPL.com/MobileApp 
tips. with your bill , there are resources available. 

FPL.com/BizManager FPL.com/Help 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check wlll not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



--- -- --

Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Invoice#: 340 
Invoice Date: 3/31/2022 

Due Date: 3/31/2022 
Case:BIii To: 

P.O. Number:
Sampson Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Deecrlptlon Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

FacHity Assistant through March 2022 

3 :1 0, '57 ~ oo. 3Lf7 O I 
28 25.00 650.00 

Total $650.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $650.00 



SAMPSON CREEK COD 

FACILITY ASSISTANT 

Qty, /Hourfi Peactlptlon 

26 Facility Assistant $ 25.00 

Amount 

$ 650.00 

Covers Period: March 2022 

Gl # 572-34701 

TOTAL DUE; $ 650.00 



-- -- --- ----

RMS SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABL.E HOURS 

FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2022 

Dpte l:!.fil!r§. Employee Description 

3/5/22 
3/11/22 
3/12/22 
3/14/22 
3/26/22 

3 
9 
3 
8 
3 

T.W. 
T.W. 
T,W. 
T.W. 
T.W. 

Completed dally checkllsl end returned calls and emalfs 
Completed dally checklist and returned calls and emails 
Completed dally checklist and retumed calls and emails 
Completed dally checklist and returned calls and emails 
Completed deny checklist and returned calls and smalls 

26 

MARCH 2022 1 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/12/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK NOS. 000222-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - CAPITAL RESERV 

BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 3/02/22 00052 9/30/21 117785 202109 600-53800-60000 * 6,800.00 
SVCS 09/21 

10/29/21 118438 202110 600-53800-60000 * 5,500.00 
SVCS 10/21 

2/28/22 120629 202202 600-53800-60000 * 4,226.00 
SVCS 02/22 

JSC SYSTEMS 16,526.00 000222

 3/02/22 00087 2/25/22 02221756 202202 600-53800-60000 * 8,705.00 
SVCS 02/22 

PREMIER AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION INC 8,705.00 000223

 3/16/22 00028 3/10/22 10220 202203 600-53800-60000 * 4,069.00 
INSTALL-BENCH 

SOUTHERN RECREATION, INC. 4,069.00 000224 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 29,300.00 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 29,300.00 

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNING 

https://29,300.00
https://29,300.00
https://4,069.00
https://4,069.00
https://8,705.00
https://8,705.00
https://16,526.00
https://4,226.00
https://5,500.00
https://6,800.00


INVOICE 

Remit Payments To: 

5021 Stepp Avenue 
Jacksonville, FL 32216 
Phone (904) 737-3511 

Bill To: SC012 

Sampson Creek CDD 
219 St. Johns GolfDrive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

P.O. Box 551629 
Jacksonville, FL 32255 

Site of Service/Delivery: 
20/St. Johns CC Amenities 
AV, CCTV,AC 
205 St. Johns Gold Drive 
St Augustine FL 32092 

1.00 Billing per the attached Schedule of Values. 

Q]L.(. /JC(J· J'&ft'O . (_f{JOCJO~a,
~~v\- · 

6,800.00 6,800.00 

!Sub-Total 11 6,800.00 
:========:~ I o.oo
;=======~

[otal Invoice Amount l~[ __6_,8_0_0._00_~ 
Conditions of Sale 
JSC Systems, Inc. (JSC) shall have the title to and the right to possession of the equipment until the receipt of total payment. 
All accounts are payable in Duval County, Florida. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC may repossess the equipment without 
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession, including the maximum attorney's fees permitted by law. 

https://6,800.00


. ~~-~~~ 
Total changes approved in previous months 
by Owne~, 
Total approved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGE by ChangEJQrder 

APPblCATION AND CERTIFICATE FQJtPAYMENT PAGE ONE OF 2 PAGES 

TO OWNER: PROJECT: APPLICATION#: 2 Distribution to: 
Parker Electric 

109 Industrial Loop N 
Orange Park FL 32073 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 
JSC Systems, Inc. 

PO Box 551629 
Jacksonville, Florida 32255-1629 

CONTRACT FOR: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with this Contract: 

,. .,--•mtinuation Sheet is attached: 

\ 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM·----- $ 
2. Net Change by Change Order----·····-··---··· $ 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +/. 2) $ 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE­ $ 

(Column G on Continuation Sheet) 

5. Retainage: 
a. ___of Completed Work $I 

a. 

(Columns D+E on Continuation Sheet) 

of Stored Material $l 
(Columns F on Continuation Sheet) 

Total Retainage (Line 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column 1 of Continuation Sheet---- $1 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE------- $ • 

(Line 4 less Line 5 Total) 

LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 
(Line 6 from prior Certificate)------;;..:-.. - • $-,.--------3-2..-·.:o-..o..-..o-_. 0-01· 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE- $ _ ~;tW(),00. 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) $ 64,000.31 

~~.,,~o:~~;;rt 

St. Johns CC Amenities PERIOD TO: 9/30/2021 
205 St. Johns Gold Drive PROJECT NOS: J21-049 Owner 

St Auustine FL 32092 
VIA ARCHITECT: 

102,800.31 
0.00 

102,800.31 
38,800.00 

o.ool 

o.ool 

38,800.001 
38,8()0.00 

§Co.· ns.t.. . MCONTRACT DATE: 3/3/2021 Architect. . gr 

contractor 

¥fie·u~rsignoo·qontra~or•C!ilffifiesJl!atto th¢ ii&toftheContratto~s /,;Jc1ge, lni&nialionand · 
beHef the Work covered by this Appiication for Payment has been completed in accordance with the 
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous 
Certificates for Payment were issued and payment received from the Owner, and that current 
payment shown therin is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: ::ll!~ 
State of: .. 9\()()Qt-"1, 
County of: ..lillW'"·..:...:;.u·. ·.:::i V t;1>il>-~\______ 

Subs~ribed ~1rworn to before, 
me this ~ 
Notary Public: 

Mt·9 .2f'!:1_111issioo . 

day of "m,,.f''>"1,P12, _ f 'Z\ll, 

e~]ires: 

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with Contract Documents. based on on-site observations and the data comprising 

application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architects knowledge, 

information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance 

with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor Is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED----·-----""."--··---------1 . .· .... . . 
•<A~tt;xp~1Yfti0n.t~c1pt:~~d.,ikrs.f(om'tl/Jf~u,;1t ;ap11cfi!i(J•fi>r.·tnitillh•ll.flgumsiintt,is·· 
.appll¢e.tion arid ori th& ContinliationSh~tthat'~re,ci't!~t!.t/l:~,;m·tpJbt'~!!!Jf:'®(jjfieil,) • 

ARCHITECT: 

By: . . . Date: .. .... .. .. . . 
This Cert"'i""fi-ca=t...e""is-n""o-t""n-eg-'o"'ua""b""le-.""T""h,;.,e.,,.··•A.,..,.M,.,;O"'"U""N""T='""'c""E"'R,;t""1""F="'1E""D""·"'is"'p_a_y""ab""l""e only to the Contractor named 
herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the 
Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

□ate 1t:10J;m I 
CHANDRA F. WRIGHT 

Commission# HH 106974 
Expires March 22, 2025 

~Tlln!Mge\NCllilrYSe!"lites 

https://38,8()0.00
https://38,800.00
https://102,800.31
https://102,800.31
https://64,000.31


CONTINUA1'10N SHEET 
ATTAGHMENT TO PAY APPLICATION 

PROJECT: 

,}f;: 
Item 

No. 

1 AV Material 
2 AVLabor 

Description of Work 

St. Johns CC Amenities 

FromPrevious 
Application 

(D+ E) 

. $38,520.201 $32,000.00 
$16,064.20 

$6,520.20 

Materials 
Presently 

Stored 
(Not In 
DorE 

Pai:ie2 of 2 Rages 
APPLICATION NUMBER: 

APPLICATION DATE: 

PERIOD TO: 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

2 
9/30/2021 
9/30/2021 

Completed I(G/C) I To Finish 
And Stored . (C - G) 

To Date 
D+E+F 
$3$,520.201 1'003/ci 

$16,064.20 
3 
4 CCTV Material $24,515.25 $279.80 $279.801 1%1 $24,235.45 
5 CCTV Labor $5,346.00 $5,346.00 
6 
7 Access Material $2,658.16 $2,658.16 
8 Access Labor $1,517.15 $1,517.15 
9 
10 Service agreement $14,179.35 $14,179.35 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

,J 6 

SLJBTOTi?it ~A<S];t:r $32,ooa:bdt . J6;aoo.oq
~--····· ···'"' 

https://J6;aoo.oq


5021Stepp Avenue 
Jackso.o.ville, FL 32216 
Phone (904}.731-351 1 

Bill To: SC012 

Sampson Creek CDD 
219 St. Johns GolfDrive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

INVOICE 

Remit Payments To: 

P.O. Box 551629 
Jacksonville, FL 32255 

Site of Service/Delivery: 
20/St. Johns CC Amenities 
AV, CCTV,AC 
205 St. Johns Gold Drive 
St Augustine FL 32092 

1.00 5,500.005,500.00 Billing per the attached Schedule of Values. 

d3Ll - (J(;O f&fcO.(J£uot) 

ccJ- :¥JYI 

!Sub-Total 11 s,soo.oo 
:=========: ~ I o.oo 
:=========;

ttotal Invoice Amount IJ~_s_,s_oo_._oo_~ 
Conditions of Sale 
JSC Systems, Inc. (JSC) shall have the title to and the right to possession of the equipment until the receipt of total payment. 
All accounts are payable in Duval County, Florida. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC may repossess the equipment without 
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession , including the maximum attorney's fees permitted by law. 

https://s,soo.oo
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00


APPLJ~~TION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT PAGE ONE OF 2. PAGES 

TO OWNER: PROJECT: APPLICATION#: 4 Distribution to: 
Parker Electric St. Johns CCAmenities PERIOD TO: 10/29/2021 

109 Industrial Loop N 205 St. Johns Gold Drive PROJECT NOS: J21-049 Qwoer 
Orangff>ark FL 32073 Stf\liustine FL.32092 Const. Mgr 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: CONTRACT DATE: 3/3/2021 Architect 
JSC Syst~ms, .lnc. §. Cootractor 
PO B0)5551629 

Jacks(:myille, Florida 32255.'.1629 

CONTRACT FOR 

Total changes approved in previous months 
by Owner. 

Total appmved this Month 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with this Contract: 

Continuation Sheet is attached: 

_,_:___S___, : 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM------·---- 102;soo:31 
2. Net Change by Change Order·----· 0.00 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +/- 2) 102,800.31 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE­ 50,100.00 

(Column G on Continuation Sheet) 

5. Retainage: 

a. ___of Completed Work $I o.ool 

a. 

(Columns D+E on Continuation Sheet) 

of Stored Material $I o.ooj 
(Columns F on Continuation Sheet) 

Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Sb or 

Total in Column 1 of Continuation Sheet---- $1 50,100.001 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE------- $ 50,100.00 

(Line 4 less Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 
(Line 6 from prior Certificatei----- $·]--------4-4-,6-0-0-.0--,01 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE----- $J 5,500.00. 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) $ 52,700.31 

~ &::~& 

Th9 ti®~i9~ contracior .i;:e~irtes:t!u\iJ9 Uiec ~ rot the•Corilrifcror s krlowleu9e,·mformatioifarul 
belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the 
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous 
Certificates for Payment were issued and payment received from the Owner, and that current 
payment shown therin is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: ~ • ~ Date: 10/29/2021 

State of: Florida 
County of: Duval 

CHANDRAF. WRIGHT 
Subscribed and sworn to before .,. Commission#HH 106974 
me this 29th day of uctooer x •~~ Expires March 22, 2025 

- ll<flded Tiuv Sudget Notary Serv,ces 

Notary Public: (!,... f"'n..i,d t"'WS-'-4 • \,i,:,!J ~ 
.My<:;CJmmission~xpir~~: - -~ 

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising 

application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architects knowledge, 
'\ , 

information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accorda. J 
w,/ 

with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED--------------·--------~-- -------'--- -
(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for. Initial all figures on this 
application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform to the amount certified.) 

ARCHITECT: 

By: .,-----,---.,..,..,.....,,,,,...----,..,....----~ -...,..,..--- Date:______ 
This Certificate is no! negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named 
herein. Issuance. payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the 
Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

https://52,700.31
https://102,800.31


CONIINJ.iAIION.SHEEI 2 Rilges 
ii'-fTACHMENT TO PAYAPPLiCATION APPLICATION NUMBER: 4 ° 

PROJECT: APPLICATION DATE: 0/29/2021 
St. Johns CC Amenities PERIOD TO: 10/29/2021 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

$38,520.20' 
$16,064.20•· 

$24,515.25 
$5,346.00 

$2,658.16 
$1,517.15 

S.ervice agreement $14,1 79.35 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 , 
23 
24 
25 

$1 Q2,1!00.31 I $44;(\)QO,()Of , '$:~;SOQ,00 SUBTOTAL PAGE2 

$12,935.45 
$5,346.00 

$2,658.16 
$1,517.1 5 

$14,179.35 

https://14,179.35
https://2,658.16
https://5,346.00
https://12,935.45
https://Q2,1!00.31
https://1,517.15
https://2,658.16
https://5,346.00
https://24,515.25
https://38,520.20


_ -

5021 Stepp Avenue 
Jacksonville, FL .32216 
Phone (904) 73 7-3511 

Bill To: SC0J 2 

Sampson Creek CDD 
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 
St. Aubrustine, FL 32092 

[
' 
INVOICE 

Rennt Payments To: 
P.O. Box 551629 

Jacksonville, FL 32255 

Site of Service/Delivery: 
20/St. Johns CC Amenities 
AV,CCTV, AC 
205 St. Johns Gold Drive 
St Augustine FL 32092 

1.00 

034 -u(JJ f ~o-(J{J)OO 

[Sub-Total Ji · 4,226.00 

~ ;=!======o.o=o=~ 

[~o___ ____ - -.~.u! """"' 4,226.00. -~- tal_lnvoJ~-i~ -;- - 1! ll.____ _ _ _ _ 
Conditions of Sale 
JSC Systems, Inc. (JSC) shall have the title to and the right to possession of the equipment until the receipt of total payment. 
All accounts are payable in Duval County, Florida. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC may repossess the equipment without 
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession, including the maximum attorney's fees permitted by law. 

https://4,226.00
https://4,226.00


. .

. ..

--------

-,--,·C<-."-~•··--- ""-~· ~· 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT PAGE ONE OF 2 PAGES 

TO OWNER: PROJECT: APPLICATION#: 10 Distribution to: 
Parker Electric St. Johns CC Amenities PERIOD TO: 2/28/2022 

109 Industrial Loop N 205 St. Johns Gold Drive PROJECT NOS: J21-049 ·.···•. owner 
Orange Park FL 32073 St Auustine FL 32092 · .......·. ·•·Const. Mgr 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: CONTRACT DATE: 3/3/2021 
Contractor 

PO Box 551629 
Jacksonville, Florida 32255-1629 

JSC Systems, Inc. ·•.·x:... ·······.•·.··. ~rchitect§ 
CONTRACT FOR: 

T~~ Underi.igned Contract~~ cei'!ifi~s .ilklt<> ,t~mi~th!!i; ;c9~tJ:<lt:to( ~knoW1edge, inforinaffori aridCONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with this Contract: Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous 
Continuation Sheet is attached: Certificates for Payment were issued and payment received from the Owner, and that current 

payment shown therin is now due, 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SU~-...----_,....,.....,. sl 102.eoo.311 
2. Net Change by Change Order---------- $ . 0.00 

CONTM0~~2~/28/~20::::2:.=2_ _ ~ 3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +/- 2) $1 102,800.311 By: . .,, . . . . . . 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE­ $ 98,404.20 

(Column G on Continuation Sheet) State of: Florida 
5. Retainage: County of: Duval CHANDRA F. WRIGHT 

Commission# HH 106974 a. ___ of Completed Work $1 o.oo! Subscribed H.ds o.m·.•.·.....·to·•· befor·e·· Expires March 22, 2025 
(Columns D+E on Continuation Sheet) me this . . . day-of ~'-':H:MO,:Yr ,q:..r,; Sondod ThN Sudget lloiary Ser,icas 

a. of Stored Material $1 0.001 
(Columns F on Continuation Sheet) Notary Public: 

Total Retainage (Line 5a + 5b or M,1 Commission ~:xpir, 
Total in Column 1 of Continuation Sheet--- $1 98,404.201 CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

In accordance with Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE------- $ 98,404.20 
(Line 4 less Line 5 Total) application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architects knowledge, 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance 

(Line 6 from prior Certificate,_____ $.!...---------9-4-,1-7-8.-2.-,01 with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ...._ .. $( 4,226.00_ 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE AMOUNT CERTIFIED------ ~ 

(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amoun--t-a-pp-1-ie.;..d_fi_o_r_-,n-it-.ia-,-a-ll_fii_g_u_re_s_o_n_t_h_is--
(Line 3 less Line 6) $ 4,396.11 . 

application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform to the amount certified.) 

.~•~lifscM.@~IZ;'()g1aBr1s1t~, ~t(~ri~slill~~,11:r1~rAPt1lml~Ns~~•1i1fl 1i1l~-~.eoJ11~i •o~§'lll 
Total changes approved in previous months 
byOwner. 

J<>~I approved this Month 
- TOTALS 

NETCHANGEl:>yChange Order 

ARCHITECT: 

By: Date: 
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named 
herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the 
Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

https://4,396.11
https://4,226.00
https://98,404.20
https://98,404.20


Value !From Previous' 

--- -·, · 

·e.0NJ1NuAr1oi .sHEET Pa_g_e,2) of 2 pag~ 
.TTACHMENTTO PAYAPPL.ICATION APPLICAf1Qr,(NUMEIER: 10 

PROJECT: APPLICATION DATE: 2/25/2022 
St. Johns CC Amenities , PERIOD TO: 2/28/2022 

.('.RCHITECT'S PROJECT NQ: 
; 

Application 
(D+ E)

I $38,520.20 
2 
f AVMatena1 $38,520.20 

· $16,064.20 $16,017.591 I I $16,017.591 100% 
3 
4 

AV Labor 

$24,515.25CCTV Material I $24,515.25 100% 
5 

$24,515.251 
$4,900.00 1 92% 

6 
$5,346.00 $4,900.00 CCTV Labor I 

I ,, $2,658.16 Access Material $2,658.161 100% 7 $2,658.161 
95% 1 $81.15 

9 
10 

$1 ,517.15 $1,436.00 $1 ,436.00 8 Access Labor 

$14,179.35 $6,131.001 $4,226.001 I $10,3s1.oo l 73%1 $3,822.35 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

Service agreement 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

$98,404.201 '96%1 $4,396.11SUBTOTAL PAGE2 I $102,aoo.31~ .118.201 $4,226.00f I 
25 

https://102,aoo.31
https://4,396.11
https://3,822.35
https://14,179.35
https://1,436.00
https://2,658.16
https://4,900.00
https://5,346.00
https://4,900.00
https://24,515.25
https://24,515.25
https://16,064.20
https://38,520.20
https://38,520.20


...

Invoice 
POBox8668 
Fleming Island, FL 32006 
(904) 375°8449 

1vers1de Manag~meritSa es, LLC 
219 St. John's Golf Drive 
St. Aµgustiri,e, FL'.32094 

JOBNAME 
SJGcc Ri\l,Em~id'a Management 

• ,Oemo 'existing panels of sidewafk,,that are triphazards 7,640.00 · 
: •H.auloff ~II demo.concrete and dispose of 
: -Excav.:tt~ any necessary roots while trying to notharm the tree 
1 -Form, t=>rep, Pour new concrete sidewalk 
j ~Tie•in will meet existing,grades and elevations 
: -Pricing below a~counts for enough Total area to eliminate the short load fee. Anything under 
f the below quantity will add a $485 short load fee. Anything above the below quantity will be 
' bif.led at the unit rate. . · 
LO Pricing) s l,)ased 011multiple areas 

l AddititlMI Repairs' ~~~-........ .. .. ,.. ,, ,. . 1,oss.00 
BALANCE DUE $8,705.00 

k ~ / /<iro- Z·2~ -22 

C:APr(Al.- ~ts(~\)£ 



Southern Recreation, The. 

4060 Edison A venue 
Jacksonville., FL 32254 
www.southetnrecreation.com 

BILL TO 

St.Johns Golf and Country Club 
SR210 . 
St, Augustine, FL 

Invoice 
DATE lNVOlCE# 

102203/10/2022 

SHIP TO 

St JohnsC',olf and Country Club 
205 SL Johns GolfDrive 
St: Augustine, FL 32092 

P.O;NUMBER 

Proposal 

TERMS 

Dueon receipt 

REP SHIP 

TR 3/10/2022 

QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH 

4 BBWBRCP 
I FRT 
I INST 

Invoice Due Upon Receipt 
Thank.You! 

8' Bench w/ back~Portable 
·Freigl:tt Charges 
Installation 

Total 

745.00 
789.00 
300.00 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

INVOICE NO. 

AMOUNT 

2,980.00 
789.00 
300.00 

$4,069:00 

$0.00 

S4,069.00 

www.southetnrecreation.com

	Agenda
	V.        Consideration of FPL Easement Request 
	VII.     Discussion of Pool Slide Structural Observation Report 
	IX. D. 1.         Proposal for Life Fitness 
	E. 1.         Report 
	2.         Proposal from Duval Asphalt for Road Repair 
	            XII. A.                                                              Approval of Minutes of the March 10, 2022 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2022
	C.        Check Register 



